KaBAM )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

il e

8.

9

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
June 11, 2020
2:00 PM

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda

. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes from the March 12, 2020 Board Meeting

Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three
(3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will
be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment
with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on
November 9, 2017)

Presentation — Maner Costerisan / 2019 Y/E Financial Audit

Business

a. Inter-local Agreement (update from municipalities)
Office Security
Engagement Letter — Manor Costerisan
Approval of 2019 Audited Financial Statements
Approval of New Member Application

oo o

Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports — March, April & May
Financial Reports — March, April & May
Motion Log — 1%t Quarter
Building Report — March, April & May
Permit Lists — March through May

®a0o

Board Member Comments
Staff Member Comments

10. Adjournment



Minutes
From
March 12, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
March 12, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazco Township
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township

Lysanne Harma, Representative from Richland Township
Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment

Absent: Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board Member

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; Alternate KABA Attormey, Charles Bogren, and Office
Coordinator/Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy.

Approval of Agenda —~ A motion was made by Ms, Harma tg approve the agenda as presented, seconded
by Mr. Emmons, and cariied with a vote of 5-0,

Approval of Consent Agenda - A motion was made by Mr. Emmons to approve the minutes from the

Febryary 13, 2020 Board Meeting as presented, seconded by Ms. Harma, and carried with a vote of 5-0.

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments.

BUSINESS:
a. Office Security — Mr. Alwine provided an update for office security. Ms. Harma motioned to
authorize Mr, Alwine to gbtain auto door locking system, up to $2500 without an estimate, seconded
by Mr. Hess and carried with a vote 5-0.

b. Appointment of Contracted Inspector — Mr. Alwine requested the Board to appoint a contracted
electrical inspector. Ms. Miller motioned to appoint Steve Wood as a backup contracted electrical
inspector, seconded by Mr. Emmons and carried with a vote 5-0.

Financial and Building Reports — There were no comments.

KABA Board Member Comments — Mr. Hess stated he supplied Mr. Alwine the call number regarding the
Coronavirus that provides weekly updates for smaller entities with general public interaction.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine updated the board members that KABA has experienced a typical
slow period and activity is beginning to increase.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:20 PM.

Drafted: March 13, 2020
Approved:




Engagement Letter -
Maner Costerisan




Maner Costerisan PC
a n e r 2425 E. Grand River Ave.

Suite

Lansing, MI 48912-3291

OS erisan 5173257500
Certified Public Accounlants F: 517323 6346

Business & Technology Advisors WWW.manercpa.com

March 19, 2020

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
2322 Nazareth Road
Kalamazoo, MI 49048

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority for the years ending December 31, 2019, 2020, and 2021. We will audit the financial statements,
including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements, of Kalamazoo Area Building Authority as of and for the years ending December 31, 2019, 2020, and
2021. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority’s RS[in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The
following RSl is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited
procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management’s discussion and analysis
Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit
will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
will include tests of the accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Directors of Kalamazoo Area
Building Authority. We cannot provide assurance that unmoedified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances
may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons
with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not
formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or may withdraw from this engagement.



Audit Procedures - General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of
the government. '

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. We have advised you of the limitations of our audit
regarding the detection of fraud and the possible effect on the financial statements (including misappropriation
of cash or other assets), We have offered to perform, as a separate engagement, extended procedures specifically
designed to detect fraud and you have declined to engage us to do so at this time. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors or any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that
come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are
not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables
and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors,
and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Auditing Procedures - Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal
control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance of internal control
related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Auditing Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Kalamazoo Area Building Authority’s compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, However, the objective of our audit will not be to
provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.




Management Responsibilities

Management Is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all
representations contained therein. As part of the audit, we will provide certain non-atlest services as listed in
the attached addendum. You are also responsible for making all management decisions and performing all
management functions; for designating an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee
our assistance with the preparation of your financial statements and related notes and any other non-attest
services we provide; and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility
for them.

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting
principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S,
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpese of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence,

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management,
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal contrel, and (3) others where the fraud could have a
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any
~allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, regulators or others. In additicen, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with .S, generally
accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any
document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree
to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that
includes our report thereon, Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the representation letter that
{1} you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) that
you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3] that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing,




Aaron M. Stevens, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Based on our preliminary estimates, the fees should approximate the following:

Year Ending
December 31, Amount
2019 $ 4,500
2020 4,800
2021 5,200

These estimates are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will
discuss it with you. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered as work progresses and are payable on
presentation. Past due amounts are subject to a service fee of 1%4% per month. Inaccordance with firm policies,
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your
account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, you will be obligated to compensate
us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination,
Third-party confirmation providers for cerfain financial institutions may invoice us for responding to
confirmation requests and we will pass those costs through to you.

If additional procedures are necessary to assist with the implementation of GASB Statement 84, our fees will be
based on the services rendered at our standard hourly rates.

During the term of this agreement and for a period of one (1) year thereafter, neither party shall directly or
indirectly, solicit for employment or for engagement as an independent contractor, or encourage leaving their
employment or engagement, any employee or independent contractor of the other party. For the avoidance of
doubt, general advertisements for employment and responses thereto, shall not be deemed a violation of the
paragraph. The parties agree that any breach of this paragraph would damage the other party in an amount
difficult to ascertain with certainty, and that in the event that either party breaches this provision resulting in
the other party losing the services of an employee or independent contractor for any period of time, the
breaching party shall pay to the other party an amount equal to the annual rate of compensation (paid by the
non-breaching party for the immediate prior calendar year) of the applicable employee or independent
contractor.

Our most recent external peer review reporf, dated July 2017, accompanies this letter.

If reproduction or publication of financial statements audited by us, or any portion thereof, is intended, it is our
policy that any master of printer’s proofs be submitted to us for review prior to publication.

We will continue to perform our services under the arrangements discussed above from year to year unless for
some reason you or we find that some change is necessary. However, the performance of each audit is a separate
and severable engagement. Each separate engagement shall be deemed complete and Maner Costerisan will not
have a continuing responsibility to perform additional services with respect to that completed engagement
when we present to you the final audit report that relates to any given year.

Our audit report on the financial statements to be issued pursuant to this engagement is for your use. Ifit is your
primary intent that our report will benefit or influence a third-party user, we must be informed prior to the
beginning of the annual audit engagement.




Considering cur current relationship as an independent member of the BDO Alliance US4, the firm may from
time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your account.
We may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will
secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information
and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent
the unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure
an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the
work provided by any such third-party service providers.

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via e-mail transmission. As e-mails
can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended third party, or may
not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we cannet guarantee or
warrant that e-mails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we specifically
disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or unintentional disclosure or
communication of e-mail transmissions, or for the unauthorized use or failed delivery of e-mails transmitted by us
in connection with the performance of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for
any loss or damage to any person or entity resulting from the use of e-mail transmissions, including any
consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of sales or anticipated profits, or
disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary information.

You agree that our maximum liability to you for any negligent errors or omissions committed hy us in the
performance of the engagement will he limited to the amount of our fees for this engagement, except to the
extent determined to result from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.

Because there are inherent difficulties in recalling or preserving information as the period after an engagement
increases, you agree that, notwithstanding the statute of limitations of the State of Michigan, any claim based on
this engagement must be commenced within twelve (12) months after performance of our service, unless you
have previously provided us with a written notice of a specific defect in our services that forms the basis of the
claim.

If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by
mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Mediation Rules, If the
parties are unable to resclve the dispute through mediation within 60 days from the date notice is first given from
one party to the other as to the existence of a dispute and the demand to mediate, then they may proceed to resolve
the matter by arbitration if this agreement provides that the particular dispute is subject to arbitration, or by
whatever other lawful means are available to them if this agreement does not provide for arbitration of the
particular dispute. Costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared equally by all parties.

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority and Maner Costerisan both agree that any dispute over fees charged by
Maner Costerisan to the client will be submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration Association. Such arbitration shall be binding and final. The arbitration shall take place
at Lansing, Michigan. Any hearing shall be before one arbitrator in accordance with Rule 17 of the Commercial
Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association (the Rules). Any award rendered by the arbitrator
pursuant to this agreement may be filed and entered and shall be enforceable in the appropriate court of the
county in which arbitration proceeds. In agreeing to arbitration, we both acknowledge that, in the event of a
dispute over fees, each of us is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a judge or
jury and instead we are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
an award of reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in connection with the arbitration of the dispute in an
amount to be determined by the arbitrator.




We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Kalamazoo Area Building Authority and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know.
If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and
return it to us.

Very truly yours,

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly c&erstandmg of Kalamazoo Area Building Authority.
By: /// 4

7

Title: g)fc’bf’v’(—’q /?Tlﬁ//,é,

Date: _ 5’6?; Zow

To: Maner Costerisan
After considering the qualifications of the accounting personnel of Kalamazoo Area Building Authority, we

believe they have the qualifications and abilities to generate financial statements, including the required
footnotes, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

However, fo1 conve ience erAssu s,/\y?’may contract with you to prepare our financial statements.
/%// '
i e/

Signature: ___
Title: LN DI %]K YL

R/ 22

/‘f__'_

S




ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER
As part of the audit engagement, you have requested our assistance with the following services, Government
Auditing Standards considers these services as "non-attest” or “non-audit” services. Management is required to

review, approve and accept responsibility for any non-audit services we may perform.

» Assistance with the preparation and submission of audit financial information required by law or
regulations,

> Access to secure portal for use in exchanging information.




Thomas G. Wieland Carrie A. Gindt
David A. Grotkin Patrick G. Hoffert
Joel A. Joyce C P_A_ S Jason ]. Wrasse

Brian J. Mechenich Joshua T. Bierbach

A century of new ideas

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control

July 27, 2017

To the Partners of Maner Costerisan PC and
the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Maner
Costerisan PC (the firm) in effect for the year ended March 31, 2017. Our peer review was
conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The
summary also includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported
in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to
determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the
firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in .conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to
promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with
professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality
control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the
firm’s compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit plans,
and audits of carrying broker-dealers.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the

firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Reilly, Penner & Benton LLP
1233 N. Mayfair Road Suite #302 « Milwaukee, WI 53226-3255 « 414-271-7800

www.rpb.biz




Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Maner
Costerisan PC in effect for the year ended March 31, 2017, has been suitably designed and
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating
of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Maner Costerisan PC has received a peer review rating of

i
’R%TPW ¢ B LLD

Reilly, Penner & Benton LLP

Reilly, Penner & Benton LLP
1233 N. Mayfair Road Suite #302 « Milwaukee, W1 53226-3258 « 414-271.7800

www.rpb.biz




2019 Audited Financial
Statements




Maner Costerisan PC

a n e r 2425E. Grand River Ave.
Suile 1

Lansing, MI 48912-3291

osterlsan

Certified Public Accounlants F: 517323 6346

Business & Technology Advisors Www.manercpa.com

June 1, 2020

Board of Directors
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Kalamazoo, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (the Authority) for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated March 19, 2020. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2019. We
noted no transactions entered into by the Authority during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the

proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management'’s calculations of depreciation expense for the current and prior period are based on an
estimate of the useful lives of the capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to

develop the estimates of useful lives for capital assets in determining that they are reasonable in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
No such misstatements were noted as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated June 1, 2020.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation invelves application of
an accounting principle to the Authority's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a

condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management's discussion and analysis, which is required
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and

do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the Kalamazoo
Area Building Authority and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these

specified parties.
Very truly yours,




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Kalamazoo County, Michigan

i I e

Years endeél December 31, }019 and 2018




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of net position
Statements of activities
Statements of cash flows

Notes to financial statements

11

12-16




Maner Coslerisan PC
a. n e r 2425 E. Grand River Ave.

Suite 1

Lansing, M1 48912-3291

O S erl S a n T: 517 323 7500
Certified Public Accounlants F: 517323 6346

Business & Technology Advisors WWW,manercpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Kalamazoo, Michigan

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (the
Authority) as of and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, as identified in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an

opinion or provide any assurance.

June 1, 2020







Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

The following discussion and analysis is intended as a narrative overview of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority’s (the
Authority) operations over the two recent fiscal years and its financial condition on December 31, 2019 and 2018. Please
‘read it in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

s The AutHor]ty’s total net position increased by $42,306 in 2019 and decreased by $59,688 in 2018, ,
» Total net position was reported in the amount of $154,614 {$112,308 at December 31, 2018), with unrestricted net
position of $111,599 {549,823 at December 31, 2018),

Overview of the financial statements

The Statement of Net Pasition reports all of the Authority’s assets and liabilities, along with the difference between the two,
which is identified as the net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator as to
whether the Authority’s financial position is improving or deteriorating. However, other factors must also be considered
when evaluating the overall financial position.

The Statement of Activities shows how the Authority’s net position changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net
position are reported when the underlying events giving rise to the changes occur, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Therefore, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods {e.g. earned but unused vacation leave). This statement should help the reader to answer the
question: Is the Authority better or worse off as a result of this year’s activities?

The Statement of Cash Flows presents the Authority’s cash receipts and disbursements during the fiscal year, classified by
principal sources and uses.

Funds

The accounts of the Authority are organized within a single fund, its Operating Fund. This fund accounts for the expenses
involved in providing inspection services to customers within the member municipalities who are charged fees to recover
the costs of operation. This fund uses accrual accounting, which is the same method used by private-sector businesses.

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is necessary to understand the data
reported in the financlal statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY AS A WHOLE

Net position
Net position may serve, over time, as a useful indicator of the Authority's financial position. In the Authority’s case, assets

exceeded liabilities at the end of fiscal year 2019 by 5154,614 compared to $112,308 at the end of fiscal year 2018 and
$171,996 in 2017. The Authority’s net investment in capital assets, a component of the total net position, amounts to
$43,015 at the end of fiscal year 2019, compared to balances of $62,485 and $70,557 for 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
Authority uses these capital assets to provide essential services to its customers; consequently, these assets are not
available to be liquidated for future spending needs.

-5




Condensed financial information

Net position
2019 2018 2017
Current assets $ 122922 $§ 58,103 § 120,721
Capital assets 183,015 62,485 70,557
Total assets 305,937 120,588 191,278
Long-term debt 140,000 - -
Current and other labilities ' 11,323 8,280 19,282
Total liabilities 151,323 8,280 19,282
Net assets:
Net investment in capital assets 43,015 62,485 70,557
Unrestricted 111,599 49,823 101,439
Total net position $ 154614 S 112308 $§ 171,996

Changes in net position

The Authority’s total revenues of $679,691 in 2019 were $232,203 higher than total revenues in 2018 {$447,488). The
Authority’s operating revenues come from its, customers for building and trade inspections, and plan review fees. These
charges comprise 99 percent of the Authority’s revenues. Total 2019 expenses of $637,385 were $130,209 higher than the
total 2018 expenses ($507,176). Revenues increased due to increased inspection activity. Expenses increased primarily due
to higher personnel costs and professional services due to increased activity from 2018 in addition to a loss of 552,273 on

disposal of assets,

The Authority’s total revenues of $447,488 in 2018 were 578,185 higher than total revenues in 2017 ($369,303). The
Authority’s operating revenues come from its customers for building and trade inspections, and plan review fees. These
charges comprise 99 percent of the Authority’s revenues. Total 2018 expenses of $507,176 were $51,809 lower than the
total 2017 expenses {5558,985). Revenues increased due to increased inspection activity. Expenses decreased primarily due
to lower personnel costs as an employee left at the end of 2017.

-6




Condensed financiol information
Changes in net position

2019 2018 2017
Operating revenues . $ 679,423 5 447312 5 368990
Nonoperating revenues - interest - 268 176 313
Total revenues 679,691 A47,488 369,303
Operating expenses 584,722 507,176 556,336
Nonoperating expenses:
interest expense ‘ 390 - -
Loss on disposal of assets 52,273 - 2,649
Total expenses 637,385 __ 507,176 558,985
‘Changes in net position $ 42,306 S {59,688) § (189,682)
Net position at end of year $ 154,614 $ 112,308 $ 171,996
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital assets
The Authority’s investment in capital assets was as follows:
2019 2018 2017
Ltand $§ 21,000 $ - 8 -
Computer equipment 607 3,186 6,214
Building 161,408 - -
Leasehold improvements - 59,299 64,343
Totals § 183015 S 62485 $ 70,557

More detailed information about the Authority’s capital assets is presented in Note 3 of the notes to the financial

statements.
Debt

The Authority’s issued $140,000 in new debt during 2019 to finance the purchase of the building previously rented.

-7-




Kolamazoo Area Building Authority

0

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Authority continues to develop uniform processes and information to implement the combination of inspections
activities within its member municipalities and to actively recrult new municipal members.

COVID-19 has created uncertainties that are likely to negatively impact our operations and financial condition. While it is
difficult to estimate the financial impact of COVID-19, we expect certain revenues to decline. Code inspection fees are
expected to decrease, and interest revenue will be reduced due to lower interest rates.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Questians regarding any information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to: ‘

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

2322 Nazareth Road
Kalamazoo, MI 49048

-8-

L.







December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash ' S 114,538 § 48,111
Accounts receivable 1,013 2,051
Prepaid items 7,371 7,941
Total current assets 122,922 58,103
"Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets not being depreciated 21,000 -
Capital assets, net of depreciation 162,015 62,485
Total noncurrent assets 183,015 62,485
Total assets 305,937 120,588
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities: .
Accounts payable 2,717 2,874
Accrued wages 6,306 5,261
Other accrued liabilities 616 145
Compensated absences due within one year ‘ 1,684 -
Notes payable due within one year 9,178 -
Total liabilities 20,501 8,280
" Noncurrent liabilities:
Note payable 130,822 -
Total liabilities 151,323 8,280
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 43,015 62,485
Unrestricted 111,599 49,823
Total net position $ 154614 $ 112,308

See notes to financial statements
9.




Kalamazao Area Bwldmg A uthonty

Years ended December 31 2019 and 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Permits:
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Special
Ordinance enforcement
Zoning administration

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnef costs
Employee benefits
Contracted inspections:
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Ordinance enforcement
Zoning administration
Professional services
Computer support and operations
Operating supplies
Resource materials
Maintenance and utilities
Insurance
Telephones
Vehicle expense
Staff recruiting and training
Rent expense
Misceltaneous
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)
Interest

Interest expense
Loss on disposal of assets

. Total nonoperating revenues {expenses)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - BEGINNING

NET POSITION - ENDING

2018 2018

342,192 $ 234,614

114,666 75,990
125,507 93,563
67,552 34,654
10,010 .
1,870 6,187
17,626 2,304
679,423 447,312
232,046 229,195
73,839 65,382
54,050 37,375
48,047 33,624
31,380 17,940
1,019 2,923
13,760 2,090
34,651 27,536
12,425 17,151
9,744 8,858
1,151 47
7,477 5,161
5,008 8,247
8,217 8,167
12,431 8,288
55 375
25,443 26,580
2,282 165
7,697 8,072
584,722 507,176
94,701 (59,864)
268 176
(390) -
(52,273) .
{52,395) 176
42,306 (59,688)
112,308 171,996

154,614 5 112,208

See notes to financial statements




Years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and members
Payments to vendors and suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from debt issuance

Acquisition of capital assets

Interest paid on long-term debt

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM iNVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interast received

NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING

CASH - ENDING

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Compensated absences
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities

See notes to financial statements
-11-

2019 2018
$ 680,461 $ 445,261
(342,445) (273,418)
(230,967) {231,098)
107,049 (59,255)
140,000 -
(180,500) -
(390) -
(40,890) -
268 176

66,427 (59,079)
48,111 107,190

$ 114538 $ 48111
$ 94701 $  (59,864)
7,697 8,072

1,038 (2,051)

570 5,590

(157) (11,285)

1,045 264
1,684 -

471 19

$ 107,049 $§  (59,255)




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

NOTESTO FINANGIAUSTATEMENTS. =

Zi BRI

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (the Authority), conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America {hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting principles) as
applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies.

Reporting entity:
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the Authority (located in
Kalamazoo County); management has determined that there are no other entities for which the Authority is financially

accountable.

These financial statements include alf the operations of the Authority, a municipal joint venture. The Authority was created
under the provisions of Public Act 7 of 1967 (Ex. Sess.), as amended, through an agreement entered into by the Charter
Townships of Comstock and Kalamazoo. The purpose of the Authority is to administer and enforce the Michigan State
Construction Code within its member municipalities.

Basis of accounting:
The Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting to account for its operations. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Operating revenues and expenses:

The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services in connection with principal ongoing operations. Operating revenues represent
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Assets, liahilities, and equity.
Cash - Cash is considered to be demand deposits, time deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Receivables - All receivables are considered to be fully collectible and are due within one year.

Capital assets - Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and vehicles, are defined by the Authority as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such
assets are recorded at historical cost or estirmated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital
assets are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Equipment 5 -7 years
Buildings 30 years
Software 3 years

-12-

1 T ™




NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Assets, ligbilities, and equity (continued):
Net position - Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. The Authority currently reports
two categories of net position, as follows: (1) Investment in capital assets consists of net capital assets reduced by
outstanding balances of any related debt obligations attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement
of those assets; and (2) Unrestricted net position consists of all other net position that does not meet the definltion
of the above component and is available for general use by the Authority. '

Compensated absences - It is the Authority’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused paid
time off. A liability for unpaid paid time off has been recorded for the portion due to employees upon separation
from service with the Authority. Vested compensated absences are accrued when earned in the financial

statements.

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimates.

NOTE 2 - CASH

State statutes and the Authority’s investment policy authorize the Authority to make deposits in the accounts of federally-
insured banks, credit unions, and savings and loan associations, The Authority’s deposits are in accordance with statutory
authority. As of Decermber 31, 2019 and 2018, the Authority had deposits with carrying amounts of $114,238 and 547,811,
respectively, and $300 of imprest cash on hand.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a financial institution, the Authority will not be able to
recover its deposits. The Authority’s investment policy does not specifically address custodial credit risk for deposits. At
December 31, 2019 and 2018, none of the Authority’s bank balances of $119,187 and $55,441, respectively, were exposed
to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and uncollateralized.

-13-




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

X5

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2019, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
balance increases Decreases balance
Capital assets not being depreciated - Land $ -5 21000 $ - % 21,000
Capital assets being depreciated:
Computer equipment 19,955 - - 19,995
Buildings 70,648 159,500 {66,262) 163,886
Software 17,800 - - 17,800
Subtotal . 108,443 159,500 {66,262) 201,681
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Computer equipment (16,809} {2,579) - (19,388)
Buildings (11,349) (5,118) 13,989 (2,478)
Software (17,800) - - {17,800}
Subtotal {45,958) {7,697) 13,589 (39,666)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 5 62485 S 172803 §  (52,273) § 183,015

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2018, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
balance Increases Decreases balance
Capital assets being depreciated:
Computer equipment s 19,995 § - s - 5 19,995
Leasehold improvements 70,648 - - 70,648
Software 17,800 - - 17,800
Subtotal 108,443 - - 108,443
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Computer equipment (13,781) (3,028) - (16,809)
Leasehold improvements {6,305) (5,044) - (11,349)
Software (17,800) - - (17,800}
Subtotal (37,886) {8,072) - {45,958)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net $ 70557 $ (8,072) % - 5 62,485
-14-




A

Kalemazoo Area Building Authority

NOTE 4 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to property loss, torts, errors and omissions, employee injuries
{workers’ compensation), and medical benefits provided to employees. The Authority has purchased commercial insurance
for each of these claims and is neither self-insured, nor participates in a shared-risk pool. During the past three years,
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage.

NOTE 5 - NOTE PAYABLE

At December 31, 2019, note payable represents the $140,000 2019 note payable, payable in monthly installments ranging
from $1,565 to $82,375, including interest at 6.00%; final payment is due January 2025.

Long-term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2019, was as follows:

Beginning Ending Amounts due
balance Additions Reductions halance within one year
Primary government:
Direct borrowing:
Note payable 8 - 5 140,000 S . S 140,000 S 9,178
Compensated absences - 18,984 {17,300) 1,684 1,684
s - § 158,984 S (17,300) % 141,684 3 10,862

Debt service requirements at December 31, 2019, are as follows:

Year ended _ Direct borrowing
December 31: - Principal Interest
2020 $ 9,178 S 8,040
2021 11,133 7,651
2022 11,829 6,954
2023 12,569 6,214
2024 13,339 5,444
2025 81,952 423
Totals 5 140,000 $ 34,726

-15-




NOTE 6 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a defined contribution plan. In a defined
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan, plus investment earnings. Employees are eligible
to participate after 90 days of employment. The Authority contributes an amount equal to 6% and employees have the option
to contribute, The Authority’s contributions for each employee {and interest allocated to the employee's account) are fully
vested upon entering the plan. The Authority and eligible employees made the required contributions of $13,818 and § -0-,
respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2019. The Authority and eligible employees made the required contributions
of $13,748 and $ -0-, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2018. The Autherity is not a trustee of the plan, noris the
Authority responsible for investment management of plan assets.

NOTE 7 - UPCOMING ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS8} Statement No. 87, Leases, was issued by the GASB in June 2017 and will be ‘

effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2021. The objective of this Statement is te increase the usefulness of
governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were
classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions
of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings
of the right to use the underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible
right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

As a result of COVID-19, which occurred subsequent to the end of the fiscal year, economic uncertainties have arisen which are
likely to negatively impact the Authority. While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable
uncertainty around the duration of the financial impact on the Authority. Therefore, the Authority expects this matter to
negatively impact its operations and financial condition. However, the related financial impact and duration cannot be
reasonably estimated at this time.

-16-




New Member Application




KABAN -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

NEW MEMBER APPLICATION

Jurisdiction ___ Galesburg Applicant’s Name _Gabe Baracker

Address
200 E. Michigan Ave., Galesburg,MI 49053

Phone Number (269) 665-7000 Office E-mail Address citymgr@galesburgcity.org

(510) 332-9426 Cell

1. Why are you interested in joining KABA?

Efficiency, no expertise in house breadth of services offered.

2. What services are you seeking from KABA? (Please check all that apply)

X Building Code Administration and Enforcement
X Zoning Administration and Planning
X Ordinance Enforcement

3. What is your targeted date to join?
July 2020

4. Do you currently subcontract your building, electrical, mechanical, or plumbing permits and
inspections? If so, do you have a termination clause? What is the time frame?
No

Page1of3



KABAN -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

5. What was your previous year’s building department budget, revenue and/or expenses (if
applicable)?
Budget - N/A

Revenue $2903

6. What is your total parcel count at this time?
565

Additional Information Requested, if available (See New Member Packet for more details):

» Document showing the number of permits issued during the previous year
» Construction valuation for building permits issued during the previous year
» Copy of the current fees charged for permits and inspections

Page 2 of 3



KABAN -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

| understand that the application must be completed and all available documentation provided to

begin our application process with KABA.

s

5127 /7 2

Signature of Applicant Date
G mm»%/\ G ij Ploncg ox- 5lz7l20

Signature of Supervisor of Applicant Jurisdiction Date

Signature of Comstock Township Representative Date

Title

Signature of Kalamazoo Township Representative Date

Title

Signature of City of Parchment Representative Date

Title

Signature of KABA Building Official Date

Page3of 3



Financial and Building
Reports

Reconciliations:
Southern Michigan Bank & Trust — Checking  March, April & May

Consumers Credit Union — Savings* March

*No statements were posted online after March




1 abeyd

60°661'9¢

96°8€9'6Z-

15'065'62

£1'622'85-

59°22L'v9

68°CEB'E-

68266

¥5°0L0'89

PLPLO0Z

By L0L'9E

2T9LL'95"

8T'S¥L'B8

0Z ‘1€ Jel

asueeg Guipug
SUOIIIBSURI] MIN |BI0L
SWaY Zt - SUP2ID pue sisedag

SWajl g5 - SJUAWAR pue SY29Yysy
suonoesueRl) MaN

0Z0Z/1E/£0 J0 Se asueleg Jaisibay
suonosesuel] pales|oun el

SWa} § - SJUIWARH pue SY2ayn
SUOloBSURI] palealoupn

aoueeg paies|n
SuUoHOBSUR]) P3IES]T) |BIO ]
swia)l L§ - sppeld pue spsodag
sway g5 - SJUBWAR pue syo8ys

sSuonRJesSURI] paJedD
asuejeg Buluuibag

0202/1£/£0 Buipu3 pouad ‘1aWS / Burdayd - o501

Alewwing uonelduoday

fuoyny Bulpjing ealy cozewe|ey

02/61/S0
Nd £€°2



Ljo | efieg

61605 S (0215 1/€0 TINN) llosked 1sapp-jeBID HOY QZ0z/8lL/E0  98ud Axigen
08'58r'z- M {0zZrsLre0 JIM) 1102hed L6 uuod - (Y Ansesu| yjoideq  SdLd43 0ZOT/BLIED  W2BUD Aunger]
6L66L'9 S (02151150 3iA0) 1014ed 30(ABS [0MAEd SHOCEYOIND HOV 0Z0Z/LLIED  Mo9uD Angen
00°9¢- ~ #90-£0-023d - punjay |eiped auee|3 Abig ¥90S 020Z/2L/80 ey
00'80L- ~ 0Z0Z - UONBNSIUIDY LBl YSH 5T} uonoasg 2iseg §606 0ZOZ/ZLED  NTBUD- Mid 1Y
00°6LL- S 12/20 '8LI20 'TLZO '0L/T0 9020 - MOld JEAQUIY MOUS / RIN|Y @8IUS() BSOS 0ZOZ/ZL/SO  ¥08yd-wd g
00°052Z- IS (suonoadsul §) 0Z/20/£0-T0/E0 Joopped Hoos £90S 0Z0Z/ZL/E0  AIBUD- Wd I
00°058- M {suonoadsu; /1) 0Z/30/£0-20/E0 noag Bnog 0905 0Z0Z/EL/ED  X3@ud-twd 119
00°0b6- S 0Z/62/20 ubnouy) re1sudg R 0z/62/20 YBnoiuy Apoopy sosjog g suBpNy "apapuy sy LO0S 0ZOZ/ZTHIED  ¥93YD-wd g
00°08Z' - IS {quinig 1 7 YsBIN &) 0Z/80/E0-20/E0 SaTIMSS dWHeYdley | Aus) 5905 QZOT/TLED o3yl ud g
¥5 - S 0Z/LE/£0-LO/ED saoasg ongndsy 9505 0ZOZ/SO/E0 %08y~ wd g
Legle- 8 0Z/02/20-€Z/L0 ABiauz s1ewnsuod £60S 0Z0Z/SO/E0  ¥o8yd-iwd g
00°05F- 8 (suonoadusy 8) 0Z/62/20-¥Z/20 %90pped #oog 4508 0ZOZ/SO/E0  dTBUD-wd (119
00°0FS- 8 (d0z (2) + 81y §°2) 02/62/20-5 1120 (2) iseud leeg LS0S 020Z/SO/E0  NTBUD- W4 iIlg
00°006- 8 (suonoadus: 81} 0z/62/20-¥ZI20 Heag Bnog ¥S0G 0Z0Z/SO/E0  423Yd- 3ud |G
00°089'L- 8 (suonsadsul quinid 02 / Yo £1) 0Z/6Z/Z0-FZ/Z0 sng dsu) penolddy sjelgrsaier yong TGOS 0Z0Z/SO/S0  ATBUD- Md g
09'vbL- - (02/1L0/20 F/AL) DI nasin LP0S OZOZOIED  RBUD ANnger
00051~ ~ (0271L0/€0 J/AN) lIoIARd oiseg HOV 020z/v0/e0  398ud Angen
8L rrS- 8 (02/1L0/20 I lID1ARY 1sopn-lesus HOVY 0Z0Z/PQIE0 09U Aigen
ZZeere- M (0zZ/L0/20 /M) Nlcsfed Lp6 Wiod - (Y1) Anseau] yoydel  Sd143 0z0Z/P0/E0  ¥99UD Aungen
00°G4- 8 LE7-90-6LINd - punjey "ou ‘pIBGANH A SIEQ 6405 0Z0Z/E0/E0 3oRUD
LLLbp- I8 (1969} suoud g (06°15¢€) abes(y - luswesINquizy o 22U "By CS0S 0202/£0/E0 ¥oeyD
LB'SYg- IS {1e'5g) auoud % (09°0LS) 2Bea)N - JusWasNquIzY v usydelg ‘Aoy 8¥0S 0Z0Z/E0/E0 perlle}
65'269'9- 8 (ozZrL0/e0 I/} 1018 S0IAIBS [J0JARd SHOOFHIINT HOW 0Z0Z/S0/60  %oauD Aungen
¥O8EL ~ £Z0Z 924 PloUUNANURBIDIN JO 21815 OF0S 020Z/82/20  w08uD Ayngen
S6°86- ~ (e pelewnss) oz/LLiZ0-6L/82/0L (Jamagrpialepn) cozewerey JO AyD ZP0S 0TOZT/LT/Z0  MS3Ud-jwd lig
86751~ S 0Z/6L/E0-0Z/20 WILIOD JSUBLD LP0S 0ZOZ/LTIZ0  M98YD-wd |1g
00°00¢- e {suonoadus! ¥) 0Z/22/20-2 1720 HooppEd JOOS PPOS OTOZ/LZIZO0  Mo9UD- wd g
00°00g" g (sucnoadsul quinid 9 7 UoeW ¥) 02/82/20-LL/E0 SMS dsu) peacuddy sleig/seley yojng CP0S 0TOZ/LZ/Z0  A%™UD- jwd g
00052~ S {suonoadsul qund gL 7 UoRIW §) 02/82/20-LLIE0 $IUNBG dNHEUDIEYL Al SP0S OZOT/LZ/ZD  A98UD-wd ing
00°000'}- * {suonoadsul 0Z) 02/£2/20-2 L/Z0 Joog Bniog S¥0G 0ZOZ/LZ/Z0  Mo8UuD-Wwud g
005t r 51710 - mod [BAOWRY MOUG / PINH S8IUSQ 0E0% 0Z0Z/0Z/Z0  %8uD- wwd g
00°0Pe- p 0B£-€0-618d - punjoy sjuswaaoidw) swoy Alens 8E0S 0Z0Z/0Z/Z0 pleclly)
00°000'L~ I {suonoadsu) quinid LL / Y93Iy 6) 0Z/9L/20-CLIZ0 sasIEg JWHeYoeY L Aue) SECS 0Z0Z/OT/ZO  M28uQ-wd Iig
00'GL- S POE-90-6LINd - PuUnjey "ou| ary g Buesy sieq ou3 ZZ05 0Z0ZT/ELZ0 28U
SWaY gS - SJUdWARY pue Sy33y9
suofjoesuel] pales[n
8T5v1's8 asuejeg Buluuibeg
asjuejeg Jnowy 19 owa SWeN Ny aeq adA)

020Z/1/c0 Buipuz pouad ‘LAINS 7 Buiosys - 0501
1e}ag Uoneliouoday
0Zr6LIs0

Aoysny Buiping easy oozewejey W 62:2



Ljoz abed

00°'66 8 SELPECEL # QI Wsodag 0Z0Z/90/£0 usodaqQ
Q00 8 (A doIg) ¥oIpINg BOET - MIIABY UBd AIOA ubiseq ¢ Buneauibug puowpay SS0S 0ZOZ/SO/E0  RRUD- ud g
005914 3 20Lb2Z2L # Al isodog 0Z0L/PO/E0 usodeg
00°0EL 8 Gi182.22 # Qi ysodeg 0Z0Z/E0/E0 ysodag
00°¢s I ¥6SSELTL # () Hscdeq 0Z0ZIL0/E0 ysodeQ
00'€88°¢ p jsodag 0Z0ZIT0/E0 lsodag
00°92¢ - 9ZZ880ZL # QI wsodaq 0Z0Z/Z0/E0 ysodaQ
co'ese s ysed - ysodag 0Z0Z/Z0IL0 ysodaq
00004 8 210180z # QI Nsodaq 0Z0Z/Z0IE0 ysadag
0065 8 FrEEO0ZL # QI Isodeg 0Z0Z/20/E0 yscdaq
0012 S 8101802, # QI Isodeq 0202/20/£0 ysodeg
00°CLL M gLeere L. # Qi usodag 0ZOZILE/ZO0 usedeq
005l ~ ¥oRYR.LL # Q1 Nsodag Qz02192/20 usodeg
Sway 1§ - PP pue susodag
Z22°9L1'9G- siuawAeRH puE SHOSUD (BIOL
09'trl- I8 {0zrsz/e0 M) 0uked nasin Z60S DZ0Z/LOPC  3O2UD Angei
00'Gh- p uuowWw Joy 994 Jubw ysesp $804 - ISnu 2 Yueg ueSiyoIy wayog HOV 0Z0Z/LE/0 HIBUD |
LETLY p (cz/62/50 TMN) lIosfed 2VUAIBG IICIARL SHCODHDIND HOV 0ZCZ/le/e0  0eud Aligen
LLEEL- S (Aoxd3 alegpooiswo) - aseq JsAISS 10d) LZ/PLIZ0-ZLIED - G9E SOWO Wb "Ll #3805 0Z0T/LZ/0  oBUD- lud [Ig
00 0%%- M {smainay ueld (g) + suoyoadsy| 1) 02/22/E0-L L /EC noag Bnog 8805 0TOTIAZ/E0  OBUD- wd 1ig
00°008- s {suonoadsu| gl) 0Z/9 L0 yesg Bneg €805 0TOR/LTIE0  HIBYD-ud g
676951~ 8 0Z0Z Iudy 14amns BUIUD 0ZOZ/LT/CO  M0BUD-ud {iig
00°0LL- 8 (pom Buiiopad jou) £20-£0-023d PUNRY jusLudinby Jamod g UME BUISUSSIS 6,05 020Z/6L/ED HoSUD
00°0Ek- 8 {Orlom Suionad 10u) 60L-£0-0ZINd - PUNJSY Wewdinb3 Jamod g ume] BuwsuSslg 0205 0Z0Z/61/T0 AU
L5°BbL- ~ LLIP0-8LIE0 ooway swepy 1905 QZOT/GL/E0  M08YD- uid g
00°0LL- 8 {luewfediano) 1+0-90-0Z8d - PUnSY UOIINRIISUOY S1810UDD %880 LSy 11085 0ZOZTIGHEQ Ho3YD
op'LLE- > OZI0E/70-LOMO 20URINSSY &) UNS ¥L0G OZOZTIBLIED  A08YD- ud I8
00°00s- I (suonosdsu| 0L) 0Z/S LE0-60/50 yo0ppEd HOOG 180G 0ZOZ/BLIE0  ¥0auD-jud |ig
65209 r 0T/LOIV0-80/E0 IETNET GL05 0ZOZ/BL/EC  ¥28uD- Wwd g
0088~ r {Buipiing Jou} Z£-€0-618d Punyed 1BUMOBWOH [ padid ACd ) 2205 DZOT/SLIE0 o8y
00'0b8- I8 {(ma1a0Y uB|d + SuonDadsu| G1) 02/SLIE0-60/E0 hodg Bnog LZ0S 0Z0Z/6L/E0  IP9UD- wd iIg
£0'006" 8 998/ 0000 0Z0.L 0655 pleRISEW - NDD 005 0Z02/6L/S0  0BUD- id g
81 ¥06 M 020Z dy SouUBJNSU| DA Z.06 0ZOZ/BLIE0  MP94D- Wd g
00°050°L- S {suonosdsul quinnd 1L 7 YSBIN 01} 0Z/5 L/E0-60/E0 SIS diNHBYRIeL ) Ale] 9.0% QZOZ/IELICO  MO2UD- hud 18
00°L0Z'2- M (uuz) o1 smopuipa (1) 8 6102 200 SN (2} (aa8lS g Juodd) ebuei-piN Od () Wby Ll £L05 0Z0Z/6LIE0  MI=UD-wd |19
12'898'¢- S 0Z/0SP0-L 0T PlIug enjg sscug anig 6905 OZOT/EL/ED  ¥P3YD-Wd g
og'pyL- I (0z/S120 /M) (I0Aed nasim 9O0S 0ZOZ/BLIL0  MoeuD Aupaen
00051~ * (02/5 1480 2iM) lIcihed a1seg MOV 0Z0Z/BLED  eeuD Anpgen
aouejeg unowy A9 oW BAWEeN wnyN aeq adAy

0Z0Z/1e/0 Bulpuz pouad ‘LAWS / Bunoayo - oS0l

[1€}3g UONENIdUOIBY

0Z/6L/S0
Ajuoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey

INd 62:2



130 ¢ abey

00°LLE r yses - ysodeq 0Z0Z/LE/E0 usodag
00'552 S yses - isodag 0Z0Z/LE/ED ysodsQ
00°L61 I yses - ysodag 0ZOZILE/E0 ysodeq
oosrL I ysep - yisadaq 0ZCZ/LE/E0 usodaq
00501 M ysed - ysodaq £ZCZ/LE/E0 wsodaq
€201 r EETE ] C20Z/LE/E0 wsodaq
00°555 r ysodaqg 0202/LZ/C0 nsodaq
00°G5 8 ¥sodag 0Z0Z/LZ/50 Isodag
00'€00"L r ysodag 020Z/EE/e0 ysodaq
00°GLL'L IS ysodag 020Z/E2/80 nsodaqg
00'sy 8 9rLBE6EL # QI Wsadag 0Z0Z/22IE0 nsodaq
00921 r G6201L622 # Al Wisadag 0Z0Z/0Z/E0 usodeqg
000l 3 ¥ELLEGTL # QI Nisodag 0Z0Z/0Z/20 usodaq
00°6S 8 ¥RS8ERTL # (i Wscdag CZ0Z/8L/E0 ysodag
000 3 usedeq 1oaug Juuz ysIed  Z8L0EQQ OZ0T/BLIED soaysded
000 M usodeq) 108ug v uaudals 'Aoy  £RE0EQA OTOZ/RL/E0 osusied
00°0 S usodag o213 esius(] 'suoLeg  RE0EAd 0ZOT/SHE0 yosyfed
00°0 s usodsq jea1Q H [PBUDIN ‘BUIMY  08£0SQQ0 0Z0Z/8L/E0 yoayzied
00°0 # nsodaq 1ea1Q W Auusd ‘ApisseD  LeE0Eqd 0ZOT/SLIED soayshed
00'¥ZL'8 r usedeq 0ZOZIOLIED usodaq
GZ'956°L S nsodag 0ZOZ/9LIE0 ysadag
00°EBE°L M nsodeg 0ZOZT/OLIZ0 ysodag
00Z8T S OBEZ9LEL # Al usodaqg 0Z0ZT/9LIE0 ysodag
00°0L4 » L005eL2. # 4l HsedsQ 0Z0ZI9L/E0 ysodaq
00'591L M 08ePrLZ. # QI usodag 0ZOZ/9LICO ysodag
00°55 I 96¥./5.22 # QI wsodsg 0ZOZIOLIEO ysodag
00041 M 65¥0¥9Z. # QI usedag 0Z0TIELICO ysodaqQ
00'Z%% M SYLECOZ. # Al usedag 00T LIZO ysodaqQ
000 S (WA dois) (Buno-siy=g) NUllPIN L09E - MEIASY UBld :QIOA uBisag] g Bunsauibuz puowpsy 7905 0T0Z/ZLIED  P3UD- wud |19
00°9% M GI0EESZL # I Wsodeq) 0ZOZ/L LD ¥sadaq
00°04L I ¥OrL05ZL # QI wsodeq QZ0Z/OL/E0 ysodsg
00°051 » 9665622 # QI Usodeq 0ZOZ/OLIE0 yscdag
00'TL8'G 8 usodag 0Z0Z/60/50 yscdag
00855 M usodag 0Z0ZT/B/E0 ysodag
00'.8E p 98.6L%TL # QI Usodeq 0Z0Z/B0/E0 pscdeq
00'sSL S 9Z19Zr2L # QI usodaq 0Z0Z/60/£0 usodag
60001 p 80ZSZYZL # QI ysodag 0Z02/860/c0 uscdaq
00'sic IS £6¥3LETL # QI Nisodag Q20z/90/e0 ysodeq
aaueleg jnowry 49 oW aweN wnN aeq ELEYR

0202/1£/€0 Bulpug polad ‘1ans / Bupndayd - 0501

Ile}ag uohneljiduoday
Auoyiny Buiping ealy oozewe|ey|

0Z/6HIS0
Wd 622



2 jo ¢ 9beyq

aoueleqg pales|n

L8616 0Z0T Aepy soueInsul DN SOLS OZOT/OZ/AD  ¥0BYD-wd g
L1896'E" 0Z/L£/50-1.0/50 PlaIug en(g sscu) anig €015 020Z/0Z/FD  AT3UD- wd I1g
09'vPbL- {02/ Liv0 I lloaded NAasIn ZOLS 0ZOZ/SLIPD  302uD Ayigen
00061~ (0ZizLiv0 T lloked Jiseg HOV 0T0Z/SLIFD  399uD Ajigen
O£ 'OpS- (02reLiv0 JiMD loafed 1SRRI HOV 020Z/51/¥0  29uD Ajigen
oL °Gor'z- (02/ZLiF0 iMA) Houked b6 Wod - (Sy)) Anseau] joldeq  $d1d43 0ZOTSL/FO  i9RUD Augen
SE2L9'Y- (02/ZLIF0 i) HI0Mied 3o1ueg [josfed syoogHRINY HOW 0Z0Z/vLIPD  »o8UD Ayngen
00°02- 9E1L-L0-0Z>d - PUNSY 071 'SE0IMDS [BOILBLDBIN UEMELEIA LOLS OZ0Z/ELI0 3oy
£ ov- 02/0EH0-LOWD saolnes dlgndsy 6605 OZOZ/EL/FD  ¥08UD-1wd g
Z5've- 998/ 00CO 0204 0655 piessisely - NJD G605 0ZOZ/EL/FO  30BUD-1wd |Ig
86 Y5~ 0Z/BLIv0-0Z/E0 wiic) sauey) 960G DZOZ/ELIFO  H98UD- Id (119
59'9¥Z- 02/41/90-21/£0 - 9Bezsn0 odWaY SWEPY #6805 CZOZ/EMPD  WT8YD- hud g

10RRUOD B GZ/LL/70-8 LSO - 318 9SRY JDEAUOD ‘0216 1/90-0Z/C0 - 918 8SEq 1ORIL0I MBN
10°0LE" 0Z/EEIED-1ZIT0 ABisug sisnsucs 1605 0ZOT/ELAFO  M32UD- lud g
oL'9Ly- 02/1£/£0 yBnouy) eIsuaG soslog 'g sulbpny ‘spepul ‘sl 8605 0ZOZ/SL/PO  ¥08YD- Wd g
zae09- 0Z/L0/50-90/0 BNIRL COLS OZOZ/ELAPD  ¥08YD-wd g
00e5L- (0zBZIE0 JIMY llodked a1seg HOY 0Z0Z/L0/0  09UD Aigen
0T ors- (0z/6z/c0 Jira) llosded 1s9pn-JeRIg) HOVY 020Z/LOMP0  o9uD Ayigen
ANty (0T/6Z/E0 3M) lloaked 6 Wod - (Y1) Anseas] Jowdsq  Sd1d43 0202/L0P0 4%BYD AR
SWH 65 - SIUBWABL PUE SY23YD
SUQIDBSURL] MSN

G9'/E1°Y9 0202Z/L£/S0 3O se aouglegd Jolsibay

69'ZE6'e- SUOIDESURI] PEIBSIOUN 18101

68'2¢6'en suswAed pue sypayo) 8101
80'5¢L- 0Z0Z yosely ployuIa/uEBiuoIy 4o B1e1g £60S OCOZ/LE/ED  3oeuD Aupqen
00°02- 211-20-0ZINd - punjay 071 '$991A195 [EDIUBLOB N UEMEEIA 0605 QZOZ/LZIEO =iVl
€8 L8 ade} |2ge| ‘sanas|s abpeq ‘se|deis 's[eqe] () ‘ssjou-y-1sod yowez 1805 OZOZ/LZIEO  328YyD-Wud g
00’002~ (suonoadsu| ¥) 02/62/£0-E2/E0 sAg dsu| pasoiddy ajeys seieH yAng 8205 OZOZ/LZ/EC  Mo2ud-lwd ng
00°08¢- (moinay ueld + suanoedsu| quinld § / U9BIN Z) DZ/ZZ/E0-9LIE0 sag dsu| pasoiddy ajelgsadeH yang T80S QZOZ/LZ/CO  MI2UD-Iwd g
00°0§%~ (suonoadsul £1) 02/2Z/86-5L/20 %20pPBd HOOG S805 OZOZ/LZIEO  H98YD-Iwd v
00'002- (suonoadsul | 1) 02/52/E0-52/E0 neog Bnog LBOS 0ZOZ/ATIEO  0BUD-wd g
00°008- {suonoadsut quINd 9 / Y93I OL) 0Z/TZ/E0-9 LIED saoIMBg dINMeYdleYL Aus L 9805 0ZOZ/LZ/EO  ¥98UD-Wud [1g
00° 098~ (407 () + 81U 6£°¢) 0Z/SI/E0-1L0/E0 (2) 1saud Jeeg 8905 OZOZ/BLILO  H08UD- WWd |1d

SWaY 6 - SUIWARY pue SY3YH
sSuoljoesuURl | PaIeIIoUNy
$5°0£0'89

¥L¥.0'02- SUQIIOBSUE] ] pales|d ejol

8r'101'9g S}pasD pue suscdag ot

soueleg unowy a9 oway awen wny a1eq adA)

0202/1£/€0 Buipu3 poued ‘LAINS / Buoayd - 0504
lie}ag uoneliouoday
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|eyy

0Z/61L/50
Wd 622



I jo ¢ abeg

00'Ly- 10 InG MoIq R "uses nyd *1Z/r0 Bumwow 2UED) UMET LISPOW SZLS 0ZOT/PLSD  ¥28uD- luid (g
62'Sy 0Z0Z/LE/50-LO/S0 seoneag oljgnday ' 9ZLS 0ZOZ/PL/SC  MO/YD- Jwd g
00'05- (Uonoasdul 1) G2/01/50-70/50 sng dsul porcuddy sjeIg/sefed uding £Z15 0ZOT/PL/S0  A99UD- hud I8
8675 JBRLIOULIAY | diysumo | puejlory 0ELS QZOZ/VLIGO0 A93yD
00°0LE- 18¥-90-518d - punyey IBUMOBLUOH / SMOICHOS BIler €ELS 0ZOZIPLISO pieElVg]
00’525 (siy g} daud ypny Od llepuely paiybolg LZLS 0Z0ZIPLISO  98uD- wd g
9.'009- 0Z/L¥0{S0-80/S0 BNIOL §ZL5 0ZOTIPLIGO  NORUD- ud g
00°092- (suoyoadsu| 1) 0Z/0L/S0-10/50 noog Bnog FZLS OZOZMPLIGE  ¥P8UD- WG g
00'006- (suonoadsu| g1} 0Z/04/50-#0/50 2 (Suogoadsy| £) 0Z/08F0-10/70 SIS dINpRUDIeYL AU ) 6ZLS OZOZMLISC  HoRUD- uid g
00°obe’L- {uoisiaip puel (z) + d0Z (1) + 51y Iseud Jzeg LELS 0ZOZ/FLISO  398YD- Wud |Iig
$2'T) 02/R0IS0-10/50 (Z) '8 (SIU §'%) 0Z/0EM0-1L0/+0 (Z) (80U S L L) 0Z/Leres-2Liee (2)
L0996 0Z0Z/0E/90-10/90 pIRiUS anig $5017 2nig ZTLG 0ZO2/YL/S0  RBUD-Wid (g
09'v¥rL- (0Z/01/50 A0 1014y nasin 021G 0202/EL/50 »28Yo Aygery
00051+ (0Z/04/50 FA) lI01Aed oiseg HOV 0Z0Z/8L/50  oeuD Agen
0g'9pg- (02/01/50 FIMA) lloakeg 1sepn-leas HOV 0Z0Z/EL/S0  02yD Alngen
8L'Go¥'2- (0Z/01150 FNA) lIosAed L6 wuod - (Sui Ansess jo1deQ SdLd43 0Z0T/EL/S0  PRuD Allger
PETLY (0Z101/50 T 1014 NG ||QIAR SHOOGHOIND HOV 0Z02/ZL/S0  Wo2uD Aunger
p9'G8- solddns @00 - WaWLSINGUIY I Auued ‘Apissegy Z}15 0Z0Z/R0/S0 HBUD
8¢ 'GHt (99°'69) auold B (28'68) suoyd '(59'59Z) afea|Iy - JusWwasnguiey o [PBUOHA DUty 8L 1S 0Z0Z/80/50 308D
£8°981 (ady 2 Je) sucyd g eBeafy - JUBWBSINqWIBY ¥ usydag Aoy 6L1S 0Z0Z/90/50 3oayD
005k Lpuow Joy s8y yubw ysen $234 - 1sNJ, 'g yueg UeBiyoi wsynog HOV 0ZCZ/0E/b0 YOBYD
81660 |- 0Z0Z Iudy PlcUYMpUEBIYDIN JO 21815 QLIS GZOZ/OSFO  ¥D3UD Anger
09l (02/52/v0 Ti) lloifed Nasin PLLG 0ZOZ/BZF0  92UD Angen
007051~ (0zZ/s2r0 J/MN) I10ihed oiseg HOV 0Z0Z/BZ/F0 02U Aungen
02 9¥5- (0Z182/v0 JiMN) 1uAed 1SoMIeRID HOY 0Z0Z/6Z/P0  MOPUD ANiIQE!
80°59r'Z- (02192150 3imn) 10142 L6 uLog - (Sy)) Anseau) JoldaQq  Sd1d3 0ZOZTMEZ/HO  H98UD ANigen
BETLO'G (0219270 Jrm) II03ARg 201G ||[0UABRd SHOOGMOIND HOV 0Z0ZT/8Z/¥0  M98UD ANlger]
00°G¢- §G0S # 02D - 894 JuswAed doig OZOEILZI0 #2840
00°5¢- ZH0S # 08D - 294 JuswAed doig OZOZILEI0 ¥93Y90
86°v5h- 0Z/61150-0Z/%0 Wwoy Jauey) ZLLS OZOZMZIFO  O3UD-1ud g
00°09L- (Malnay ueld + suondadsu| ) 0Z/2Z/0-L0/r0 sng dsul paaoiddy a1elg/seieH yong LLLS 0ZOZ/LZH0  Mo9yD-1wd g
L1E8l- 0Z/ZZTIT0-72/E0 ABssu3 s1BWNSUSY SLLS OZOZT/LEND  H03UD-1d g
00°00%- {BunoA-191USa} YUIPIAL LOGE - MeIABY UBld uBiseq g Bunsawbuz puowpay 0115 OZOZILZ/PO  38UD-Wd Ing
00°00%- A3pINg BOEZ - MelASY Ueld uBisaq g Bunssubuy puowpsy BOLS OZOZ/LZ/HO  493UD-Wd Ing
62°595°L- 9/Z00C06 || # UEOT 1ang SUIIQ OZOZ/LZHO 02U~ wd (g
00°6Z1- 28} SoUBUSIUIEY - 834 UB|d 1s9p-IERID 80L% 0ZOZMOT/HFO  %08YD-ud g
15 vge- QzOT Aep - ases maN [B{DUBLIY EILOUNY JE8.0) 101G OZOZ/OZIPO  ¥22uD-Wd Ing
o Lig- 0Z/V£/50-10/S0 BOUBINSSY BT UNG S0LS OZOZ/OZ/P0  H22UD-Wd g
60 0%~ (smainey ueld {z) + uoRosdsy| L) 02/02/70-L0/v0 3 (uchcadsyy L) 0Z/LE/E0 1eog Bneq ¥OLS OCOZ/OZH0O  HI8UD-1ud (19
alueleg unowy 4|0 owa aweN wnp ayeq adAl

0Z0Z/1£/£0 Butpu3 pouad ‘LGNS 1 BUNOYD - 0504
I'€}3Q UOCHEI[IDU0I3Y

0Z/6LISO
Muoyiny Bulppng ealy oozewejey

Wd 6Z:Z



L40 g abeg

£L'6ZT'GS"

oo'oee
00'atL
00001
oo'ss
Qc'ool
00°G¥
00" LLLOL
o0'zelL'L
00'Se
00°6CS
00'oce
00051
00°0EL
00°'sZ1L
00°S0L
00°001L
00°001
00°001
00°5§
FA
000
co'o
o0
000
coC
oo'e
000
000
00°C
000
000
000
000

o0's¥
oo'pLy-
Zl'ee-

TL68.05L # Q1 hsodaq
SBELLOSL # @) Wsodag
2SBBO0SL # ) WsodaQ
¥ZLTE0SL # Gl usodaq
SPEEE0SL # QI ¥sodeq
£89TZ0SL # QI ¥sodeq
nsodag

ysodag

L580005. # QI ¥sodag
0£00£8%. # QL ¥sodag
S£88vey. # Qi Hsodag
¥25ZeeY. # Qi usedag
£606¥27L # QI sedag
0980581, # Q! Hsodeg
9e.E8e¥, # 01 Wsodag
LEZ968YL # 1 usodsQ
Leeirar. # a1 Hsodag
Brovsev. # gl usodag
£91Ze8r. # QI wsodeq
18848

UoIDUNYEW JaluL (QIOA
nsodaq pang

nsodaq 1oang

nsedaq yoang

usodaq 102:1Q

ysodaq paa1g

usodaq 103410

usedae(] 108.1Q

usodaq 10210

ysodaq a0

nsodeq o2uQ

ysodaq oauq

usodag paug

yiuow Joj sas4 awabeuep ysen

sdweis 51° (09) ¥ sdweys 6§ (00g)
SI2ZNIUES/SE0] - SIUBWBSINgWIay

PloyyHpyURBILIA O 25

Juug isied

Y [SBUSIIN "SUiMy
N Auuad ‘Apissen
w usydaig ‘Aoy
v usydelg 'Aoy
H (SBUDIN ‘BuIMY
Il Auuad ‘Apisseny
quL3 sy

v uaydals Aoy
Juug 1siey

N Auuad ‘Apissen

o IBBURIN “BuImy

s884 - Jsnu] g ¥ueg uebiysiy waynog

200 IsCd
W Auusd “Apissed

0z0grel/so
0zogrelist
020Z/ELIS0
02OZ/IELISC

[S[AsTAFA T
0202121150

020e/1 1150
020Z/11/50

0202/ L/1S0
0202/L0/50
0202/L0/50
0202/20/S0
0202/20/S0
02CZ/10/S0
020Z/L0/50
0202/.0/50
0Z0T/LO/S0

0202/ L0150

020/ L0/G0
0E0gI0EIF0

S1LS 0C0E/0RVO
S6£08Q0 0T0T/GT/PO
£6£0€00 0Z0C/6T/V0
P6E0EAA 0Z0C/6T/P0
96£0£00 0Z0E/BZ/F0
€6£0£00 0T0T/SLIP0
68£0£00 020€/51/r0
06£0£0Q 020e/5LIv0
L6E0EAd 020C/SLiF0
28C0EAQ 020Z/10/70
£8T0EQQ 020Z/10/F0
98ECEAQ 020Z/L0MF0
S8E0EAqa 0Z02/L0H0

sway gy - SHPaID pue spsodag

siuBwied pue syasyD (8101

HOW 0202/0€/90
PeLS 020T/8LIS0
cels 020e/vList

usodaq
ysodag
ysodeq
ysodag
ysodag
ysodaq
}s0daQ
nsodaq)
ysodaq
usodag
usodag
Hsodagg
ysodag
usodag
psodag
usodaq
usodag
ysodag
ysodag
}sodsg
oeuo Avigen
HoeyLAed
yaaydAed
¥oayudied
AoaudAed
N28UDAEH
¥ORUDARY
¥oayoAed
woauslied
yoauysied
»oauyfied
wayied
Woeuied

»auD
Woayo
HosYD

asueleg

NOWY  HA

0Z0Z/1£/£0 Buipug pouad ‘Las / Buroaysd - 0501
[felsg uonelidouoddy
Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey

wnn ajeq

adA]

0Z/6LIS0
INd 62:2



130} abed

60"661' 8¢ aouejeg Buipug

95'8¢9'sC- SUOIDESURL | MBN 12101

15°065'6Z s)pauD pue sysodag [el0)
oo'Lie yseQ - ysodag 0Z0Z/6TIS0 usodsQ
00°0LL use - Jsodag 0ZOZ/6ZIS0 usodeqg
00°55 yseq - ysodagg 020Z/62IS0 ysodeQ
00'96L'8 ysodag 0Z0Z/BLISC usodaq
00'G0L ysodeg 0Z0Z/BLISC ysodaq
0081 £1198152 # QI ¥sodeg 0Z0ZISLISE ysodaq
00°CLL 959181§.L # Al usodag 02Z0Z/5L/50 ysodsQ
00'90L 80SETIS. # 0] usodag 0ZOZ/PLISO lsodaq
0Z'18s £90£805. # QI usodaQ 0COZIELISO ysedaq

asuejeg unowy 419 [AITETH] awen LNy aeq adA)

0202/1.£/£0 Bulpuz powed ‘1aINS 7 Bunidayd - 0501
1ejag UchReIIdUu0d9y
Auoyiny Buiping ealy oozewejey

02164150
Wd 62:Z



| abegd

00'sZ

00'se

00°'se
00's2

aosuejeg

wnowy

asuejeq Buipug
0Z0Z/LE/C0 JO SE 9ouereg Jaisiboy

aoue|eg paljes|n
aauejeg Buuuibag

=) awey wny

ajeq adA)

0Z0Z/1¢/£0 Buipug pouad ‘ny siswnsuo) ; sbuiaeg - Zzol

[1e}9g Uuonel|iduodoy
Auoyiny Bulpjing eauy cozewe|ey

0¢/61/50
Wd §¢:2



| @beg

60'66%'0€

1671086

02'985'62

£Z'veL'6l-

ZL'269°8C

£6'945°C

£6°9.5'2-

So'viZ'Le

6196, 98-

A 4
98°008'9¢-

¥5'020'89

07 ‘ot ady

asue|eg Buipug
SUOIIBSURl) MBN [E10L

sway g¢ - SupaJD pue susodag
Sway ZzZ - SJUAWAE pue SYI3YD
SUOIJOBSUEl] MBN

0ZOZ/0E/F0 JO SE aduelRg 18)sIBaY
SUONDBSURL) PaJea|oun [eJoL

SWa)l g - sjuswAed pue sy
suonoesURl] palea|oun

asuejeg paleal)
SuojjoeSsURIL PAIE3|) [BI0L

Swiay | - Sppas) pue sjisodag
S1W3}l OF - SuSWhed pue syoayn
suocloesuel)] pales|)
aaue|eg Buluuibeg

0202/0£/¥0 Buipu3 pouad ‘1HINS / Bunydayd - 0501

Alewwung uonei|iouooay

Auoyiny Buippng ealy oozewe|ey

02/61/50
Nd v€:€



¥ 40 | abed

adueeg BuiuuiBag

00°094- I (mainay Ueld + suonoadsu| z} 02/22/%0- L0/0 sng dsuj panosddy ajeig/safed yong LLLG 0Z0Z/LZ/F0 409yD- wd |Ig
62°G95'L-  j 9/Z000061 L # ueo] 18NS euyuQ QZOZMLZ/PO  MosuD-jwd liig
00°6Z1- r 29} OUBUSIUIRI - 894 UBld IsEAMIRRID 2015 0Z0Z/0ZiYD  ¥98UD- Jud Iig
L5'b5¢- r 0Z0Z AelA - 85837 MON [EIOLEUIY EDNBUWIY JeaID L0LG 0Z0Z/0Z/P0 Mo2UD- uid lilg
ob'LLE- r 02/LE/S0-L0/S0 90UBRINSSY 3K Ung 9015 QZ0Z/0ZIYO  O8UD- Jud IIig
00°0Gb- p (smainay ueld {(g) + uonoadsu| L} 0z2/0Z/40-10/+0 2 (Uondadsu) L) 0Z/1E/E0 nosg BnoQ POLE QZ0Z/0ZHPO  3O8UD-Jwd g
L6616 i 0Z0z few souensu| DN GOLG 0ZOZ/OZ/PO  AOBUD- ud g
1.896'e-  p 02/1£/50-L0/S0 PIRIYS ang $se1) enig €0LS 0Z0T/0ZiYD  ¥29UD- hud |ig
09 ¥rL- i {0z/Z P02 lIoKhed Nnasin Z0LG 020Z/5L/%0  W23uD Auligen
007051~ 7 {0z/Z P02 lIoxhed aiseq HOV 020Z/SLiY0  %o9uD Aupger]
0g"9¥s- r (0ereLv0 3 itosfed 1SRG HOV 020Z/GL//Q  %93UD Alpgen
91'69%'e- r {0Z/ZLiP0 i) N0sked L¥6 uuod - (gH1) Ansead) jo1deq  SdLd3 0ZOZ/SLAH0  #09uD Aupgen
SETLYG p {02/ZLiP0 TiM) llothed 92N |[0Iked SHOCGHIAND HOV 0Z0Z/LiY0 39D Alpgen
000z p 9€1-£0-0Z>d - puny D717 ‘SE0IES [EDILBUDSIN UBMENIR LOLS 0Z0Z/ELI+0 pclie]
£2°9t r 0Z/OT/¥0- L0 saoIMeS ollgnday 6605 0202/€L/¥0  d98UD- lwd |ig
Pt 8 998/ 0000 0ZOL 0655 piedIRISEN - NOD G605 0Z0Z/SLiP0  A08UD- lwd (ig
867G |- p 0Z/6L/70-0Z/E0 wwoy Japeys 9605 0Z0Z/EL/Y0  d98UD- lud (g
S9'8¥e- IS 0272 L190-81/€0 - obelano 10enuosD § 02/ LIv0 OoWay swepy ¥60S 020Z/€L/PQ  HIBUD- J4 (119
-§1/£0 - 21BJ 95BQ 10B1UOD '02/61/90-02/S0 - F1eL 2SE] JORIUCD MIN
20°0LE- r 02/EZIE0-LZ/Z0 AB1suz s1vwnsu0D LB0S 0Z0Z/EL/PQ  408YD- twd (Ig
oLgLy- 8 02/LE/E0 UBnosy) jesaung sosiog @ suibpny ‘spapul 'siaa 8605 0Z0Z/CL/PO  ¥02UD- twd g
78209 r 02/10/60-80/%0 BNRL 00LS 0Z0Z/SL/PO  A0BUD- wid g
00051~ r {02162/e0 AN llosfed aiseq HOV 0Z0Z/L0/v0  %o9uD Aungen
0€'9¥5- r {0z/6Z/E0 1A l10IAed sopniess HOV 020Z/Lo/r0  douD Aungen
Zisov'e b {0z/6z/e0 I/ llosfed 1¥6 wuod - (Sy1) Anseau) Joldeg  $d143 0Z0Z/L0/F0 99D Agen
90°6¢L- r 0202 Uotel PloUUHANUEBILDIN Jo 2115 €605 0ZOZ/LE/E0  M2auD AnngerT
00°0z- S LLL-L0-02INd - Punyey 77 'S90IAIBS [BOIUBLDBIN UBMEREIN 080S 0Z0Z/L2/E0 #23UD
£8°28- 8 adey jaqe) ‘senaas abpeq “sojdels ‘siagel |y ‘ssjou-)-sod ¥olwaz £80G 0TOT/LTIE0  09UD-wd (g
0000z S (suonoadsu) ¥) 02/62/€0-£2/20 sng dsu panosddy slels/sedeH yong B80S 0ZOTILTIED  WO8UD- JWd IS
00°08%- p (mawnay ueld + suonoadsu] quinid § / Y93 Z) 02/ZZ/S0-8L/E0 sAIg dsu| panosddy sie1g/s94eH Yoing 780§ 0TOC/LT/ED  09uD-jwd g
00'059- p {suonoadsu| 1) 02/22/€0-81L/S0 ¥20pped He2g §806 0TOZ/LZIE0 384D~ 1ud g
007002~ M {suonoadsu| L) 0Z/62/E0-E2/E0 Beog Bnog LBOG 020Z/L2/E0 94D~ Jwd Ing
00008 S {suonoadsu| quwnid 9 7 Yo 01) 0Z/22/E0-0L/E0 $80IM98 dWABYZIBYL As) 980G 0Z0T/LZ/E0  P3YD- JWd ig
00°09¢- 8 (a0z (&) + s34 G4 '€} 02/5 LIE0-LO/ED (2) Jsaud Jeag 890¢ 0Z0Z/BL/E0  Mo9UD-Jwd g
swal Oy - sjuswled pue sy294D
SuonoEsSUel ] paJea|D
5 0L0°89
asue[eg unowy 1D owap awen wnN ajeq adA)

020Z/0£10 Buipug pousd ‘19INS / Buosys - 0501
[Iejog uonelflouoday
Auoyiny Buipjing easy ocozewe|jey

02/61IS0
Wid §¢'¢



¥ jo z abey

€6'9.5'2- SUOIIDESUEL) PaJesaun Bl
£6'9.5'2- SlUsWAER pPUE S¥08UD 810
21°660°1- 0Z0Z thdy proyunAnuEBIUDIN JO Ble1S GLLG 0Z0Z/0S/AF0 108D Alllgery
09 ¥t |- (0z/9zi¥0 3im) toshed nasin ¥LIS 0Z0Z/6T/P0  3oeuD Aunger
86'¥5 |- 02/6L/50-02/#0 WS JauRY) TLLG 020T/L2/P0  ¥02UD- g g
11°ZgL- 0Z/22/¥0-+T/E0 ABiaug s1swnsuon €115 0Z0Z/LZ/P0  A29UD- wd g
00008~ AVIPING BOET - MIIADY UEld ubisag g Bunssubuy puowpay 601G OZDZ/LE/HFO  H09YD- Jwd Iig
00008~ {BunoA-se1y2a) JUIPIW 2098 - MAIASY UBld uBisaq » Buuesubuz puowpay OLLG 0Z0T/L2/P0  MO8UD- 14 (g
SWoy 9 - sjuswied pue s329yn
SUQNIDESURL] PalEd|dUf)
SO e SoUERY PRIBI|D
6Y962°9¢- SUQIDESURI] PRIES|D B0
e sypalD pue susodaq |eloL
18t I8 1sasa 0Z0Z/0EH0 hsodagq
000 I8 uojounyeLl JajuLd (QIOA PloyyuaueBIuoI Jo je)g S1LG 0ZOZ/OLPO 30U Aunger
000 I8 nsodag pang W Auuag 'AplsseDd  »6L0SAA 0Z0Z/62/%0 yosudied
0oo M usodag 1aug uu3 1sied  GEE0EQA 0Z0Z/6ZH0 Aoayohed
000 M usadag paug o [FRUIIN ‘SUMY  £6E0EQ0 0Z0Z/BZ/F0 yoayhed
000 M usoadaq yaug v uaydelg ‘Ao 96£0£Qd 0Z0Z/6T/F0 yoayaled
000 r usadaq yaug Tuug isied  LBEOEQU 020ZT/S LIVD yoayahed
000 I8 usoadaq pang v usydelg Aoy Z6£0£aq 0Z0Z/SLIF0 ¥98udhed
000 M nsodaq oaug o I2eYDI ‘UMY 6ZE08aA 0Z0Z/S LiF0 NI8Uohed
000 » Hsodaq waig W Auuag "Apisses  0BE0EQA DZOZ/S L0 »osyoheg
aoo H usodag 10eng Tuu3 sS4 £880€QA 0208/10/+0 yosyahed
oo'o * usodaq wang W Auusd ‘ApISSED  98£0€QQ 0Z0Z/LO/P0 yoayshed
000 I usodag waung Y [QBUOIN ‘BUIMY  S8E0€0Q 0202/10/70 ¥osyohed
000 * usodaq 10aug v usydaig Aoy 29£0£Qd 0Z0Z/1L0/+0 yoayshed
swa)l #L - SHPs1D pue sysodag
58°008'0¢- sjuUsWwied pue syoayn) 8J0)
00°Gt i Yiuow Jo} 994 Jubl yses $934 -1snu ) 9 yueg uebiyoly wayinog HOY 0Z0Z/08/40 o2
00°0St- r (02/92170 /M) lioshed dIseg HOV 0202/62/70  »03uD Alngen
0L 9%s- 8 {0z/92170 /M) llosAed SeM-IRAID HOV D20Z/62/¥0 03U Alpgen
80°59%'2- M {oZr9z/v0 AW lloshed L¥6 Wwiod - (gy1) Ainseas] Jo1deq  SdL43 0z0z6Z/P0  %08UD Aupgen
6€2L9'9- (02/92iv0 270 1014y 80IAIBG [I0JAR Y SHOOENIING HOV 0Z0Z/82/¥0  09uD Ajliiger]
00'Ge- M 290§ # %09y0 - 984 uswihed doig 0Z0Z/L21¥0 P tle]
00'GE- I GS0S # 40940 - 994 awhed doig 0Z0Z/LE/+0 peille)
ajuefeg wnowy 4D owap aweN wny ajeq adAy

0Z0zZ/0</¥0 Buipuz pouad ‘19INS / Bunjasys - 0501
[1BJ9g UOHEI{IoU0I9Y
Aoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey

02/61150
INd S€'¢



¥ jo ¢ obed

00°00g 9£98+8F. # Q| sodeQ 0Z0Z/L0/50 usodag
00051 ¥85258F. # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/L0/50 usodeqQ
C00EL £606¥8¥. # A ¥sodag 0Z0Z/L0/S0 usodag
00'sZL 09806874 # AI #sodaq 0Z0Z/L0/S0 usodaqQ
00501 98.8£8¥4 # 4| usodag 0Z0Z/L0/50 rsodeq
00°00L LE£Z968YL # QI #sodaq 0Z0Z/LO/IS0 usodag
c0'00L L6ELPBYL # QI ¥s0daq 020Z/£0/SC Isodag
00001 6¥9¥58Y. # QI ¥sodag 0Z02/L0/50 IsodaQ
006G £91ZE8Y. # QI psodag 020Z/L0/S0 usodaq

SWay £¢ - SNpatd pue spsodeg

£ ¥BLGL- sjuaWAey pue s¥2ay7D |E10 ).
005t~ Lauow Joj saa Juswabeuepy ysen 5834 ~18MIL B jueg uebiynp wsyInog HOY (Z0Z/08/90 8D
D0'vLl- sdwels g1 (09} ® sdwe)s G5 (00€) 30 180d PELS 0Z0T/ELIS0 3oy
ZLee- SISZRIUES/SBIHOY - SIUBLISSINGUIEY W Auuag *ApisseD ZELG 0Z0TMFLISO Pt}
o0 Lt 100 In0 Mmolq 2 ‘ysen nd *2z/p0 Bumow 2180 UMET LIDPOY GZLG 0ZO/FLISO  I29UD- Jwd g
625t 0Z02/1£/50-10/50 saolueg olgnday 921G 0Z0Z/PLIS0  NI9UD- hwd Uig
00'05- (uonossdu) 1) 0Z/0L/S0-F0/G0 snig dsu| panoddy sielg/safer yoing €215 0Z0Z/7L/S0  398UD- Jwd Hig
86¥S- tsjawoway | diysumo L pueyIny 0ELS 020Z/¥L/50 #8UD
Qo0Le- 197-90-6L8d - punay JOUMOIWOH / SMOI0YOS Blwer £E1S 0202/ 150 08U
00'6.5- (s1y ) daud upny Od liepuel) pabarg 2215 0ZOZPL/SD  M98YD- JWd Iig
92°009- 02/L¥0/90-80/60 JBNISL BZ1G 0Z0Z/PLIS0  ND9UD- Jwd g
00092~ {suoyoadsu| ¥1) 02/0L/50-10/60 Hooag Bnog YTLS 0Z0Z/PLISO  M0BUD- Jwd g
00°006- (suonoadsu| 1) 0Z/0L/S0-#1/S0 % (Suonoadsul €) 0Z/08/¥0-10/+0 S80IAIBG dINMBUIIRYL AuS) 6ZLS 0Z0Z/PLIG0  M99UD- Jwid g
00'0rE" L {uatsinp pue| (z) + 407 (L) + SIU §Z°2) 0Z/30/50 1sad 1eag LZL5 0202/¥1iS0  H294D- Iud iilg

-10/50 (2) 2 (81U %) 0ZAOEF0-LOFO (2) *(SIU 6L L) 0Z/LE/R0-LLED ()

1£°896°¢- 02/0£/90-1.0/90 PlaIyg enig ssou) enig 721G 0202/ LIG0  MoauD- Jwd g
09'v¥L- (0Z/0L/50 IAn) lIoshed NAsIA 0Z1G 0202/SL/S0  wo8yD Aungen
00°0S - (0Z/0L/S0 2im) lIoMked Jiseq HOV 0Z0Z/EH/S0  Ao2ud Alngen
0e'9¥s- (0201150 ) lI0Ihe 1$8pAIRRID HOV 0Z0Z/EL/S0  #03uD Auger
BLG9v'Z- (02101150 A1) llohed P6 WioH - (Sy]) Anseas] Joydag  SdL43 0ZOZ/ELSO  98UD AJigen
$EZLO'D (02101150 A1) llosked 20IAIBG [J0IABY S$HOOEHIINT HOW 0Z0Z/ZL/S0  ¥99uQ Algen
+9'G8- sa1|ddns amye - JUSWSSINqUIDY W Auuay ‘ApIsseD L11S 0202/80/50 Pl Vig]
8L G- (98'68) 2uoud ¥ (£8'68) Buoud ‘(59 6oz} 2Besily - Juswesinquisy H [PBUYIIN “BuMY 2LLS 0Z0Z/80/G0 3oauD
1898t~ (1dvy 2 Jew) suoud » sbesp - walwesinquisy v Usydelg ‘Ao 611G 0Z02/80/50 ¥oayn

SWwI2l 7 - SiuaWAed pue syasyn

SUoIDesues ] moaN
ZL469'8T 020Z/0E/70 J0 sk saueled Jaisibay
aJue|eg unowy 1D oW aweN uny ajeq adA)

0Z02Z/0¢/¥0 Buipuy pouad ‘1gWs / Bunjsays - gsoL
[1E}SQ uoljel|idouodasy

02/61/50
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey

Nd S¢:¢



¥ jo ¢ abed

6066722 aauefeg Buipug

L6°108'6 SUQIIBRSURI| MON [B10]

0Z'985'62 supa1D pue siisodaq (E501
00°'LLE ysed - usedeg 0Z02/62/50 usodag
00°04L yseo - usodag 0Z0Z/62/50 usodaq
00°55 useD - usodag 0Z0Z/62/50 usodag
00'961°8 usadsqg 0Z02/8L/50 usodag
00601 usodeqg 0Z02/8LiS0 usodag
00812 €119815. # Gl ysodag 020Z/S 150 usodaqQ
00044 9591816, # QI usodag 0202/S 1150 usodaq
00'001 80SE£216L # QI ¥sodsQ 0Z0Z/tL/S0 nsodag
000 usWRsINqWIBY ‘AICA N Auusd ‘ApisseD LELG DZ0TPLISO prcllie)
02°L6% £O0E806L # QI ¥sodag 0202/ 1150 usedag
00°0£E TLBBLOSGL # (Ot WsodaQ 020Z/21/50 usodag
00'grL §6E.L0G. # Q1 Wsodeg 0Z0T/E1/50 nsedaq
007001 1586905, # () ¥sodag 0Z0T/ELIS0 usodag
00'65 ¥2.2605. # QI ¥sodeq 0Z0TIE LIS ysodaq
000 usodag wanq o |ZeUDIN ‘BUMY  £6808Q0 0Z0T/E LSO yoauphed
000 usoadaq 1auQ W Auuad ‘ApisseD  96£0£4Q 0Z0Z/E H/SG0 soauhed
000 1sodaq] 1aug Junz 184 6BE0€AA 020E/E LSO Wayoked
000 nsodaq waug v Uaydsig ‘Aoy  00+0S0d 0ZOZ/EL/SO Hooyvhed
c0°00L SYEEE06. # Q1 Hsodag 0Z0Z/ZLIS0 ysodag
0o's¥ £8972062 # 1 Isodag 0Z0Z/Z11S0 usodag
00 LLL'DL usodaqQ 0Z0Z/L LI5S0 usodag
o0zgL's nsodsg 0202/ /S0 usodag
0052 LE8000G L # QI #sodag 0202/1 1150 usodaqQ
00°508 0200€8¥L # QI ¥sodaQ 0Z0Z/L0/50 wsodag

asuejeg junowy 110 OB awepN NN ajeq adA)

0Z0Z/0€/¥0 Buipu3 poliad ‘LGNS / Bunisays - a50l
[le}l9Qg UOlJE]|IJUOIDY
Auoyiny Buipjing eady oozewejey

0Z/61150
INd 5¢-¢



| abeyd

oz'ieL'sz

26'6L8°e

0C'60L°E
26'886'¢-

ZLLLYLE

11°08¥'e

00°9¢Z'L
L1969y

£Z'LL0'5¢E

gL °i6L'E

oz vor'ey

20°209'8E-

SOviZ'LE

0Z ‘6z Ae

aosueeg Buipug
SUoIlJESURI] MBN [B]O)

wa)l | - S}paln pue sysodag
SWBY (| - SjudWhed pue syaayn
SUCHOBSURI] MaN

0202/62/50 J0 SE 2ouejeq Ja)siBay
SUORDBSURI | PAJER|2UN |EJ0L

swayl / - sjipat) pue susodag
SWal L - Sjuswied pue syoayn
suonoesuel| paleajoun

aoueleq pales|n
SuonIESURI] PaJes]s [BJOL

sway p9 - supaJ) pue spisodag
SWajl G - SJUBWABRY pue s¥IaYD
suosesuel] paJes)n
aouejeg Buluuibag

0202/62/50 Burpu3 powad ‘1aIS / Bunjosyd - 0501

Arewwng uonelIouosay

Auoyny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

02/50/90
WV 5¢:8



§jo | sbed

00°008-
66616
00°066-
a0009'L-
Qo' pLL-
ZL'ee
00 L+
62°5t
00°06-
86°¥G-
00'alLz-
00°GL6-
94009
00°094-
00°006-

00°0vE’L-

L1°896'¢-
09'tL-
00°0GL-
0€'9%5-
2L'69%'2-
PEELY'G-
¥9'G8-
82°G¥P-
18°98%
81'S60'L-
09'vPL-
86°pSL-
g8l
00'00%-
00°006-

e e i e e -l o

e e i i e e e e S S i

(suanoadsu| g1) 0Z/41L/50-1 LI5S0

0z0g sunp

(suonoadsu) G1} 02/LL/S0-LLISO

{suonoadsu| quinid GL / YIBIN L1} OZ/LLISO- L LSO
sduels g1 (09) @ sdwess 65 (00g)

JRZIHUES pUBH/SBIP0] ¢ 80140 1S0d - SJUSWAsINYUIIaY
101 IN0 Mo g ysel) nyd ‘Lz Buimol
0Z0Z/1£/50-L0/50

(uonoasdu| 1) 0Z/0L/S0-¥0/S0

Jayawouray

L8¥-90-618d - punjay

(s1y g) daud ypny

0Z/L¥0/90-80/50

(suopoadsu| 1) 02/01/60-L0/SD

{suonaadsu| qunid 4
/ U9BIN 8} 0Z/0L/G0-¥0/G0 B (SUONedsU) quInid 2 / YOBIN L) 0Z/08/F0-LO/M0

uolsialp pue| (Z) 3 4oz (1)} ‘(SIy 52°2) 02/80/50
-L0/50 (2) (S0U §°%) 0Z/0SH0-L0/P0 (Z) (S0 'L L) 0Z/LE/S0-21/80 {2)

0Z0Z/E/90-10/90

{02110 21} lIosfed

{02r01/50 i) Iloshed

(0210150 3 ltosked

(0201450 /M) llo1hed

(02101160 3/ I0MAed

JAzZIJUES puey ‘1Bas Ja)o) - Juswasingquuisy

(9868 + L8'68) dUoUd 3 (59°592) abeal - Jwewssinquiay
(gz'ge + 1£°5g) duoud 2 (0£'8t + 00°89€) ebealy - Juswasinquiay
0z0zZ |ndy

{02/9z/70 ) l10MAe

0Z/61/50-0Z/+0

0Z/Z2IH0-¥ZIC0

HIIpINg BOEZ - MEIASY UR|d

{Buno-Jsiyag) JuNpIN LO9E - MeIASY UBld

¥aopped poosg

@ouBINSU| DA

noog Bnog

SADNAIDG dINMBYIIRY L ALB]
8030 150d

N Auudy ‘Apissen

BIED) UMET UISpoy

$8921u9G olqnday

sMIG dsu| paaciddy ajelsysake ysing
diysumo ) puByy

JDUMOBWOH f XSMO[ONOS DIWEr
Od llepuet) paubalg

1IBNI9L

1093 6neg

S32IABS Jasydley ] Aus)

1591id Jeag

PIBIYs 8nig ssouD anig

NAasSIN

arseg

1S9p-IBAID

L6 urod - (Sy)) Aunseal) jo dag
013G |I6JAB SHOCDIND

N Auuad “Apissen

o [BEYDIN "SuIm)y

v usydalg Aoy
proyuinvuebiuzi Jo alels
NAasin

wiwoy) Jaueyn

ABreug suswnsuon

uBisaq p Buuesuibug puowpay

uBisaq ¢ BuusouiBug puowpsy

6€LS 020Z/02/50
8t 1S 020Z/0Z/S0
LELS Q202/02/50
LS 0202/0¢/50
¥eLS 020C/6L/50
[AAR A A ¥
ST18 0202/¥1/S0
9219 020C/i+ 150
£ZLS 020¢/FLISO
0ctlS 0208710
€ELS 020C/F LSO
L2ZLS 0C0E/FLIGO
8¢5 0202iv1LISh
YelLs 020ev1/S0

6215 0202/v1/S0

LgLS 020T/¥L/S0

ZZLS 0Z0Z/vL/G0
0CLs 0202/e1/50
HOV 0202/€1/60
HOV QZ02/€1L/S0
Sd143 0202/€ 150
HOV 020Z/21150
L11S 0202/80/50
8115 0202/80/50
6LLG 0202/80/50
9LLS 0Z0/0EP0
PLLS 0Z02i6Er0
ZLLS 020e/L2/¥0
€115 0C0e/L2¥0
6015 020¢/L2/v0
0L 1S 020Z/LeM0

¥0BUD- 1Wd g
¥R W g
H39UD- Wd g
BBYD- W 11

%BUD

pette)
HIBUD- Wud g
NIFYD- Jud g
3BT N I1g

#3842

%08y
¥0aUD- ud liig
%03U0- Jud [IIg
¥98UD- Wid g
¥98Y0- Jid 1ig

Ho8YD- Jwd g

$23YD- uid (g
o3y AHngen
oYY AHigen
%o8yD Ajigen
%8y Aljiger
302y Aulger

¥99UD
A29UD
¥23UD
¥93uD Aupgen
38y Aupqen

H3UD- huid (I

03U hwid (g

¥IBYD- Jud Iig

§29UD- Jwid g

SWA B¢ - Sjusied pue syI9Ys
suonJIesues| palealn
S0PLZLE aouejeg Bujuumbag

adA]

aoue|eg wunowy a0 owapy aweN

0z0Z/62/50 Buipu3g pouad ‘LGNS 7 Bundaysy - 0501
[1ejag UONEI[IdUOIdY
Auoyiny Buip|ing easy oozewejey

wny aeQ

02/50/90
v gt:g



§ jo 7 abeg

000 I JuawassInquisy ‘QIOA W Auuad 'Apissed LELSG 0Z0Z/7L/S0 pEeClle]
02165 I3 290£805. # QI Hsodag 0ZOZ/E LSO usodaQ
00°0EE 3 T.B8L0G. # Q) Wisodag 0Z0Z/ELISO ysodag
00°9¥1 8 S6ELL0GL # QI Nsodaq 0Z0Z/ELIS0 Isodaq
00'00L 3 15869062 # (1l hsodag 0Z0Z/E LS50 ysodaqQ
00°65 I8 ¥2.2606. # 4l Wsodaq 0Z0Z/E LISC usodag
000 3 usadeq pang ¥ [PBUDIN ‘SUIMlY  L6£06a0 0Z0Z/E LSO $28y2ked
000 S usodaq pauq W Auusg 'ApIsseD  86£0£ad DZOZ/EL/SO ¥93yafed
000 M psodaq pang ¥ Usydsls A0y 00¥0EGA 0ZOZ/EL/S0 yoaydhed
000 S usodag waug Tuug sIed  66E0EAA DZ0Z/EL/SO Kosyohed
00°001 S SPEECOGL # QI Nsodag 0207124150 usodag
00'sY 8 £89Z205L # QI sodag 0202721150 uscdag
00'LLLOL A nsodag 020Z/11/50 uscdaQ
00'z8L's b nsodag 0202/1 1150 nsodag
00§z p 158000 # Q1 usedag 0202Z/L1L/50 usodaQ
00°605 r DL00E8¥L # Qi uscdag 0202/20/50 nsodag
00°00€ r 9E0BPRPL # Q1 Ysedaq 0202/£0/50 usodaQ
00051 S ¥BSTGEYL # Qiilsedaq 0202120450 usodag
000k p £606¥8FL # QI Usedaq 0202/L0/50 usodag
00'sgL IS 098058¥. # QI Wsodaq 0202/L0/50 usodaqQ
00°S04 p 98/££8PL # 4l Usodag 0Z0Z/L0/S0 usodaqQ
00°00k S LBELPEYL # Al Wsodag 020Z/L0/50 usodaqg
00001 r LEZ9BSYL # QI Wsodeq 0202/L0/50 ysodag
00001 IS BY9SBYL # Gl Usodag 0202/L0/50 nsodag
00's5 r £01LZE8¥ L # Q| Wsodag 0202/L0/50 usodaq
SWwall 09 - sPPaID pue susodag
c0°L09'8E- sjuswiedg pue s 210,
00 St~ » yiuow 10} s9a4 juawisbeuey ysen saad - Isnd] 2 yueg uebiysiy wsLnog HOY 0Z0Z/6Z/50 ¥o8yn
62695°L- 922000061} # Ueo LaWs  BuIuG 0Z0Z/BT/SO  WIBUD- wd fIg
00051~ I8 (02/rZ150 3} 110iked oseg HOV 0Z0Z/22/50  ¥98yD Aupgen
6L GG~ I3 (0zivess0 3 lIosked Isap-lealn HOV 0202/22/50 298D Aupgen
zeeor'e- M (02/+2/50 3 liosked b6 wiod - (S} Ansess JoidaQ  SdId43 0Z0Z/£2/50 399y ANgen
LsoLg'e b (0zivzigo A Ieaked 82IAI8S |[01RE SHOOGNIND MOV 0Z0Z/92/5¢ 399U Amgery
00°0¢- v MO UBIQ smg dsup paaciddy 81e1S/sa4eH yoing 9gLS 0Z0Z/0Z/S0  ¥98UD- Jwd Iig
oFLIg- r 0Z/0E/90-1.0/90 SOUBINSSY BY UnNg 0¥LS 0Z0T/0Z/S0  H98YD- Jwd g
adjue|eg unowy Jn owaAl aweN WhN aeq adA]

0202/62/50 Buipu3 pouad ‘19INS / Bundays - 0501

l'e3aQ uonel|19U0IaY

Auoyiny Buipjing esly oozewejey

02/50/90
WY 9¢:8



§ Jo ¢ abeg

00e M [RETE] 0Z02/L€/50 nsodag
DOELL'Y 8 usodag 0Z0Z/62/50 usodeq
00°St¥ M usodaq 0Z0Z/62/50 wsodag
00°0LE ~ yseg - psodag 0202/62/50 ysodag
00612 3 yse) - psodag 020Z/62/50 usodaq
00°L1Z I3 uses - psodag 0202Z/62/50 usodag
00041 I3 uses - psodag 0Z0Z/62/50 nsodag
00°04L b uses - ysodag 0202/62/50 usedag
00°5 3 used - ysodag 0Z0Z/62/50 nsodag
000 S usadaq pang o 19BN ‘BUMY  10¥0Ed0 0Z0Z/LZ/G0 HI8tOAR
000 M ¥sodaq 108u1Q e fuued ‘Apissed  Z0¥0£QQ 0202/42/60 Baayshed
000 I usodaq 10a.1q Juuz s £0¥0EAa 0202/42/50 }oayshed
00°0 * ysodaq wauq v uaydalg Aoy vOPOEAQ 0202/22/50 yoayshed
00'L9g'E r nsodag 0202/92/50 usodag
00°Z8e p usedag 0202/9Z/50 usodaQ
0oose - 6vEFPOSL # I HsodaQ 0202/92/S0 ysodag
0062z p HsedaqQ 0Z0Z/9Z/S0 usodagQ
00084 Y ¥BEIYOS, # QI Hsodaq 0Z0Z/9/50 ysodag
o0's8l M ¥B¥ROGPSL # QI Hsodag 0Z02/1.2/50 ysodaq
00°G¥¢ M Z/BLL¥6L # QI Hsodeq 0Z0Z/02/50 usodaq
006l M 8¥66Z1GL # QI Nsodag 0Z02/02/50 nsodag
00'gog IS GGSL0¥G. # QI Hsodag 020Z/02/50 ysodag
0n'esL M 9zZ./82¥S. # QI isodeg 0202/02/50 ¥sodag
00501 8 ZI06ZYEL # Q| Nsodag 0202/02/50 asodeq
00LYE S 60.99€G. # Q| sodag 0Z0Z/61/50 usodaq
00'50L I3 6v969€5, # Qf usodag 02Z02/61/50 usodeq
00°st 8 0898FESL # Q) ¥sodag 0202/8 /50 Isodaq
00°96L'g r nusodaq 0202/ 1150 usodaq
00" L¥r I3 LLEZLESL # QI Usodaq 0Z0Z/B LSO usodaq
00'291 IS €52L0ES. # Al wsedsq 0Z02/81IG0 nsodag
00'sZ1L » GGEROES/ # QI Usodsg 0Z0Z/LIS0 nsoedaq
00°601 8 nsodeg 020z/81/50 usodag
00'8LE S £L1981SL # Q1 lIsedag 0Z02/51/50 usodaq
0004t S 9591816/ # Qi Isedag 020Z/51/50 nsodaq
00'90L r BOGEZLGL # QI Usedaq 020Z/%1/50 nsodag
a3ueeg unowy  JD owBl aweN wnp ajeq adAl

020z/6Z/50 Buipuz pouad ‘1gWs 7 Bunisays - 0501
liejoq uonEIIoUCIDY

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

02/50/90
WY 928



G jo ¢ abeg

00°00¢-
98'G61
a0°009-
00°000° -
00°0€0°L-

Zi'Lg'e
LL09%'e-
0079ez’L

00'20¢
00982
00°001
00281
00°LBE
00001
00001

L1'969'v-

94624
0’16~
2e°69-
86°69-
a00kLL-
86°PGL-
00°05¢-
L0642
00050’ -
00°09¢"1-
00°08%-

£2'1L0'5E
814BL'E

0Z'v0¥'cr
————

(suonoadsu| g} 0Z/L.£/50-42/S0

(857 09%) sBeany 3 (32°5¢) Ul - JUSWSsINqUIY
6L0Z /A - Ueld (B} L0 vawH

{suonoadsu| qunig v1 / ydal 9) 02/LE/S0-+2/S0
{mainay ueld + suonoedsu| 02} 02/1€/0-+2/50

20188252 # Al usodag
8P6Z.S. # 01 sodag
00L9Z.Z4 # Q| Wsodag
¥2520.52 # Al Wsodaq
S21€2954 # Al usodag
¥956695, # I usodaq
16692854 # Al Usodag

0202 el

6Z7-80-613d - punyoy

{Ing payewnss) 0z/11/50-1 L/G0

Jaded sased (g}

40d - 8p0J 8y I 51,

0Z/81/90-02/50

(suonzadsul 6) 02/¥2/50-81/50

Jaidon) eqiyso

{suopoadsu| qunid oL / 2B LL) 0Z/¥2/50-8L/50
(manay ueld + suonsedsu| 92) 0Z/#Z/S0-8LISD
sHids 101 (¥) 2 407 (2) '0z/¥1/50-60/50 (2)

}o0pped Hoosg

v uaydals ‘Aoy

(WBisuap, Auawuoy) dnots) podmep
SIDIAIDS ofNeYdeYL ALD|

Woog Bnog

ploUUNAYUEBILDIW Jo 21815
sasudisug suoz |eou0ag
(1amagpIsiEAN) COZRWERY JO AUD)
Rz

[1DUNED 9P IBUCHBUIBN| « D]
WD) JaReyD

HOPPE NOOS

[BIFUBUI EDLBWY JEAIS

SBNNDS diN/IaYdTey | Aua]

no2g BnoQ

1S8u Jeag

§SLS 020Z/e0/90
L9LS 020Z/20/90
Y51 020Z/20/90
9515 080Z/20/90
€515 020Z/e0/90

3/YD- Wd g

FI3YD
¥321D- Wd g
FI3UD- Hud g
F23UD- Hud Iig

swisyl (|} - suawhed pue sy9yD

suogoesuel] maN

0202/62/50 J0 se 2ouEeq Ja)sibay

SUOIIIBSUERI | PBJES|OUN J8101

sHp2JD) pue susodaq 1B1o)

020z/6¢/50
0202/82/50
020z/8e/50
0202/42/50
0z0z/£2/50
020¢/Lers0
020¢/£2/50

psodag
nsodag
usodag
nusodag
nsodaq
nsodag
nsodsq

swiay £ - SHPAID pue sysodaq

SuaWARY pue $¥o3Y7) (8101

Zrls 020Z/62/S0
LSS 020E/82/50
¥r1G 0202/82/50
0§15 0202/82/90
LvlS 020Z/82/50
€¥LS 0202/82/50
8¥ LS 020Z/82/50
9¥LS 0Z0Z/82/S0
615 020Z/82/50
S¥LS 0202/82/50
SELS 0202/02/50

ATBUD Angery
¥o3UD

¥23Y0- Jwid g
A22YD- Juid Ing
¥2UD- Wd g
#0BYD- wd (g
#2YD- d (g
¥2U0- Wud (19
3o9UD- Wi |18
H38UD- W i
224D Wwd nig

Swayl LI - Sjuawhed pUe $yo9Ys

suolaesURl) paJeajdun

soueleg paliesd

SUONOBSURI) pales|) [Bl0]

sipauD pue sysodaq [ejoL

aoueeg wnowy 19

owsay

awen

0202Z/62/50 Buipu3 ponied ‘19INS 7 Bunjasays - 0501
[1e}3(J UOoNBIHIUOIDY
Auoyiny Buipjing easy cozewejey

wny a1eq

adAL

02/50/90
WV 9¢:8



§ jo g abeg

0Z'LEL'8Z asuejeg Buipug
76'648'2- SUOIOBSURI] MaN [BJ0L
00'60L°L supas pue susodaq |e10]
00'60L°L usodag 0Z02/10/90 usodag
way | - s)paid pue sysodaq
76°986'¢c- sSjuawAied pue syoaUD B0
00°8- 8¥L-20-023d - puryey OUo2|3 J8)sgapn €91G 020Z/e0/90 ¥23Yd
00°Gt~ £60-90-024d - Punay JBUMOBWOH / uuedg suowag L515 0Z0Z/EH/90 ¥2UD
00°'60}- 9GE-E0-6LiNd - punyay "ou| iy g Bugjeay &jeq oW 6515 0Z0Z/€0/90 YD
£2'891- Qz/12/s0-€2r0 ABisu3 ssawnsuoy 251G 0202/20/90  HO8UD- Jwd g
£e'682- {05°6¥1) 9DE3IN @ (€8 '68) BuOYd - WBWasINquIDY o PBUYINN "BuImly 0916 0Z0Z/E0/90 ¥98UD
aduejeg unowy 9 owap aweN wnp a1eq adA)y

0202/62/50 Buipu3 pouad ‘Laws s Bunjosys - 0501

|le3aq UoneEI|I2U0oaY

Auoyiny Buip(ing ealy oozewe[ey

0Z/50/90
WY 9¢:8



9:19 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
08/05/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis March 2020
Mar 20 Mar 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 9,620.00 16,820.00 -42 8%
4015 - Special Permits 715.00 1,870.00 -61.8%
4020 - Electrical Permits 6,815.00 8,551.00 -20.3%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 9,130.00 8,217.00 11.1%
4040 ' Plumbing Permits 2,248.00 5,464.00 -58.9%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,253.75 502.50 149.5%
4600 - Investment Income 10.23 2.19 11.3%
Total Income 29,791.98 41,433.69 -28.1%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 0.00 100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,522.92 6,438.27 1.3%
6510 - Payrofl Taxes 1,379.01 1,352.03 2.0%
6511 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 37146 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,090.57 1,067.89 2.1%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,372.15 2681.89 63.0%
Total 6500 - Payrofl Expenses 24,086.11 23,160.30 7.9%
6700 : Insurance - General Q04.13 687.63 31.5%
6800 - Legat Fees 416.10 0.00 100.0%
6810 « Computer Support (External) 288.75 144.98 89.2%
6820 - Accounting Services 2565.75 4,194.50 -93.9%
7100 - Office Equipment 398.22 466.07 -14.6%
7110 - Office Supplies 140.36 822.75 -82.9%
7125 - Computer {Hardware/Software) -33.00 0.00 -100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials -42.00 0.00 -100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 0.00 332.00 -100.0%
7500 - Utilities 310.07 317.73 -2.4%
7550 - Trash Removal 4494 38.19 17.7%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 44.99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 607.69 543.73 11.8%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 125.18 117.52 6.5%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 150.00 75.00 100.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 3,940.00 3,120.00 26.3%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,130.00 4,842.40 ~14.7%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 1,950.00 1,845.00 57%
7716 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,050.00 725.00 44 8%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 633.65 911.76 -30.5%
7830 - Interest Expense 720.68 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 41,0686.62 44 604.55 -7.9%
Net Income -11,274.64 -3,170.86 -255.6%

Page 1




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

9:20 AM
06/05/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accruai Basis April 2020
Apr 20 Apr 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 0.00 23,284.00 -100.0%
4015 - Special Permits 0.00 440.00 -100.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 0.00 9,120.00 -100.0%
4030 - Mechanical Permits -20.00 9,491.40 -100.2%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 0.00 5,498.00 -100.0%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 110.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 387.50 1,641.25 -76.4%
4600 - Investment Income 4.37 9.00 -51.4%
Total Income 371.87 49,593.65 -99.3%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 115.00 0.00 100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses

6501 - Salary - Building Official 9,375.00 6,250.00 50.0%

6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 7,500.00 5,000.00 50.0%

6505 - Wages - Administrative 9,835.20 6,354.86 54.8%

6510 - Payroll Taxes 2,055.18 1,339.87 53.4%

6511 - LTD / STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 370.22 0.3%

6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,638.90 1,062.89 54.2%

6513 - Health Insurance 4,573.84 2,681.89 70.6%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 35,349.58 23,069.73 53.3%
€700 - Insurance - General 904.18 701.69 28.9%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 640.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 154.98 144.98 6.9%
6820 - Accounting Services 589.00 3,136.00 -81.2%
7100 - Office Equipment 354 .57 437.18 -18.9%
7110 - Office Supplies 0.00 62.16 -100.0%
7115 - Postage 0.00 220.00 -100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 85.00 -100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 41.00 42.00 -2.4%
7500 - Utilities 18217 237.14 -23.2%
7550 - Trash Removal 46.23 42.37 9.1%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 44.99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 603.82 543.12 11.2%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 12512 133.15 -6.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 340.00 4,815.00 -92.9%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 225.00 3,105.00 -92.8%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 235.00 2,205.00 -89.3%
7714 - Contracted Ord Enforcement 0.00 202.50 -100.0%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 270.00 1,335.00 -79.8%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 48.30 962.22 -95.0%
7830 - Interest Expense 670.09 0.00 100.0%

Total Expense 40,299.03 44,369.23 -9.2%
Net Income -39,927.16 5,224.42 -864.2%

Page 1




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

11:15 AM
06/05/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis May 2020
May 20 May 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 15,128.00 38,354.00 -60.6%
4015 - Special Permits 375.00 1,045.00 -64.1%
4020 - Electrical Permits 13,400.00 12,967.00 3.3%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 8,715.20 9,599.00 -9.2%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,987.00 7.,254.00 -17.5%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 440.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,5686.25 1,499.55 5.8%
4600 - Investment Income 3.00 10.66 -71.9%
Total Income 45,194 45 71,169.21 -36.5%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 0.00 100.0%
6500 « Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 9,375.00 -33.3%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 7,500.00 -33.3%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,548.33 9,546.54 -31.4%
€510 - Payroll Taxes 1,369.50 2,010.91 -31.9%
6611 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 37146 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401 A (KABA) 1,092.09 1,695.19 -31.5%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,372.15 2,736.89 59.8%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 25,003.53 33,134.75 -24.5%
6700 ' Insurance - General 919.91 721.64 27.5%
6800 - Legaf Fees 0.00 600.00 -100.0%
6810 : Computer Support (External) 154.98 144.98 6.9%
6820 - Accounting Services 3,145.25 14.00 22,386.1%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 437.18 -37.1%
7110 - Office Supplies 393.47 0.00 100.0%
7115 - Postage 183.20 0.00 100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 110.00 103.70 6.1%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 0.00 84.00 -100.0%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 31.78 0.00 100.0%
7500 - Utilities 234.05 189.46 23.5%
7550 - Trash Removal 45.29 42.47 6.6%
7600 - Security (Office) 392.65 44.99 772.8%
7610 - Telephone - Office 600.76 541.97 10.9%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 125.11 133.15 -6.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,140.00 4,860.00 -14.8%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 3,530.00 4,245.00 -16.8%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,150.00 3,165.00 -32.1%
7714 - Contracted Ord Enforcement 0.00 351.00 -100.0%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,365.00 1,020.00 33.8%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 610.08 1,254.54 -51.4%
7830 - Interest Expense 71168 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 44,166.81 53,302.83 -17.1%
Net income 1,027.64 17,866.38 -94.3%

Page 1




| afied

% L02-

617'966°L¢-

BY'6LYSL 08°955'91- %S§¥S gr'ezy'oL L LZL'EL- 81°869'8 awoou) 12N
%L GLEL2'E §G'G00" vt 088 1Y %0 1L L[9°6T8'p ¥lLgR'ey L8'0LL'8k asuadx3g |2)0),
%00 00'c 000 000 %0°001 8Z'0LL 82011 000 asuadx3 osIW - 666.
%0700 BE'6FO'L 000 66610l %0°00L- 00°06¢- 000 00°06%- asuadxg ysauagul - 0L8.
%00 00°C 000 000 %0°001" 00°G5- 00'6S 000 asuadxy Bulned; - 018
%L E" 0g'£2- 0g°068 05'298 %eL z8'99 21§58 00026 Juawiesinquiay abeany - 008L
%2 88" 00'5Z8- 000912 00'GEE'L %t L 00'0%8 00'599 00'609'L Jojensiuwpy Buiuez pajoenues - g2
%0003~ 0'Lg- o0'Le 000 %0'0 000 0429 0529 JUBWIZIONT PO PIRIRIIOD - PLLL
%G 60 00'SZL'L 00645} 00°008'S %G BSE 00'592'2 00'0Eg 00'G68'Z Jopadsul Bulquingd patoenuoy - gLL2
%081~ 00°028- 00055y 000SL'S %G 95 00'586'S 00'09L'Z 00's¥lL's Jo1adsu| [EdIURBYDSN PAIORIUOY - ZLLL
%02 00°062 A00LL'Y 0009y %E LT 00'GLS5'2 00'§Z0'2 00009 Jo3vadsuf [ED130(T PAYIRAIUOD - LLLL
%00 000 000 000 %00 oon co'0 000 18quely pleoy slewalyRBIRT Y - LOLL
%59 952 ZGLLL 81'sel %8 L0 v6'v9 #2009 81'6ZL Jen|jag - auoydajay, - L19L
%E LL aL'Le oL Lps $2°209 %6'ZL 90'69 66'EES 5008 80190 - suoydajay - 0192
%00 000 66'tr 86"t %00 00°c 86V 66" (eo10} Aunoag - poaL
% LL £6'9 z6'8e Sl'sy %b 9L 9g'e 88'8¢ ¥Z'S¥ {eAOUIaY sam”w_m . Nwwm
%L EL- 1Z2'99- ivesy 9T LIy %IZL- LG'GH 56'65¢ PryLe Sarl -
,.\Mo.o 000 000 00’0 a\”w.mm_‘_r i'808 ¥6'5Z L'pES aoWQ - saeday 'g SOUBUSIUIEI - 0SFL
%EE0Z 00 0v 1 98'89 $8°802 %Z 8- 98'¢sL- $2'80¢ 00'GE 1BAOWIBY MOUS/BIED UMET - 0ZFL
%0'00L- 00'6LZ'2- 00512’ [al0)¢] %0 004" no'sLE'e- 00GLZE ooc ww:wnoﬂwhwﬂw“wmwm . MM”M
%0°001L o0'Le 0o'le- 000 %beoL- 89'182- ov'ZLL SZT'BOM- sfey :
%0°00L 56'7E6'Z 000 GB'ZEB'T %104 06'59p" L 041602 09'286°S (azemyogaiempaeH} 3indwog - §Z14
%0001 00°c8L £00 00’58l %0°00L- 00°591- 00'69L 00°C abesod - G112
%8B'¥E- ¥o'gz- 06°29 9z vt %631 FAR AR 86'60L 04°0%2 \ wmrnﬂnmw Mwﬁm : MWH
%00 00'0 gl et 8L ity %00 000 8L Ity 8L LEY uawdi :
m\“m.mm. 00'801L- 0022 oo.ww o\nw.mm. 8G'69L- 85°EBL oo'vl sadues Bugunoaoy - 0zge
%6'9 000l 98Byl 8651 %Z 6" 00'8g9- 86'206'0 829 {eusayx3) poddng Jeyndwos - oLes
%0'28" 00°0Z0'L- 00'006'L 00°0%6 A 00°09g- 0o0EY L 00°008 $994 |eba - 0039
%8P 29921 6921 LE'6B8 %P8 19'¢61 89'269 6Z'698 1218U95) - SJURINSUY] - 0029
%E'8 PTELE'L ¥0°'120'E2 8T P85're %Lzl L0SPe'2- 15968212 05'L5L'6L $9suadxg jjoshed - 0059 (EI0L
%00 00°0 000 000 %00 000 000 000 13Yi0 - sasuadxd |jofed - 0059
%0'E9 92'069'L 68°189'Z SL'ZLE'Y %P 08" 640502 IPLGL'S 89002y @ouRINSUY UB3H - £159
%9T 0822 8Y'€90'L 30°L60'L %Z'E 76'Ee GE460'L 8Z°160'L (vavM} vLoF - ZLG9
%E0 ve'L g20L8 ov'LLE %Ee 0 vZ'L 7T 0.8 ot'LLE AN/ QBAV /ALS /LT - +LS9
%LE §5°/2 yoore'L 61'89¢°'L %LT 65'6E SE'ZEE'L orR9e’L saxe] ||oJAed - 0LS9
%9'e 65981 1298’9 0t'LeS'9 %EZ- Le20L- LOBOF'Y 00°20E't sAnegSIUIWDY - sabep - 5059
%00 00'0 00°000's 00°000°G %l L- 00°062- 00°00S'S 00062 iopoedsu) Buippng - Aejes - ¢os9
%00 000 00'0sT'e 00°052'9 %l L- AR 00'5L8Y reTo0'y ler130 Buipiing - Asejeg - 1059
sasuadx3 jjoifed - p0s9
%0'00L- 00'528- 00'645 000 %00 600 ol 0’0 suopduosqng g sang - 05¥9
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 0’0 000 $334 yueg - H0TI
%0°001 SLGLS 000 S19LS %0°00L- 88'GL- 28°Gl 000 Bupaxysew pue Buismuanpy wm_,wwxm
U
%E 8- ¥4224'82- P2 SF'6s 05'224'08 %9'Lg 01'652'S1 £5'E54'PT £9°ZL0'0 awoosu| |eyoL
%G ¥gL LG LL ¥2'9 gLl %L 10T S6'GL 892 £Y'ee SUIODU| JUSLNSIAUY| - 00
%6'9¢- ST'9L6 052v9'T 5Z2'999'L %Z TG §.89.L ST9eT'L 00'600'Z uonessuwpy Buluoz - 0oLy
%062 0542 00°0%1 05 €1 %0001~ 00°56%- 00'G6Y 000 JUBWAIOHUT SIUBWIPIQ - D60
%g'z8 00'906'Z 00'820'c 0OPES'S %068 00'%L0'T 002622 0082 snuag bulquinid - ooy
%E LL- 05°09€"L- 058982 00'805'9 %6 95 0¥'098'c 09°082'¢ 00'L+9'0L SHWIRY [eDIURYDIN - OSOF
%9 +2- 00'869°L- 00258z 00'PSL'e %9904 00°066'6 00'029'¢ 00'0Le'LL SHULID [eaL13IBLT - 0ZOY
%005 Q0°0LL 00022 00°0ge % Ogn 00°0Z2- 00°508 00'58¢ syuLag [e1deds - L0t
%G'TL- Q0EvE'LE- 00'8LL'LE 00'GZE0L %E'TYy 00'sze's QO LpL'L 00'ZL0'LE s)|Wiaag Bupiing - oLop
SLoIU]|
abueyn =, abueys g 6l 98 0z 93y abueys o abueyy ¢ 6L uer oz uer

0z0z A ubnoayy Aienuep
uosuedwoy Jeap Adld $SOT R J1J0Ld
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejeyy

siseq [ERJ2DY
02/50/90
WV L1 L)



Z abiey

%l 98-

9L LzT6'6E"

%9'SSET-

YIviTiLL-

AWOIU] IDN
8LS0L'E 9eLLe asuadx3 [e30)
LG P YZe's - 00" 29900 M
hibdidid i Jp— %6 L- £6'/85'E- 8509 ¥ esuadx3 IsI - 6662

: 02040y foraAl:teint 4 £0'662°0¥ - 000 0co asuadxg 3saus3u] - 0L8L
hee 000 %o 000 200 89022 asuadx3 Bulurel - gLaz
%00 000 000 50049 %0°D0L 89°022 00 00’0 JuBWASINGUWISY 2Bealw - 008
%o.cor 80029 oo 000 %00 o0 91118 59°€€9 I0ensuWpY BUILOZ PajoRIued « GLIL
200 800 000 kel %G 0E- LL'84Z 00572 00°050°L JUSWBNOWT PIO PEIIEIUOD - PLLL
%o.mm- TEELE £ez96 00072 %8 v 00'52¢ 000 000 10193d5U] BUIGUINId PRISEIUOD - Tl
L - 006901~ 00°'5EE°L 000 %00 oo.o a0'SEe'L 00°056'L 10}034SU] [ESIUBYIA POIIRIUOD - ZLel
el 05°Z02- 08'20%, 00's82 %L 0o'so orZvE dooely 10100dsU] |B21)9913 PAVBAUCD - LILL
%m.mm- 00'026'L- S.mowm 00's2Z %l vt mm.mmm. Q00ZL'e 00'0¥6'E 19qWaly PIEOR 33EWAYY/BBIETIY - L0LL

o . 3 . -
%826 000882~ oo.mww.v 00'0FE %E BT 005s 00°6. 00051 gy - suoydspL - L19L
%6 26" 00'GLY' Y 00 600 %0004 0o ZeLLL 8L'5ZL 391430 - aUoUdaIaL - 19L
%00 00’0 e L zLezL %S9 9565 ELEPS 59209 {a030) ALN29S - 0092
%09 £0'8- wm_ﬂmwm Z8'£09 %8k 000 66 't 86 vt |eacway ysed) - cmmM

: ' : %00 : L4 SaRNN - 008
s ocoe 665'vr B6'PY %0 19 6L'8¢ .

- : . YAVAR . 0°0le . JUBUSIUIEY - OSPS
%00 ol lozh czoy Q““v.m- o9 1 e it s ouEON>w____hwnwww=M e wa:su._ ozb
N\\cm.mw. 469G prate mo_‘.me. %00 oo”m@m 00'28e oo0 _ ssuadxg asesauSY - 00VL

pd : 000 : %0004 oo'zee- oLz 000 #2In0s8Y - 0LLL
%00 000 0o Zh 001y %0 001~ 006l 005122 o Srevele saunosed - 051
%b'Z- ol 005122 00°0 %0001 00 Zh 00'0 o (asemajogresempIey) Jo1ndwio £
%0°00L- 00'5le'e 008 00°0 “\uo.oo F. 00 e 900 Mmmm wmmwwom nm_" ”h
%0°001- oo'sg- 000 090 %m.mo_‘ 000 oo 92 0bL mw__%..,_nw wommm o

. - . ‘ mn 1 N

Wmmo_n mw.wmm- oz Wm.m %46 75- i Mm.mmw e et wwuﬁww:m _.wc_umr_:.ouo« - 0zg9

haid g . .
%68l mmmwu._m- 0o'gEl'e om.wmm Mwmw e mw.wi oLsly jesouas .momwm_u_hm:mh . 0029
ol 18- : 85wl 88’ : oraLy :

: ol : %0001 . : £LF06
%89 b0 0se- 06°0v9 300 %L 05912 £9'289 uadxg 1jched - 0059 (8301
%0001 Do.ovw 69°L02 31'F06 %S oav'ez L1 996V S9S!

%687 6%'202 . ave'se %L [B:3=74: 4} oe . 18130 - sasuadxg oaked - 0059

: 5969221 Eres0ee 8 m 000 000 asuBINSU| YYE3H - £159

HEES . 000 %00 et 0 89189 FLTiEy (vav) vior - 7189
%00 000 200 YRELS Y %0'EY 9¢ 069 S8 /S0') L5°060°t 211/ QRAV /ALS /AL - FLSY
%S0l 56'169') 68189 ¢ 06680’} %he e zzose orLie . saxel llciAed - 0LS9
REbS 10'9L8 62790' Jeee "o vZL bl L0'6LE"L annensuwpy - sobeM - 5059
%o vzl Nmmﬁm; pefb %0z mm.mm 1Z8Er'D Z6225'9 10195d5u] BUIPING - KIE1eS . 2029
%t €6 LE'SLL L86eE 0ZCLR' %E) mo.o 00'000's 00°000°5 e buiping - AIBlES - 1059
%875 reoere wm.www.m 000082 oo mo.o 000529 oo'oses " sesusdxa joiked - 0058

. 00'005'C Rt e %00 duasqng ¢ sang - Os¥e
Mw.mm 00'SZL'E 00'052'9 D'GLE'S 2 o 00 000 suondu nmw& Jueq - 00Z9
. ) oo n\oO”O ac'sy 000 OD.mv Bunente pue Buisniaapy UM.WMMKN

%00 00’0 000 00°SLL %0°00L 000 060 000

%0004 ot 000 oo'e %00 SWoDU] (2101

%00 * . BOCER LY 8516.'62

: 1848 %18z LS SWw0du| JuBLISaAU] - 009V
86~ Lez'er- 965 6y : 16 EZ0L uopensuIpy BUILOZ - 0oLy

Ees > £y %e L o P L85t 1UBUIS2.0JUT SIUBUIPIC - DEDY

%¥' LG Eo'p e wm.mwm %5 6¥L §eLsd 0o 00’0 sjuniad Buiquinid - ovob

qov.mh. 862"y cLare 000 %0'0 poa . 00 For's 00’8722 SHW.Od [BIIUBYI - OSOY

%0001~ oooLL- oooil . %685 0oLEE 0v'212'e 000EL 6 S)uLad (29139913 - 0Z0Y

% mmm” 00'86+'S- 00'86Y'S %NN %iLL 0€Ls 001568 00'518'9 SHULAd (219308 - SL0v

u\oN,oc - Or'LLS'8- ov L6v 6 000 %E"0T oo.wmh. _.. 00°0/B'L 00'5Ls spua4 Buppng - Loy

@ . ‘B- 000ZL'6 %8 10" Q0'85LL i I 00°02S'E aLwoay|
%0004~ 00021 6 : 000 %8 002 - 00°028'Sk

reddl 0O OFh- 00 Obt ) %3 Zb- 00°002'L
%0001 vez'ez- 0078262 000
%0001 00°¥82'¢2 p—

abueys § 6L 1B <
d oz 1dy abueys %
abueys v, obueys § 61 Jdy
s|seq |enddoy
pzoz Aew ybBnoJyy Lenuer

02/50/90
uosuedwoy Jeap Aaud $$07 9 Joid o
3._._o£=< Buipiing ealy cozeweey



¢ abed

%l'¥95-

94°199'16-

PLEZY'GL-

vL9Eg'9L-

¥9'220°)

T0ZET'9l %E 6" 8¢°998°'/1L 3Wwady| BN
%g'e- £L0v9's- DE'€9LCEZ 157228122 %L L zZo'gel's £9'Z0E'eY [R-y=t-1 asuadxy (101
’ : Obl- | %00 000 000 00°0 asuddx3 osIN - 6662
MWW.MMW wm.mmw_m MM.WF F mw,mmn_w o\\%.oﬁ: 29 LLL 000 goLLL asuedx3 3sasa1ul - 0E8L
o\ao.oe. 00'S6- 00'6e 000 %00 000 000 000 esuadxg Buues) - 0182
o\um.mm. LreL')- 00'TL8Y £6°¥20'e %t LG~ ' ¥ro- S PST L 80°019 JuswasInquiay abesii - 008
Yl 00'082- 00'S06'G 00°629's %a'ee 00°SPe 00°020'L 00'69E"L JojensIwpy Buuoz paloenuoed - SLLL
o\ov.om. 05'¥Eg- 00°Z0L 0549 %0°001- 00" Log- 00°LSE 000 JUBWAMIOUT PIQ PRIIEHUOD - PLLL
o\u Ll 00°0LL'L 00'0Z7'6 00'RES 0L %L'2e- 00'GL0" b~ 00SgL'E 000512 Jopoadsuy) Buiquinid pajoesuog - gL
n\o 09 or'zyl)- 0t'206'8L 00°08L'2L %8°g1- 00'GLL 00'5¥Z'y 00085’ J010adsu] [edIURYIBWN PAIRIUOT - ZLLL
n\o 08 00'0LG'L- 00°066'81 00°08%' L1 %8 ¥L- 000z 00098t 000FL'Y Jojoadsu| |eo1)03|3 PAYIRIUOD - LLLL
g\“o.oe 00'se 00'62 00°05L %0'0 000 00’0 000 IpquIa pieog 8«58_5@9“._.2 CbOLL
%t LL 6L 40 95°195 247629 %09 $0'R Slgel LL'GZL ig[nya) - auoydala) - 119
%% LL LO°ELE LB'E0L'T 85°/10'¢ %6°C1 6285 LB LG 2.°009 230 - duoydala) - 0L9L
%G ¥G 1 99 /e SE'vEZ L9eLs %'TLL 99 L¥e 66 ¢ S9°g6E .ﬂ.&ﬂw@ﬂﬂwﬂw - Mmmw
%ZEL Zr'og £r' 00T $8'92¢ %99 Z8'2 Y arad T .
%E 8- 9/4'6Z1~ G1U8e'L 86°.5%'L %G'ET 65 vy CLACEET S0'pET sagnn - 008,
%LLLIE'L SZ'0pe ¥8'5Z 6l 9%g %0°00L 8L°1LE 000 8L'1E 30JO - sd1eday @ IuUBUBUIRY - OSTL
%E" Lo 98'05- zL68L 98'vaz %0°00L- 00'v8- 008 ao'o [EACWIAY MOUS/BIED UMET - OZFL
%0001~ 00'G£0'LL- 0652041 000 %0700 L- 005LZ'e- 00'5L2'T 00’0 asuadx3 wmmm.__w“wm - 00FL
%LThL- 5eLBE- 0L'0¥E rat e %L'9 0e'e 0lc0L 00°0LL SleIRYY I2UNOSIY - 0L1L
%L B80T G8'GOEY 0£'160'7 G5 I5P'D %00 Co'0 000 000 (sremyjograsempien) sandwo - 5Z12
%t b 08'glL- 00'68€ 0Z'89¢ %0001 0z'esl 000 0z €8l abysod - L1
%0 '€e- 00 rre- 64290'L 6.'BL8 %0001 LPE6e 000 LY E6E sanddng 8340 - 0LLL
%l - 1G°2LE- 8Lv12'C Z2'206'L %l Lg- L1Z9L- 8L LEF L0802 EoEnmacm 230 - 00k
%G LY~ 80'Z80'e- B0'0G9'2 00'8L0'y %L'988'2T SZIEL'E 0oL SZTSPL'E mau_ﬂmm c_E_Mouuq - 0Z89
%e 9" b 08'ZPS'L [9°820'L %69 00°0L 86 F¥L 86¥5L (leusayx3) poddng sayn :moo - 0489
%026 06°¢0P'Z- 00'029'y 0L9L2'T %0 00L~ 00°009- £0'008 000 esouos mww_.u_u_ﬂ M_u_ . mwww
%T BT 5% 066 £eaLs's z8'905'F %G 1T LT'86L o Les 15616 - .
%Z¥ £9262's £e'E2T PeL 00'54¥'6T1 %G - zTlelL's- SLPEL'EE £5°€00'6Z sasuadx3 jjoifed - 0059 19301
%0°0 oo'o0 Q00 00 %0°0 000 000 000 Jayi0 - sesuedxy jjoifed - 0659
%L LT 5058’y £0°¥ee' 2L 16'068'2T %R 65 9Z'GE0'L B8'9ELT SLZLEY BURINSU| YHBEH - £159
%2 LL2gL 18'9¥8'S Z5'€00'9 %G°Le- 01’05 61'666'L 60°260'L {(vawy) vi0¥ - 2159
%E0 0Z'e aL'L5e'L 08458l %Eg0 ¥l 2208 9 LLE N/ O%av /aLs/ mﬁ_ - 159
%Z'T 0ol 089282 ZEOVS'L %6°LE- 1P Lo LB0LO'T 05'698'L saxe] [joifed - LGS
%6'1 82089 B807LL'EE SBPYL'EE %' LEn 128662 ¥5'ors's mm.mvm“m aAnensiulwpy - sabep - 5059
%0’ |- 00°052- 00'000'9 0005262 %EEE- 60'005'z- 00°005'L 00'000'S Jopsadsu) buipping - Mm_mm - €089
%01 98z hE- 00°005'ZE v9°28L'2E %E 68" L TAR 006486 00°062'¢ 1R1IDIO mcmwm”mmﬁw - Hﬁﬂ n_voww .
%0'00L- 00'¢28- 00'628 00°0 %00 000 00°0 00'C suonRduIsanNg ¢ $anq - 0S¥9
%0'001L 00°502 000 00°50¢ %0'00L 00°S¥ 0ee 00’y mmw& yueq - 00Z9
%E0GL'E £2°005 8a'gL gL ols %00 00'0 000 0o'e Bunaxiew pue Buisiueapy am hwwxm_
%l Ot 68°1L0£'001- TCGBE S £F'E60'OFL %G 98" 9L ¥L6'sT- LE69L L SE'vBLSE awoou| [e301
%6'LE 129l L2 26785 %6 L4 9y L= 9501 oo's BLIOIU| JUBURSIAUL - 0OSY
%E'8" 0%'8es- 502262 $.'868'9 %8'G 0298 SCB6Y' L SZ'eRS'L uopensiuwpy Bujuez - goLy
%L 88" 05°4L0'L" 005541 05 i€l %0001~ 00 0t~ 00°0Fk 000 JUIWIDIOT DIUBLIPAQ - 060F
%Z 62" 00°19¥'G- 00'805'cE 00'S0'8L %G LI~ 00 2921~ 00'¥sZ' L 00°286°C s)usg buiquinyd - oFoy
%Gl 0€'286'9- 05'9G6' L 0T v26'FE %2 6" 08'¢88- 00°'668'6 025128 sHuuad [ediueyoaly - 0£0F
%B'EL- 00'LEL'S- 00°0LL' ¥ 00'646'£E %E'E 0v'eep 00°296'ZL 0o'00¥'cl spwiag _SEoﬂm - 0Z0v
%8°9- 00'528'2- 00'08L'y 00'608'L %L r9- 00' 048 00'SP0'L 00526 w__Ehmn_m_a_um S - SOV
%L T9- 00’822 L 00'EZ6'$TL 00'¢6L 't %909 00'9z2'cT- 00°¥5€'8E 00'8ZL'sh spuuad Buiping - w_—__owu___
abueyn +, sbueys ¢ 61 Aew - uep 0Z ARl - uer abueys o, abueysn ¢ 6) Aeln 0z few
WLIOL

0zZ0z Aew ybnouyy Aenuep
uosuedwo?) Jeap Adld SSOT R J4old
Auoyiny Buipjing easy oozeuweley

$1S$Bg [BNIODY
02/50/90
WY LLiLL



08082 %901 ISZ68'pE- zZ96z5'0e %668 T AN POVLT LL- awasu) JoN
02356809 % 00l 15'505'95 ) €L950' (€L %S'Z6 9TELE b 299901y asuadxg |pjoL
000002 %O 000 000 %00 0o 000 9suadx3 9SIN - 6661
00'000'2 %0 oo 000 %00 000 000 Aepno (endes - oz
28088} 89024 asuadxy JsIoM] - 0£8L
0009t %0 a0'0 000 %00 000 000 ssusdx3 Bujures) - g18L
0 orLEL %Ll 00°SEL'E SLoLb'E %900 00°5¥0°L S9'EEQ juswasInquisy abea - 0082
Da.omm,m O0,0mO.—. dcjedis|ulwpy UEHEDN pajoeluol} - §LAL
0549 000 WBWIDIONT PaQ PAORIUGD « PLLL
00°00Z'1E %FELL a0°'Z1e'9 00'SPL'E %6E8 00'rZe'T 00°056'} 103aadsu] Buiquinid peloeRuos - £LAL
00009'SY %9'9LL 00°0L0'ZL 00°500'v1 %056 00 LPE'Y 000EL'Y 10j0adsu [e2jURYDISN PRIDBLUCD - ZLLL
00°00F'ES %OE0L 00's29'zZL 06'000°EL %5 06 00 gse'y 00°0¥E'E J032adsu| [BDU328(T PAYIRH{LOD - LLLL
00°000°0L %00 000 0e0 %00 000 000 Joypadsuy Buiping payoeaiuog - gLLL
00°00Z't %.'99 aseg 00051 %99 0052 000S) Iaquualy preog sleusiy b1y - LOLL
00628 %0'0 00'0 000 %00 000 000 sjeaddy jo pseog Buipiing - 0022
00'og’L %5'E8 00 0sY vSGLE %G ER 00051 glLszl Ie|njj29 - auoydaga) - LL9L
040099 %6'601 00059'L 00°EL8'L %S OLL 00°058 §9'20% anpE - auoydajal - 01L9L
29'665 %0°001 LEbEL 16'FEL %0001 [ &6'FY (3210} APInsas - 0092
00°£95 %5'G6 SLLbL ELSEL %156 ST'ib vEbY [EAOWIBY YSel] - 065.)
o'rTr'e %L LZL 00958 LU0 %166 008z L0018 SN - 00SL
00°000'G %0004 000 L PEE %G 0070 00 921U0 - sHeday g ssususjuIRy - OSpL
00'+8p'T %E'0E 00508 99'Ere %00 0052 000 [eAOIISY MOUG/OIED UMET - OTPL
00'086'52 %00 00'6r9'9 000 %O 006122 000 asusdx3 aseaausy - 00FL
00°000°L %0°001 000 §Z'15L- %OCoL 00'e ey S|EU3IEW AINOSAY - OCEL
00°612'G %0'004 000 [S91-Ta] %0'Gol 000 00ee- (asemypogjasempie) Jandwes - 5z12
00°000°} %L'ZhL oosglL 00581 %00 00°0 000 afieysod - SHLL
00°008'C %E LY 00006 FARera %3'9r 0000€ acobL $3||ddng @240 - OLLL
Z6'66S'S %606 96'65¢'L §GTLT'L %L Ll 99°91G 27868 juawidinbg 82140 - 00kL
00°Z5'2L %5201 G194 SLE8T %LL8L SLOPL 51667 saojaeg Bupunoaay - gzeg
9.'65Z'0L %S L6 P6'FYE'9 12'89L'9 %E" 981 BEVS1 G882 (1eusayx3) poddng Jayndwos - gL
000000 %920} 00091’ 0LeLz'e %945 00024 0Ly s9a4 |eba - 0089
000S%° 14 %9'Z0} 067L9'Z £4289'2 %L 'E0M 05148 £L+06 [BJ3USL) - 3DUBINSY] - 00LY
b9'595'Z2E %E' L6 89'624'G 89°LEL'G0 %9'66 £1°960'62 L1'886'% sasuadxg |johed - 0059 B3O
000 000 Y30 - sasuedx3 ||loiAed - 0059
BLLSZ'FS %066 YEYZLEL 85 vhE'EL %0°66 1ZaLp'y SLZLEY BOLRINSUL Y3esH - £15Y
PEE0T L %666 £8LL2'C £6'ZLTE %66 19°'Z60'} 15060°L (vav) vIoF - ZuSe
rIZPE'Y %ETOL 00LL'L gTrLLL %E00L A 1> b LI 81/ 0¥AV / Q1S /0L - LSS
g98.1'8L %186 SHeBL'Y vISLL'Y %826 BZOMY'L LO'BLIE'L saxe] |[oJAed - DLSY
0P'8ET'se %E'88 F 02961 ZELOE L %S66 08'955'9 262259 sApessiupwpy - sabem - 5059
00°000'59 %E'88 000001 00'0SZ'EL %0°00L 000005 00°'000'S sopzadsu| Bulping - Auejeg . £05g
00°05Z°18 %E'88 00'064'8) ra 2950l %0°00} 00°052'9 00'052'9 1213140 Buipjing - Atejes . L0s9
sasuadxy ||elhed - 00S9
00°6L5 %00 0o 000 %00 000 000 suonduasqng g seng - 05po
00002 %0°081 0052 D0'St %0°004 000 oosy 5394 yueg - HOZY
00°000°Z %G b9 00008 SL'gLS %0'0 00004 000 Bupaysely pue BUISINSAPY - 0LOS
asusdxg
00°'ZE9'309 %b'86 OUELL'ZO0L LHige'00L %9'C6 00628’ LE 96°'16L'62 awooup Eje L
00'0ZL BO'TLL 000t Lo'LS %E'204 000l £20L 2WOdU| JuaUSaAU] - 009
Q0°GT6'P SLESTL uopensiuwpy Buuoz . gLy
05'LEL 000 JUBLNSDICIUT SJUBUIPIO - 0BOT
00'06L'€9 %L 00'r98'6 00°'8S0'ZL %0'89 00'808°¢ 008re'E sijuiiad Buquinid - ovoy
00 ¥00'9LL %6ZTL 00 L6E'LE 00°'642'92 %119} 00'699'6 00016 SHuad [BAUEYDIY - OEOF
00°208'0L1 %bBTl 00'866'81 00°645'vE %6°801 00°002°¢ 005189 SR [B211)0813 - 0T0¥
00'96'L %6'6L 00882t 000EP' L %E'bL 00'P00'L 00°SLL sHiulad |e1dads - GLoy
00'SZL0LE %128 00°1#0'08 00°490'LE %819 00828's1 00°029'6 sjulag Buipiing - oLo¥
awoau|
126png penuuy 196png Jo % 1e6png Q1A 0Z 4B - uer ebpng jo % 19bpng 0Z lel
ONON SU.—NE siseg |enuady
douewIOLIad Jobipng sso07 R oid 02150190

Ruoyiny Buipjing ealy cozeweey WY 826



og'o8e

8.'951'9.-

%y 98E

%6'0L1 189ZTL Y PTEEE'OL- 91°126'6¢ awodu| J8N
0Z°185'209 %806 19982 G61 9GS LLL %8s PZEBL'BS £0'662'0F asuadx3 jejoL
000002 %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 ssuadx3 OSIN - 6661
00'000'L %00 000 000 %0°0 000 000 Agping rended - 0z6L

940502 60049 asuadxg jsa1aju) - 0geL
00°009't %o'0 000 000 %00 000 00°0 asuadxg Buiuieay . 0181
00°0PL'2L %065 0008 SHYab'Z %9 00°SH0't oc'ey JuawasInquiRy abeaIN - 0082
00092'y 00°0.2 tojens|unupy Bujuoz peloenuod - 5L
0549 000 UAWBAICIUT PIQ PRIIBNGCD - PLLL
00°'00Z'LE %116 005616 00'08e'g %66 00°E8E'Z no'see 10303dsu) Buiquinid paloenuos - £LLL
00 009G %bE8 COBLE'SL 00T YL %8S 00°'606'C 0o'sze 10198dSU] [EIUBYDISW PAIORIILOD - Z)LL
00 003'ES %L iL a0'90L'LL 00'0PEEL %GL 00 LYS'Y 00°0%E Jojoadsu] [@al2ar3 pajdesuod - [LLL
0% 500'0L %00 Q00 oo %00 oo 000 Jojsadsuy Buipyng paoesnuod - oLLL
00°00z't %269 00522 00051 %00 oo 000 Isquialy paeog sleusalyPBIETTY - LOLL
00°5L€ %00 a0 000 BYO 0o o] s|eaddy jo pieog Buip)ing - 00LL
00°008°} %t EB 00009 99'005 % EB 00051 Z1'seL N3 - auoydapL - L19L
00'009'9 %&'601 000022 e %8 501 00°05S Z8'e08 39K0 - SUOYdIBL - 0L9L
89'6E5 %0'001 96'6L) 95641 %0001 66' b 86'FF (22140} An2es - 0092
00°295 %196 00681 95'18L %816 ST LY £ZoF [eAOWIBY USelY, - 0G5.)
00'bZP'E %Z'601 0o'LZL'L v6EZT'L %489 0059 LLzeL SO - 0054
00'000's %0°00+ 000 LPPEE %00 00°0 000 010 - snjeday § sduRUSIUEN - 0STL
00'vBY'Z %E'LE 00016 9982 %068 00°SDL 0oL [EAOLISY MOUS/DIED UMET - OZVL
00'0RS 82 %00 00°098'e 00D %00 [ilag-Tha4 000 asuadx3 aseauay - 0oL
00'000°t %0'003 000 SZ'LGL- %0'0 000 000 S[eUsjEW 33IN0S3Y - OELL
D0'6LZ'S %0004 000 $6°454'9 %00 000 000 (s1empyog/arempieH) 12INdwed - GZHL
00°000°} %195 00°0EE 00'sBL %00 00°591L 000 abeysod - GL1L
£0'008°2 %b'SE 00°002'L ZEGTY %00 00°008 000 sal|ddng 83140 - ObLL
ZB'B65'S %b'98 PO LPR'L §1229°L %E°08 59°LbY L5°v5E wawdinby 8010 - 0oLL
0zLSTL %S9l SLI6Z'S SLZi8 %LLL 00'L20°S 00'68S sadimag Bupnunosoy . 0zgg
94852'aL %G'L6 ZE'B60'L 696260 %0'001 8654 6751 {ieusayxa) poddng 1andwos . o189
00°000'02 %B'9L 000982 aLgLe'e %00 00022 000 saad 1eha7 - p08Y
00°059'LL %6'Z0L 00°98¥'E 16'985'E %LEOL 05°148 81°v06 [eJ3UZS - 3DUBINSY] - D0LO
¥9'696'22E %0 ¥ ¥SBGLLLL Ly'Liv'bOL %866 og'gzr'se 956bE'SE sasusdxy jlosked - 0059 12901
000 000 434y - sasuadx3 jjelhed - 0059
8L1EZYS %Z'36 PEPE'RL Ze9Lo'gl %066 06'BLEY PRELS'E asueInsu| yHeay - 159
FEE0Z ¥l %666 SLBLE'Y EHLLEY %000k ZE'RES'L 06°'8E9'} (vavy) v10¥ - ZL59
PO Y %E'004 8€°08Y'L pa'ser'y %E GOl TTOLE arLLE a7/ OPAV/ QLS Ol - LISS
82'8/L'8L %296 20'992'9 ZH0.19 %b'56 29'680°2 2LGS0'E saxep ||osked - 0159
0rgez'ce %Z'Z6 09°505'62 2596142 %0°001 0Z'SE8'8 0E'SE8'6 anpensiIpY - SaBEM - $059
00°000'c9 %Z'Z6 0000522 Q0°'06£'0Z %0004 00°005° L 000052 Jopoadsuyy Bupiing - Aiejes - £059
00°052'L8 %EZ6 00°SZL'eZ PO LE6'ST %0004 006286 00GLE'S [e10 Buipling - eleg - Lose
sasuadxy |joshed - BOSH
0065 %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 USSGHS % $8NQ - 05FD
00002 %0°028 00'0% 00091 %008k 00'5e 00°5LL 5334 jueq - 00Z3
00°000°2 %0'E 0000Z'+ SLBLE %0'0 00 00% [1]+3+) Bupespey pue Buis|uzApy - 0LO9
asuadxy
00'2£8'209 %049 00°295°051 26°868'001 %80 00°6¥b'ay LT LLE swodu| 1oL
00024 %O Okl 00°0F 8655 %LEr oo'oL e IWOIL JUIRISIAU| - 00St
05ZIE'S 09" £8€ uopeRS|uWPY BuluoZ - gLy
05°LEL 00'0 USWIBIOJUT IDUBLIPIO - D60
00 06L'ES %506 00L2E'EL 00r8s0°zL %0'0 0U'EIF'E 000 shwiag Buiquinid - opoy
00 F00'aLL %Z'EH 00'82L'92 00'652'92 %E0- 004849 00'0z- Sjuusg [esjueysajy - QL0
00 £98'0LL %486 Q0'£06'72 00'66'v2 %00 00°'506'S 000 SHwizd [B31N33)F - 020
00'926'L %E'Z0 00222 00'0gr'L %0°0 00°ESY 000 sjwag [eads - SLor
00°5Z2'0L% %0'8E 00zra'Le 00°L80°1E %00 0o L0g'Le 000 sjlulad Buipiing - QLoy
awolu]
19fipng |enuuy 186png jo v, 19bpng a1A 0Z 1dy - uer 1efipng Jo 9, 196pna 0z Jdy
020z |udy siseg [erussy
dauewIOMBd 19Bpng sso1 ¥ Jjold 0zisei90

Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey WY 926



0808T

DE'EVE'T-

9 IZ0°L

%Z'091 LH0LO 2P PL6ZP 5L %6ty EITLETTRETY
02'1L55'809 %LL6 LIPS LPE 15225'122 %556 0€°452'9¢ L9'99L'ry asuadx3 |ejel
00°000'T %0°0 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 2SI - 6664
00°00D'2 %00 000 000 %O 000 00'0 Aenno 1endey . 0z62

LA Vo 89LLL asuadx3 Jsausm| - 05BL
00008’ %00 000 000 %00 oge 000 asuadx3 Bujures) - QL8
000vL'TL %8'38 00'622's ESPLD'E %¥ 88 00'5+0'L 80°0L2 Jusiesinguiay sbeayy - 0082
00'5Z8'G 00'59e°L lojensiunupy Bujuoz pajsesuod - g2
0549 000 JUBWISAIOMT PID PIIOBNAUCD - LLL
00'008'1E %E'38 00°2E6'LL 00'0ES'CL %3 8L 004822 000812 Jopzedsu) Burquinid pajoenues - gLLL
00'009'SE %L'L6 00°cLE'61 0009221 %4201 00°857'E 0O'0ESE 10139dsU] [RDIUBYIIW PHOBIOD - TLLL
00'00p'€S %908 00'129'12 DooRY'£L %6'26 00°'85¢'y 00'0%L't Jojoadsuy |B3143199]3 PRIGBIUCD - LLLL
00'00C°GL %0'0 00'0 000 %0'0 00 000 Jo)9adsul BUipting pajoenues - gLLL
00°002'L %299 00'622 00°0SL %00 00°Q 000 Jaquialy pieog slewisyypbie-ly - LoLL
00648 %00 oo'o 000 %00 000 oo sleaddy jo pleog Buipiing - 00LL
00'008'L %P'E8 00054 14'629 %Y €8 00051 LL'SZL e|n|jag - suoydaja) - L1gL
00'009'9 %4601 00°062'Z 84LLO'E %2601 00055 947009 2310 - auoydaay, - 0192
98'6ES %S 52 S6'vZZ 19T %1248 B6'tF $9°Z6¢ (82140} Mansag - 0p9L
0029 %0°96 sz'ege 58’92z STy BZ'Sr leAQIRY ysedl - 0562
00'rIp'e %2'50L 00'98E"L 66°25%'L 00592 SO'pEE SOMIBN - DOSL
00°000's %0001 000 51'99% 000 2218 00 - SIBdIY P BIUBUIUIRY - 0SPL
00'Per'e %.'92 00'¥86 98782 00'v8 000 [BAQWIBY MOUS/AIED UMET - OZHL
00'085'92 %0'0 0T'SL0°LL 00'0 ooslz'z 00’0 asuadx] aseajusy - 00VL
00°000'L %000k 000 ST'L 0o 00°0LL Sjeuslep 32un0sey - OELL
00'612'G %0001 00'0 55'/6'9 %0'0 00'0 000 (asemyogioiempier} Jaandwod - §ZL2
00°000'+ %9 LLL 00 0ge 02'89% %0°00L 1o} 0zesl abeysod - GLLL
00008’ %9'YS 00005t 6L'818 %2 LEL 00°00E L E6E saddng 22140 - ObLL
26'665'S %EER 0E'€82'T 22'T06'L %E'ZY 99 Lby L0622 uawidinb3a 22140 - 00LL
002521 %l '5F SLLLE'S 00'8L0'% %0'48 00'rLY'E cZevl'e sadpuag Bununoasy - pzag
94°6SZ'0L %026 05pSZ L 19°840'2 %0°00L 86°¥S1 881Gl {lewsaix3) poddng saindway - L9
00°000'02 %019 00°005' 0L812'T %0°0 00022 000 sa34 |efia - 0089
00°0G9'L ) % E0L 09468y 28905’y %GO 08148 16616 [243U3S) - FDURINSY| - (0L
¥8'59¢'2Z8 %O'G6 SP'BETIEL 00'SLY'62L %268 26'080'52 £5'£00'62 sasuadxy ||oshed « 0059 [eI0L
000 0’0 A3Y10 - sasuadxy |joifed - QOSY
8L'152'¥8 %P'e6 SFE94'22 LB°06E'2E %0'66 1Z8Lt'y SLTLE'Y SOLEINSU] YYESH - £1.59
YEEOZ'PL %666 9E'600"Y ZBEOD'S %0001 192601 60260 (vEM) VIOY - 2159
POTHY'Y %E 00 0L'LGg'L 0€i58'L %€ 00L ZT0LE arLie a7 %AV / ALS / LT - LISI
8g8LL'el %Z'86 SLBLYL 2EOPS'L %E'86 B0'E6E"L 05'69¢'L soxe] ||oifed - 0159
0r'822'c8 %9'E6 OF'290'9€¢ SEbrLCE %6'66 09'965'¢ £E'815'9 saensiupIpy - sabep, - 5059
00°000'69 %9'E6 00'008' L2 00 05L'6T %0°00L 00°000°S 00°000°'S s0j2edsuy| Bujp|ing - Arejeg - £0s9
00esZ'18 %9'EH 00'628'pE ¥ L8128 %0°00L 000sz'e 00°052'9 [eroy30 Bulp|ing - Atejes - LOS9
sasuadx] ||oihed - 0059
00'545 %00 000 00’0 %00 [1]s70] 000 suoidudsqng @ 5end - 0599
00'002 %L'eLT 00°GL 00'502 %009l ovse GU'Sy 50984 yueg - 00T
00000'2 %0'EY 00°002°L 51915 %G'0 000 [¢la)s] Bupawiew pue Buisiueapy - 0169
asuadxg
00°Z£9'809 %1L'SL 00°9LF'PEL EV'EB0'OPL %E'Z0L 00'vLE'EY SEHEL'SE aloou) [ejo L
00'02L %O'gLL 0005 86'85 %008 0001 00'¢ JLOIU] JUBULSIAL] - POBY
$2°868'9 SZ'08S'L uopessiwpy Buuez - 0oy
05LEL 000 JUBWIDIOHUT JOURLIPIQ - B0
00'0BL'E9 %986 00 F0e'eL 00'SK0'gL %E0LL 0026 00'£86'S sjuMad Buiquinid - ooy
00'P00'9L L %2 00L 00°'806'FE 0Z'vL6'vE %S'62} 00°LEL'e 0Z'5LL'8 SHWIad [ENUBYIBN - S0
00°298'0L1 %EaLL 00'EE9'ZE 00'646'28 %EeLl 000EL’L 00°00%'¢L s)iuad |ealnae3 - 00
00'926'L %9'vS 00°'864'2 00'508'L %9'LL 0025 00'sse sjwsag |evads - gLop
00°SZL'0LE %LEr 00'¥84'60L 00'551'9% %Z'EY 00'Era'ee 00°8ZL'SL sjwad Buiping - pLOY
SUNOIU|
186png |enuuy 196png yo %, 198png qLA 0z Ae - uep 1ebpng jo % 126png 0z Aew
0Z02Z Aen siseg [enunay

aduewuoLad 19bpng ss07 % Jjoid
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

02/50/90

Wy 02:LL



11:21 AM

06/05/20
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of June 5, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register)
1022 « Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1201 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Accrued ltems

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 5, 20

300.00
25.00
28,731.20

29,056.20

706.25

706.25

1,531.25
1,631.25

31,283.70

-54,081.90
288,943.00

234,861.10

266,154.80

4,110.10
4,110.10

136,033.26
1,683.53

137,716.79

141,826.89

141,826.89

206,460.01
-82,132.1¢

124,327.91

266,154.80

Page 1




KABA M

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF MARCH 2020

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 719$ 5,968
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 6] $ 942.
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 16 | $ 3,928.
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 41 % 400
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1159 55
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 11 4% 55

TOTAL COMSTOCK 35| $ 11,348
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 101 $ 2,965
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 121 % 3,303
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 1414 2,338
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 41 9 867
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 31 % 165
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 51 % 165

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 48| $ 9,803
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1 $ >t
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] $ 105.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1] $ 125.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1 $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION pid I8 :
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -] $ z

TOTAL PARCHMENT 2] $ 230
PINE GROVE BUILDING 2] $ 340
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 4] $ 532
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6] $ 1,256
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 11 $ 223
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ £
TOTAL PINE GROVE 14| $ 2,406
RICHLAND BUILDING 5] % 675
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 9] $ 1,484
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 9] $ 1,393
RICHLAND PLUMBING 31 $ 493/
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION =] S =
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1$ 2
RICHLAND 26| $ 4,045
TOTAL 125] $ 27,832

REVENUE REVENUE

MARCH 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 37,487 74.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
MARCH 2019 % 2019 - YTD
137 91.2%




KABA M

K370 Are3 Beldng Aatvariy

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

- YEARTO DATE AS OF: MARCH 2020 |
JURISDICTION  [PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 13 [ 8,826
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 33 ¢ 7,718
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 52 $ 12,448
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 18 3,386
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 [ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 3 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK ; 125 $ 32,873
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 30 3 10,742
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 37 $ 8,309
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 49 3 6,803
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 32 3 4,937
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 11 $ 605
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 $ 220
TOTAL KALAMAZOO . 165 $ 31,616
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 3 542
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4 4 452
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 3 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 12 $ 1,314
PINE GROVE BUILDING 6 $ 1,329
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 11 4 2,008
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 12 4 2,036
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1 223
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE S 32 $ 5,706
RICHLAND BUILDING 14 $ 9,344
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 26 4 4,702
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 28 ‘ 4 869
RICHLAND PLUMBING 16 ] 2,839
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 [ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND 85 $ 21,809
TOTAL _YTD 419 93,318
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2020 YTD
YTD - MARCH 2019 % 2019 - YTD il
$ 118,211 78.9% 61.3%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - MARCH 2019 % 2019 - YTD
530 79.1%
2020 MONTHLY | 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | $ 27,832 MAR
- $ - APRIL
- $ = MAY
: $ - JUNE
- $ = JULY
= $ - AUG
) $ z SEPT
- $ - oCT
- $ 2 NOV
- $ ) DEC
419 93,318 2020



KABA(J

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

I

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

; MONTH OF APRIL 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE

COMSTOCK BUILDING -1 3 -
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL -1 $ -
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL -14 -
COMSTOCK PLUMBING -13$ E
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 $ -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - |5 -
TOTAL COMSTOCK -1$ ?
KALAMAZOO BUILDING -1 $ -
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1| 3 250
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL -13% -
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING -1 3 2
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION il 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 2| $ 305
PARCHMENT BUILDING -13% 3
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL -13$ 2
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL -1$ .
PARCHMENT PLUMBING $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 4 -
TOTAL PARCHMENT -1 % -
PINE GROVE BUILDING il -
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL B =

PINE GROVE MECHANICAL -1 9

PINE GROVE PLUMBING -19

PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -19

PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER =]-8
TOTAL PINE GROVE -1 $ ¥
RICHLAND BUILDING -1 5
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL =] $ =
RICHLAND MECHANICAL =1 $ =
RICHLAND PLUMBING =1 & 3
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION ul i -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER ad I ~
RICHLAND -1 $ >
TOTAL 2| $ 305

REVENUE REVENUE
APRIL 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 48,515 0.6%
PERMITS PERMITS
APRIL 2019 % 2019 - YTD
208 1.0%




KABA )

R 2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION
b ~ YEAR TO DATE AS OF: APRIL 202
JURISDICTION PERMIT C.FI'EGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 13 3 8,826
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 33 4 7,718
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 52 $ 12,448
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 18 4 3,386
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK FEk ' 125 $ 32,873
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 30 $ 10,742
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 38 $ 8,559
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 49 $ 6,803
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 32 $ 4,937
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 12 $ 660
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 $ 220
TOTAL KALAMAZOO ' 167 $ 31,921
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 3 $ 542
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4 $ 452
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 12 $ 1,314
PINE GROVE BUILDING 6 g 1,329
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 11 4 2,008
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 12 $ 2,036
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1 223
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 3 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE peE 32 $ :
RICHLAND BUILDING 14 4 9,344
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 26 4 4,702
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 28 4,869
RICHLAND PLUMBING 16 ‘ 2,839
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ g
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND 85 $ 21,809 |
TOTAL YTD | a21 93,623
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - APRIL 2019 % 2019 - YTD %leinsgngD
$ 166,726 56.2% 46.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - APRIL 2019 9% 2019 - YTD
738 57.0%
2020 MONTHLY | 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | $ 27,832 MAR
21| % 305 APRIL
z $ 2 MAY
- $ - JUNE
- $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
= $ - SEPT
= $ - oCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
421 93,623 2020




KABA M

Kalamazoa Area Building Authority

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

' MONTH OF MAY 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 19| % 3,551
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 14| $ 2,262
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 15| $ 1,966
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 12 ] ¢ 2,390
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13% -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
TOTAL COMSTOCK 60 | $ 10,169
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10] $ 1,375
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1214 8,002
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 30| $ 3,871
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 13] % 1,692
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 113 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER Zli s 110
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 68| $ 15,105
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1 % -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 210
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL -1 % -
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] ¢ 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 ¢ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 2| $ 310
PINE GROVE BUILDING 6] $ 4,419
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 71 $ 809
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 6| $ 781
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1] $ 211
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 4 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER g 45
TOTAL PINE GROVE 21| $ 6,265
RICHLAND BUILDING 11] 3 5,188
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 9| $ 2,018
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 12] $ 1,876
RICHLAND PLUMBING 71 $ 1,559
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -14$ 2
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1$ &
RICHLAND 39| $ 10,641
TOTAL 190| $ 42,490
REVENUE REVENUE
MAY 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
% 63,479 66.9%
PERMITS PERMITS
MAY 2019 % 2019 - YTD
231 82.3%




KABA M

KGlimaes Ares Buiding AaBorty

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

- YEAR TO DATE AS OF: MAY 2020
JURISDICTION __|PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 32 $ 12,377
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 47 $ 9,980
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 67 $ 14,414
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 30 5,776
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 g 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK 185 ) 43,042
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 40 $ 12,117
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 50 $ 16,561
KALAMAZ00 MECHANICAL 79 $ 10,674
KALAMAZO00 PLUMBING 45 $ 6,629
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 $ 715
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 8 $ 330
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 235 $ 47,026
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 4 $ 752
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4 4 452
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2 $ 200
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 $ 220
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =
TOTAL PARCHMENT 14 $ 1,624
PINE GROVE BUILDING 12 $ 5748
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 18 ] 2,817
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 18 g 2,817
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2 434
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 g 100
TOTAL PINE GROVE 53 $ 11,971
RICHLAND BUILDING 25 $ 14,532
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 35 $ 6,720
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 40 $ 6,745
RICHLAND PLUMBING 23 3 4,398
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ )
RICHLAND 124 $ 32,450
TOTAL _YTD 611 136,113
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - MAY 2019 % 2019 - YTD # °lef§g EYTT 0
$ 230,205 59.1% 53.7%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - MAY 2019 % 2019 - YTD
969 63.1%
2020 MONTHLY | 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | ¢ 27,832 MAR
2% 305 | APRIL
190 | ¢ 42,490 MAY
K - JUNE
K - JULY
- s - AUG
= $ - SEPT
- s - ocT
- s - NOV
- s - DEC
611 136,113 2020



14071

snolwiueun suouwiwig 9|1l Jopadsul |eD1LDIR papenuod dmydeq e se poop aa)s Juiodde 03| 0Z/2T/€0
snojwiueun SSoH ew.eH 31ewWNnsa ue Jnoyum 00sz$ 01 dn ‘wansAs bupyo| Joop one uielqo 03 aumly i 2zuoyine 03| 0Z/Z1/€0
snolwiueun ASuyop ew.eH Aundss 20140 104 SSIeWIISS UIBlqo 0} BUIMY |y BZuouine 03| 0Z/€1/20
Junodoe asuadxa AepnQ
STRILIMENN . Aalienn [exded pze/# Bunsixe syj 03 (3ossy) Juswaroldwi jeyded o3 pajeubisap uag pey 1eyd 000/S$ 243 dA0W 0} 0c/eT/20
snoiwiueun PULIBH Asuyoly "BuRsawl 020Z| 57 /61 /7
‘6 Alenuer ayj Je paysijgelsa sem Yolym “1abpng ay3 woly way aul (33ssy) Juswarosdw] jeyded arowsal 03
uasge 1 / 0-+ 11eD 110 49]]1lAl ew.ueH Jusweaibe [exoa3ul 3Y3 03 sebueyd sy uo |eaoldde Jiayy oy sanjeddiunw ay3 03 [eniwugns aaocudde 0y QzZ/€1/20
snojwiueun SSoH A9[1IA ubis 03 auIM|Y “Jly SZIIoYIne pue 1apa| Juawabebua ay) anocidde 03| 0Z/60/10
sSnojwiueun 191N SSoH Jojoadsul buipjing pajoesjuod e se Jsuin] 102 julodde 01| 0Z/60/10
snolwiueun suowiw3g BEIIN] Aepijoy pied e se Aepijoy bunieoy su3 BuiAey uym snuuod 03 pue Aepijoy pied e se aAg sewisyd ppe 0d] 0zZ/60/10
snolwiueun suowwg SSoH (39ssy) Juswanosdw] |eudeD e buippe Aq 32bpng au3 puswe 01| (0z/60/T0
S310OA d3anNod3s A9 3AVYI NOILOW 3ivda

Antoginy Duipjing ealy DUZBRWE|RY

- JVavi
0202 - 507 NOLLOW c




kABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

MEH DR

BUILDING REPORT

March 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $413,061
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 5

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,292,904

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 14

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $173,629

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in March 2020 - $27,832 vs. Total KABA Revenue in March
2019 - $37,487. This is a decrease of 25.8%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in March 2020 - 125 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in March 2019 — 137. This is a decrease of 8.8%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in March 2020 - $93,318 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
March 2019 - $118,211. This is a decrease of 21.1%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 419 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2019 —530. This is a decrease of 20.9%.

The March 2020 Revenue of $27,832 is 18.3% of the forecast for March YTD 2020
Revenue ($152,208).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $93,318 is 15.3% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



KABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

April 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 0
Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - SO
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 0
Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — SO

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 0

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — SO

mmo O ® >

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in April 2020 - $305 vs. Total KABA Revenue in April 2019 -
$48,515. This is a decrease of 99.4%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in April 2020 - 2 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in April 2019 — 208. This is a decrease of 99%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in April 2020 - $93,623 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
April 2019 - $166,726. This is a decrease of 43.8%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 421 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —738. This is a decrease of 43%.

E. The April 2020 Revenue of $305 is 1% of the forecast for April YTD 2020 Revenue
(5202,944).

F. The YTD 2020 Revenue of $93,623 is 15.4% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



KABA Y

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Mmoo WP

BUILDING REPORT

MAY 2020

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 10

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $512,331
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — 51,104,609

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 30

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $257,165

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A.

Total KABA Revenue in May 2020 - 542,490 vs. Total KABA Revenue in May 2019 -
$63,479. This is a decrease of 33.1%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in May 2020 - 190 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in May 2019 — 231. This is a decrease of 18%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in May 2020 - $136,113 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
May 2019 - $230,205. This is a decrease of 40.8%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 611 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —969. This is a decrease of 37%.

The May 2020 Revenue of $42,490 is 16.7% of the forecast for May YTD 2020
Revenue ($253,680).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $136,113 is 22.3% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00¥€T6L8° 1S

INnJe A UONONNSUOY) [BI0],

0087664  :PalIg 1e10], C ST JO Joquuui\
00°0L1% 00°09¢°6 0202/60/€0 SOIG WAL iy 3s0d 97X pT owrely jsod patpoeisp MaN 1D MHIA ATOD 88T¢  6£0-0Z2-0Z4d
00°0L1% 00°09€°6 0z02/60/€0 SOITIMA - el 1sod 97X 7 surey 1sod payorIop maN 1D AHIA ATOD €42 8€0-0Z-02dd

00°18¢'14 00'0LL TET 0T0Z/02/%0 SPITY 77 UORONIISTOT) SUCISIAVIOT)  OIPIG £ UM SWOTY 4101 0M1 1/S S8 MON LS MATAANYID ¥ §90-L0-0T5d
00'18¢°1$ 00'0LL 1ET 0Z0Z/02/<0 SpIM 78 VORINIISUOT) SUGISIIUIOT) §°C "SWO0IPaq ¢ UM SWOY 3/S SR MIN IS AFATAANYVID €21 $90-L0-024d
00'8.0°1% 00'+6T°681 020T/€1/€0 owoc] Agoun],  urs ypeq z paq ¢ A101s S[8UIS I/S ppE| moN LS HISZ S0zv2  9S0-L0-02dd
00°¢1Z$ 00'000°8T 020Z/01/€0  H NAUVD % D HIISO[ WSV 1HO3S Z Im 3I0p PAIEAS[S Mal e Sulf[eisuy Ad TOOMTTLVA 8908 1S0-L0-029d
00'0LTS 000 0Z02/60/£0 Seur| UONONNSUOT) UOIIALIOT)  ¥'s ¢/ ¢ oTIE] JUO LIAUOD UONBIRNE JOLIIU HAV N 1085 9¥0-20-0Zdd
00'809%  00°559901 0T0Z/01/€0 9U] UOBINRSUOT) JOOT[3(T XTI Fwis[xa 0} uonIppe dnoid g, ¥'s 076 HAV M A 9¢68  +0-20-0Z€d
00°SET 1 00°80T°661 020Z/+0/€0 BPEO AMAVH  J S[3Ws [ieq 7 ‘paq € 'S ZLp] A101S | MaN IS SRV IAOOM €8¢ ££0-20-024d
000L1% 0070 0Z0Z/€1/€0 suopssardur udrg sueqd 1od uS1s Juawmuow maN HAV NOISHA 616F  €50-90-02€d
000L1% 00700091 0202/01/€0 wawsordw] swop suoisde)  Kipune| € 01 woorpeq Sunsixe Sunusauoy AA MAIAHINON 02+ 250-90-0Zd
00°001$ 00°0 020Z/60/£0 3uIPIS %9 sMOpUIY SBOSUEY GO JO $190Ys § Sutojedou “Joor-a1 asenbs g7 AAV IAVED 818 050-90-02€ld
000014 00'000°cE 0Z0Z/21/€0 IB[0g 9WOH 3940d  d Ie[0S ‘par PLIS ‘PAIUNOW JOO 9] [[BISU] IS INNOWHDYNVA €166 6¥0-90-0Z€d
00°001% 00°665° 020Z/60/€0 YOOIg SSE[D) [ 1S9 Q1SAS MOpIIM $52.50 JUSIIASEq © JO |JRISU] ISSDOVINVL 802 £+0-90-02€d
00°0L1$ 000 0202/20/¢€0 SIRIIVOT AINAT YSMY 1 oWoY J[1qow J0J Nunsd A[uo UOIRPUNO 30T NI GOW/UT B[N 9101 1+0-90-0Zsld
00°0L1$ 00°0¥0°S 0202/20/ 0 LANVI® S IWVITIA Ydnin  d sed Suipjing Anun/sse1ols vz X b1 maN HAV NVOIHDIN H TISS  9€0-90-0zdd
00°0L1$ 000 0Z0T/€1/€0 % HWVITIIA ‘NOSHIUSO[ 03 uonippe yorod ussios pue JooI 47X 71 NTYHHLVIMRLRTN 971 #€0-90-02dd
0070014 00°0 0Z02/20/€0 mewds Apuey  ad 1o0p Agua 03 durel 9qIsse00E 1NNSU0) HAV NOLMENTH £021  120-90-024d
00°SILTE  00900°10€ 020T/02/€0 PUIDDH  mq opeld uo gejs awey 1sod §'s 895< MON HAV NVOIHDIN H 6218 L10-90-024d
00°¢814 00'0S5°Z€ 0202/61/€0 UOHINNSUOT) 29 SAWOH SHEA\ 03I B SOPN[IUT JBY) YSIuY JUILISEq J/S 06 IS HIST N 6609  €90-€0-0T7dd
00°0$ 00'298°0t 020T/11/0 dnorg) SuIpmg JunowwIry  ‘awoY yieq §'¢ Paq ¢ K1038 7 'S 8pie MON IS NZE N €689 $50-€0-0T¢kd
00°051$ 00°0 0T0T/01/€0 SUDAIM YIS IOJRAROXD DIINEIPAY JO STESUI AQ ySLOW(T HAV A $096  $S0-€0-0TEd
00°0L1$ 00°000°SE 0202/01/€0 DTTUN AGymg o1 AIpume| pue 1850[0 “Yyeq 18)Seu JoLqu] IS HISZ N £1S8  TS0-€0-0Z€d
00°0L1$ 00'09L°S 020Z/50/50 AIAVC % VANTY SLIMND  2Injonys A10583008 PAYoRIRp $Z X 91 MAN. 1S AOOMNOLLOD £09.  SH0-€0-0Z¢d

_ PaIg 1unoury anfep panss] aeq swrep] 1uesyddy wondirosa(q oM SSAUPPY MU J _

(R0T/50/90

Oz

panssy s J SUIpng ATIUoN



duppng = addppwIagnuIag
ANV 020Z/1€/¢0 ANV 0Z0Z/10/¢0 UI9mId( PanssTaIe(TIfwIsg
sp30oY v :uonendog



020Z/€2/%0

00°011% ey 3O DO FOUETY {[BISUL JOTBIZUSL) 88C Y7 S6/9Z  601-0Z-07dd
009514 0202/L1/€0 DI TLSO[OY] oFered 10] SULIM JOLIAWUL PUR SPNOID T 10 AEIA 10O SHZE Z01-02-027d
00'951% 0T0T/L1/€0 DD LSOO 5%e1e3 J0J SULTIM JOLIONN pUe SUNILD T 10 MHIA ATOO 8876 101-02-0ZHd
000118 0Z0Z/90/¢0 FIMO P UM EWSTING [[e15T JoleIauany W # AMHOF 12111 280-02-028d
00501% 0202/€0/€0 OWO9] 90UEIDADG  MIIAISALY PUE 9AY D) 1 WS d1Jel] 0] 20IAIS Sul[jelsu] U MHIATIATL N 22Tl SL0-81-0ZHd
00F11E 0Z0z/02/£0 231A10G (DM 1) Iajesq Ialem dn Yooy Apredorgeperddn [aueg TAV VOOILVEVS 1156 801-20-02dd
00'st1s 0202/ L1/%0 Apmoag sparq SIOIP WS DIL HLOAOD ATIM 0S92 €0L-L0-0ZTH
00°LLES 0Z0Z/2L/C0 DT S930AI5G [eomoary s,ueky  SUIP[ING 01 301A135 7 Iamod *Furysi[ - uonstIsuoD MaN TAV NVOIHOIN T 05201 €60-20-0251d
00901% 0Z0Z/60/<0 DD FUUER SINOIIO YOURIQ 20BN PUE DY [BOUSD MIN HAV LHOTTIAL 4209 980-.0-0251d
00'S6% 0Z02/90/€0 "JU] ‘$20KAF0G [EDTIOAE] SERV uonoadsuy Aayes 1S CTAVSIOId +8 180-20-02°d
00°5018§ 020Z/20/€0 o INIGON NIMIOMA B00T A0ZZ 01 X0q duregg A9 woy dop otnose Surduer)y HAV IDIQANDL 065 8L0-20-0THd
00°001% 0Z0Z/61/£0 swsAg Justmosey sTAy 19100 PATEDIPSD [[BISU] 1S NAOYD 2211 S01-90-0TTd
00°eLS 0c0z/z1/<0 Fuiquiniq % 3mI[H LA 105 SWOY JIQON (1 30°] el GOW/WT B €10L  £60-90-02Ed
00°¢116 0202/21/€0 Suiquunyg % omoarg Aswiys 108 SWOY BIGOIN G 1077 N GO/ ¥IA 1201 960-90-0Z5ld
00 ¢TTS 020z/21/€0 Fuiqumig 29 smos[g Asmg 198 QWOY AUQOIN /7 107 W QOW /U T I #06E  S60-90-0Td
00118 0Z0Z/T1/¢0 Suiquun ] 7p omosayy Aamng 398 QWO S[IGO /4 10T Y QO /T BWD 0101 +60-90-07d
00 oF1E 020Z/11/€0 U['$IBIDOSSY NI yaraan]  AHIQOIN 1@V J0J J01R19ua3 [95aIp Patleiuod J[9s B [[RISU] IS YIHOLId N 0042 680-00-0251d
00°90z$ 0Z0Z/21/¢0 TL[Og SWOT] MO ] A0 P ‘SO[NPOU IB[0S PIIUNOUL JOOI G 1S LNONOWHOUVA 166 £80-90-027d
005014 0202/60/¢0 W OloA 2 M Mvea) VDUV UU0ISIP PUR X0q Jo10UI Mau Swuppe gsenr anialas Suor[day I HLIVZVN S00F  £80-90-024d
00060° 1 0Z0c/60/€0 IFI09] ] FA[POURRPUTA el 1011 1S NIVIN A €176 €80-90-077Hd
00 1014 0202/60/¢0 DLIDA[T] JOUNIIP agT yim dwrejad - syjoed [[em 2 syS1 uLey IS WIHODLIA N 80S¢  $80-90-027d
00°S01$ 0Z0Z/20/¢€0 07) DI} PUOLIWEL] Z8001L1S0T #Fugepeaddn 201a10g AATI SSING[ Y08 080-90-0Z7d
00°866$ 020z /20/€0 oma[y yadsy topoway 1S NIVIN T 8252 LL0-90-027d
00°¢L1$ 0Z0Z/61/€0 ampoaryg oue] Anunor) STUT] JUSTIaSEg 1S HISZ N 6609  901-€0-02d
00°9zZ8 0z0z/L1/¢€0 DT W91 DOY ureq ofod arm KAH €N 88201 $01-€0-02Hd
00°501¢ 020Z/91/€0 221 Todsy 103BAR]2 1OJ JoMOJ UL IR £129  001-S0-025d
00°52¢4 0Z0Z,/91/€0 STOIDBIIUOT) DI PAEPOSUO]) oY MIN UTuesne T /918 660-¢0-02dd
00'szed 0T0Z/91/€0 SI0)2BIIUOT) DIFIDA[F] PAIEPOSTOT) WOy MAN U UasNET ZH(08  960-€0-0ZHd
000214 0z0z/61/€0 13O 2 UMET EUWSUING [[e3sul JojeIoUs sy NTHAISONOTY 1049 Z60-€0-027d
00°011¢ 0zZazZ/21/€0 I9MOJ 29 UAET BWSUIING [[BISUL 101819U3L) O TTINTIIS N OIS, 160-€0-0Zdd
00°SPIe 0Z0Z/11/€0 amoery pIkg UOLIIPPR WIOOIPNIA HAV T TC96.  060-50-0ZTd
00°0% 0Z0Z/90/¢0 TOMOJ 79 UMP BWSUIING [[BISUI 10]BIAUSD) AV I H 6105 €80-€0-0Z5d
GEIRTRE i
PAINY aunoury panssy aegy awre N yweorddy uondudsa( HIom $S2IppPV T — _
0202/$0/90 I3 panssy SITuId J dpei ], A[IUOIA



00°189%
00'0ZZ$
00'eS1Y
00'0L1$
001918
00'6513$
00r9LzS
00°6LE%
00°0¢1$
00°S0F$
00'01¢$
00'GS1Y
00’1018
00°Lo1$
0069138
00'6TTS
00res1y
009018
00'00T$
00°101$
00szIg
00'so1d
00'sT1$
00r'szIg
00'ezsy
00°00Z$
00'0L1$
00'sT1$
00'0L1$
00°0¥2$
00°101%
00°952%
00114

00°0%

00'11+°9¢

020Z/21/€0 uonsMo 9] Spedug
0TOT/60/€0 [EOTUBYIS ] UBMELIEA
0ZOT/60/€0 1y 29 Sunes)] a1y g
0ZOT/60/€0 317y uBIsa(] SWOLT 29 IESE]
0Z0Z/90/€0 Funoon) 2 Sunrar] pSooaspasp
0ZOT/91/€0 [EDTURLDITN DAL
0Z0ZT/90/€0 U] ST AH
0Z0Z/¥0/€0 DVAH % UONINISTOT) J[A01]
0Z0ZT/€0/%0 11y 23 Sunesl °1Ty [Pg
0Z0Z/20/£0 Surnoony 2p unes 100qgeTN]
0ZOZT/€1/€0 Surjoor) 2p Sunesy] s 39820y
0ZOZT/0T/€0 Suroon) % Sunesy] POGRIN
0T0T/0T/€0 07y pUOy, UBCT
0Z0T/91/€0 Jo1p Loapga(
0ZOT/91/€0 my % Bunesy] Ay g
0z0T/91/¢€0 Suroo)) 2 Suneayg ogatN]
0zoZ/¢1/¢0 uoneradmyoy s1afoy
0TOT/T1/20 Suroor) 23 Guneat] verya(y
0TOZ/11/€0 OTT [EHURYDI T0qhar]
0202/60/£0 oD poo UE(T
0Z0Z/60/£0 Suroon 2 Suneay] 1oqaryy
0ZOT/+0/€0 ry 2g Sunesy oIy g
0Tz /20/€0 Furjoory »p Funest] 1mogaIN
0202 /20/€0 Surjoory 2 Sunear] WoqRIN
0T0T/11/%0 TEarUEya] O3
0202/02/50 $I9p[MY BAINGY
0Z0T/61/£0 su1 Suuonipuon) ary 2p Sunesry gf
020T/81/¢0 8uroon) 2p Suneayy 10qary
020 /91/%0 T9ua7y udiso¢] SWOL 29 PTeIE]
0Z0Z/E1/€0 [ESIUBYIIN |-V
020¢/€1/€0 07y POOAN BB(T
0Z0Z/60/ €0 suonnjog A310u7] swopy
0Z02/60/£0 svonnjog 431007 awopy
0Z0Z/90/¢0 IIMO 2 UME] BUISTODIG
:paIIg [e107,

00IMOUS PUE 3oeds 90170 JuBu) mau ro] Futdid mau jeisul

uonippy
wawsoe|dai DY AL

soejdaly seny

IEaY Jajem pue ‘DY “0rLm] aoe[day]

Juawoedal DV 7 edrUIn,]

1M WS)ISAS JOTP PRIYISAO PUB ‘ANH "DV “S0BUIN] [[apouIay]

WO MON

IDUI[ 79 20BN |[BISU]

DV AH UOLOMISUIOD MAN
QUIOY MIN

jusumoridal Sy % sorwIng
juswmaseldal Isyeoy 1818
JUeUIeseq OYUT SIA[I0q 7 [[eIsu]
wawsoedal DV AH

LY 2oe[dey

0T0Z/0T/€0 PopPPe orwnQuowsde[dar Dy
ue] yieq 20r[dagIdeay 1218M JUSA JaMOod
pue ‘Sa1 e Ajddns yiomar ‘ooeds s1e U IomioNp SeMSU]

Juawaoe[dar 197es1] 1a1e
wawsoe[del Dy
awaoedar DV AH
Juswaoe[dar soeIng

wpweoe|dal v

SHOM 10N PUB ‘) [ “20BUINY MU [IlM [opotuay

SO MaN
ST JUStuasey
wawsoe[dal Oy

sorydang sed [[eisuy
AUIOY MAN

Juawaoe]dal 19182y INEM
WY MAIN

Juowese[del 19yeay Isiem PUR 20BN

[JRISUI JOIRISHAD)

A PN L09¢

HAV NVDIHDIN J 06101
A dOLTIAL #9%6

TAL dLOAOD AT 0892
HAV IHOIIIANL LL09
HAV HH LSLE

CRLTIOD 309

IS (ee N 126T

LS HISE § 16¢T

AA THTTIN 01€01

TAL A.LOAOD A1l 0592
T 9OVID 8282

Y STOHDIN 816
TIVANAIXN S €02

M ATTTIN 6€9¢

Ad QON/BIA Auno)) 7ree
HAV O X C1¢

HAV THSOW = 90¢1

LS NIVIN 2 €261

LAV LD NOILMVENIIT 05
MU STOHDIN S1vi
NT2VO HOVId 0L6¥
HAV TAIHSNOAYTJ +0¢¢
T ALVOHENOLS 90ce
LS NIVIN 4 82¢5¢

Ad AVAadTdNnOAda 0ot
LS HI8T N 6609

611-L0-0TNd
LIT-L0-0CNd
PII-L0-0CNd
0T 1-L0-0CWd
LOT-LO0-0TIN
901-L0-02Nd
SOT-L0-0CNd
COL-L0-0CNd
LOT-L0-0TINd
£60-L0-0TNd
S60-L0-0TNd
8L 1-90-0¢d
LET-90-0TINd
0€1-90-0ZNd
6Z1-90-02Nd
9C1-90-0CINd
STI90-0TNd
CZ1-90-0ZNd
1Z21-90-0TNd
811-90-0TINd
OT1-90-0CINd
£01-90-0TINd
660-90-0CNd
860-90-0Zd
¥60-90-0TNd
6ET-¢00CNd
Pe1-¢0-0TINd

HAV HA H L6LL TEI-C0-0CNd
AV ONITHAVY 2288 1£1-€0-02Nd
W ussneTzE08  $T1-¢0-0cNd
NT TINHH 8928 ¢21-¢0-0TINd
AMH 68 W SL59 ¢11-20-0TId
QU TPINIEAS N S129 TLT-E€0-0ZINd
HAV D H 6105 601-¢0-0¢Nd

[EITUR A

< ISITULId J JO I2qUIMN



0Z0Z/1€/20 ANV 0Z0Z/10/¢0 Us2M13¢] PIanssTa1e(] WIS

ANV

Suiquuing] = odATIuIsMuUIS
MO [eueyRap = adA 1 s g
MO [e2md)y = adA s nwsg

spI0oy TV ‘uonendog

00¥EH'L1$ PaINg T80T, 06 :SITUIdJ JO FIQUUNN]

00°€86'1$  :Pamrd Ter0L 71 S1Id JO IdqUUINN]
00°¢zzd 0202/50/¢0 BwquimJ a9¢] [9poway 06§D ZZEIC  8S0-07-0Tdd
000014 020zT/€2/€0 ondag 2 19mag spreyonyy UOLI0AUL0D J9MIG IS HISZ N 66FS  #90-L0-02dd
00°001% 0z0Z/0z/%0 apmg %y UONINISUCT) UCISIIVICT) UOHO3UUOD IOMIT 1S AHIAANVED €21 €90-20-02dd
00°001% 0zT0Z/0z/%0 2p|m 2 UOKINIISUOT) IUOISTIVICT) UOHAUUOD 19MIG 1S ATIAGNVED $21  790-L0-02dd
000014 0Z0Z/20/€0 u] Suneat] 29 Smqungg asnoypoom Juswase[dal eieay I1a1e M 1S VITONSOVIN S60T  2S0-L0-0Zdd
00'SLLY 0ZOZ/91/%0 NIAZEWEY [ATUEC] JusRsEq Ul (SI2189Y JEM 10)) SIS[10q 7 [[BIsU] TIVANDI S S0T  090-90-0Zdd
00°001% 0ZOZT/E1/€0 wrer(] 2 Suiqumg] Anend) juswaoe[dal Ioreay 12 M TAV NUOMIVET 01FS  650-96-02dd
00928 020z/20/€0 Surquun pesropord [epowsy HAV SVIONOA €208 L50-90-0Tdd
00928 0zZ0Z/11/%0 [eoweysop Oy S191B9Y oM PUE PUNOISISPUN *S2MIXI] MU [)Im [SPOLUSY 1S NIVIN A 8252 6+0-90-07dd
00°CIT 0Z0Z/61/€0 Buiquimy ] s8eir0g UsTuiy Juawsseq 1S HIST N 6609  190-€0-07dd
00'8.2¢ 0ZTOZ/¥0/€0 sa01a79g Surquun| ] Jomadng AWOY MaN AV JUBASNIIS M Z608  9G0-50-0Tdd
007001 0Z0Z,/Z0/€0 SUONN[OS YHEg ORY() UOISISAUOD JOMOUYS 0 gh | TAV T 4 S766  SS0-C0-0Tdd

surquinpg

000v0°6$  P3ITg Tero], O  ISIIUWIDJ JO ISqUINN
009Z14% 0zZ0Z/0Z/%0 Suiqum(] paazojorg  Jo1eMSIal g7 01 Surdid seS pue 1ejesy 1ajem ssa[yuUR} MIN AAV C(NZ Sh6bZ  SC1-02-02INd
006213 0Z0T/61/€0 JUJ $30TATIG [ETULLIVA] POOMIII]] Jusiusordal aoewIn 1S ONZE 19P8 £C1-0Z-0TINd
0070514 020T/€1/€0 NONMVIN ® 0 143908 00D Juipping sjod 03 jeoy NTALVHD 9€1€2  111-02-02Wd
00°0¢18 020T/90/€0 TOMO] 7 UMET BWSUIANG |TeISUT J0jeIouan W # AMH GF 12111 801-02-02Nd
00°0¥<$ 020Z/50/ €0 JU[ SIMIAIDG [EIUBYDSJ poomisal,] J SUNSIXS Fuljjeisulsl )y 29 90BN [ SUI[[RIUSI ([SPOWRY 065 D TTSIS  +01-02-02Ad
00°'SOvS 0202/60/€0 77 20tarog Sugrooy p Suneoy oy dde UayoyLy 200pino 01 adid 58S PUNOIBIOPUN JO UOHBIEISU YT HNOHS HMV'I 0982 $80-02-0Td
00'SZ1% 0T0T/60/£0 8uro0n) 29 Bunest| 120qaIN wawese(dal Dy NOATA 22 S11-R1-0ZNd
00°ssZ$ 0z0c/€2/€0 [PRIUEYII 1 swoy maN MID LOJAA ST TH1-LO-0TNd
00'00T$ 0zoz/02/€0 [FOIUBLI BEMENE]] HomIaNp a3[dwod Dy ‘soeuing [[Eisu] HAV QTALNIVID 2669 9€1-L0-0TINd
00'ST1% 0Z0Z/91/¢€0 Bunoon) g Sunesyy ploocaspaty Juaweoerdar eormng IS NIVIN T 9488 RZ1-L0-0TINd
005514 020Z/91/%0 Surjoor) 3 Sunesy Jomn JIOAMIOTP PUB “uSA ‘dorumy Suroedsy 1S CTIVSIOIL #8621/ 0-0ZINd
00°SS1$ 0T0T/11/¢0 Sunoor) % Suneaty 00q31N w2tuaoe[dar Jy % sovwing HAY OOMISTID $729  0Z1-L0-0TId



00°02T$ :odAY, 30 s99] Te10],

9 :2d£1 30 samurag rel0
poroiddy uonoadsu] 193008 19154 0Z0Z/81/£0 :suonoadsuy
uonadsur 393208 10101 ;uonduosa(y dFom
00'ssé 0T0T/91/£0 LYHIOY YT LLHLSOH E9r-+St-81-L0 IS ANIHJIFESO! €gcs 8Z0-L0-0ZSd
pafaoue; uondadsuy 193208 Ia1afA] 0T0Z/ET/C0 ssuonodadsuy
paaoddy uonoadsuy 193008 191 0T0Z/80/50 ssuonaadsuy
PO VAT TRUMG AON
SUIW O UBL] 10 JJO DD ruonduosa( spom
00-ss$ 0Z0Z/81/¢0 SHTAW "NVINHA'T OFT-1e9+1-90 TAV MIOWINT 808 620-90-02Sd
pasoiddesiq onoadsuy sousueiurepy AMadoig 020¢/01/€0 :suonodadsug
:uonduosaq Hyrom
00°08 0Z0T/01/£0 T IHOINOD NYEAON 0L0°26¢°L1790 1y NOLONITIV N 626 920-90-02Sd
paaoaddy uoysadsu] 19908 19N 0TOT/H0/£0 :suondadsur
vonoadsur 19%50s 19194 wonduosa(y oM
05Le$ 0T0T/L0/E0 T IAOANOD NYITONW 010-L6T-L1-90 -V N NOLONITIV §26 $Z0-90-0ZSd
pasoiddy uonoadsu] 193008 121814 0Z0T/¥0/€0 rsuopaadsuy
uon29dsuT 19Y208 1919 wwonduosa(g oK
09°LT% 0TOT/E0/ED T IHOINOD NIHAONW 010-L62-L1-90 IV NOLONITIV N §¢¢ €C0-90-028d
parciddy ronoadsu] 193908 19194 0T0Z/70/€0 ssuondadsuy
$3127 IS2ID[[I 1€ J[edtN woay pasanbar uonoadsur 193308 193974 suonduosa(y yIox
00ccs 020Z/20/€0 SSV STRIOV ISHIDTTIH 010-60¢+0-90 NI T TIVIN O LFEL Z20-90-02Sd
[e10], 224 pRiaiuyg e g Um0 IIQUUNN] [203EJ ssa1ppy qof # I g

I J Teroadg

0202/<0/90 HYau 1sonbay rouMQ - mrd g Te109dg ATpuoy



9
00°02C$

ISIUId ] [B10 ], puein)

1899, [e10 I, pueIn

Arewuwung 130doy

159nby UM = A108sey nuLsd
O uonoadsuy

193008 IO = AloFele)y NuLa ]
YO uorssarddng

POOH = AloFa1e]wiad

Hqo

nuuay [ewadg = AoSaenuusg
aNY

Nd 65:65: 11 0TOT/TE/E

ANV WV 00-00-21 0207/1/¢
Usamlag panss[ae(q uuLIsg

sprooy v ‘uonemdog



00°0SZ§ :PIIId Te30],

Wd 65:65°11 0T0OZT/0€/¥

ANV WV 00:00°TL 0ZOZ/1/4 UIaa03g panss[21e(] 1uIag
NV

Surquiniy = ad4 s uwra g

MO [eamueyap] = ad4 oI anurs g

MO Eomsrg = odA pwre i g

sproosy[ Iy uongmndog

1 SIUIdg JO Joquuni]

00'0ST§  :PIIIG [BI0L,

1 (SITOER J JO Jaquomn N

00°05z$ 0TO0Z/LT/¥0 (sprdey pueany) Sdu w2)sAs pasmbai-uou 03 uonsnoad Jods Fulppy A YITIIN C1S0T £01-20-029d
GUSIRE K

PAIg Yunoury poanssy 2e( swre N 1aednddy uwondosa( o0 $SAIPPY # MU _

0202/50/90 i ~WQA_ s

Panss SITWIRJ Ipei ], ATJIUOA



00'001$ 00°000°0€ 0Z0Z/¢1/50 IL[og SWOH 3am0d  ed Ie[0S PAUNOW punoid oz JO UonefRIsU] HAV NVOIHOIWN d #9%8  8L0-L0-0Zdd
00°001$ 00°0ST°L 020Z/L0/S0 swasdg Juounseq s1ky g N WSAS MOPULM ss2155 ur Surppy LS NIVIN H 0v2.  LL0720-02€d
000418 00°098°8 020Z/+1/50 UEBILONA] JO SWIGISAS BOREPUNO] S B PUB [2UUBYD UTRIP JOLISIUL JO 3 96 PPV IS LHOMNM S629  SL0-£0-0Z9d
00 1#0° 1 00°279°Z81 0Z0zZ/2T1/50 UOHINISUCT 2 SOWOH SHEA,  Paq ¢ YIm Swoy A10)S S[SUIS §/5 SOET MON JAV (HI 1186 vL0°20-0Z4d
00°0L1$ 00°000°0€ 0202/ L0/50 DU suog puE sduruUR]  sopsew SUNISTXD Uk JO MoKe] oy SurSuey) LS CRIEE N L9TF  TLOL0-02€d
00'001$ 00°000°C 0202/11/50 TAIVIN % QIAVA TTANYVA  mOpllam Juswaseq Funsixe pue Suioe[day WA LLVACTIA ibL,  1L0-207029d
00001$ 00°0 0202/02/50 addey, pregon] 10y 2monys sueiquist Arerodwa) of X o QL ATININAS S €2ve L50-L0-02d
00°001$ 00°0 0Z0T/61/50 VIMOLOIA % AUVO WAVINL - 01 9[qes giim I0op Anud 1940 aaed 20e[day HAV QTALTIIVA 9¥Z2  901-90-02dd
00°0014 00°00L°9Z 020T/6T/50 PUIPUE] USAIH 9L, [supd Je[0S PAJUNOWI JOOI T JO UOHBIBISU] Y ATHIVED CAINVYO 910F  €01-90-02¢d
00'0L1% 00°00$°€1 020¢/97/S0  NVHAHLS ® "THINNOT‘HOVd  Suip[ing A10sse00r Payoelop 0eX ,0€ MON QI HAISAVA BIEL  960-90-0Z<d
00'0L1$ 00°08L°¢ 020Z/61/50 HINOWHA ‘NNVJS suerd Jod 3oop 17X .71 MaN ANV T LONTIZVH 1892 €60-90-02€d
00051% 00°0 020Z/L0/50 2] s1042ERUOT Ao WOy swoy Afrurej s[SUIS 10 uoniowag Q¥ AVALSWTO T0ST  £80-90-02¢d
00041% 00'8T6'Y 020Z/81/¢0 'STIOT%® "I SHAVILLVAd B UQ 'SWOOIYIEq JUaWeseq Mol g uppy AATH YN S5£6¢ €80-90-024d
00°00T$ 00°000°LY 020Z/0Z/50 PIO§ PWIOH ¥9MOd  JR[OS PAUNOW JOOI 9T JO [©101 & SUT{[e)suy IS OVMAVL 022 920-90-02dd
00°001$ 00°0 0202/20/50  AVV NAVTILSHA HeDIOYHHD  sna yiim Joorje[y modmea Sunsixs sovidey AMIOUTMD 226 690-90-0Z€d
00'001$ 00°0 020Z/L0/60  AVAV NAVILSHA HEXMOYHHD  sn gim Jooa ey 1odres Sunsixo aoejdey LS ITNOUTHD 125 890-90-0Zd
000218 0061611 0202/92/50 ONI s8utppmg a[od Ao[ey 91 yim Swipping 2[0d .01 X 8T X b MaN IS NVIWMUL 121y 8¥0-90-024d
0070514 0070 020z/0g/50  TAIAVA R NHO[‘AVAVTIVH  od [ood Sutwwims punossul gy X 07 MON IS HI.Z N 9068 801-€0-0z€d
00'S65% 00 E8¥ 701 0Z0T/8T/50 AMOOHYD "TIIH  J T 'SWo0Ipsq 7 Yim UOLIPPe §/S $98 MON IS HI9Z N8.8.  001-¢0-0zdd
00'012% 00'0¥9°S 0202/02/50 IOV SMOAVAN  Od :FLONsued rod soa payoene 3's 9/¢ NTNHSOVT LI 860-¢6-024d
00°6€€° 1% 00'LEG'VET 0Z0T/¥1/<0 UOHDTHSUOT) 2@ SAWOH SHEM\ IS AIOIS [ J'S $£9] Yieq g WOOIPIq € MON ISHISZT N LPLL  S60-€0-02dd
000416 00'8279°C 020Z/81/50 IAONIA ‘FTOVIL  ON™O9p payoenemn ;1 X Z[¢ Jo Smp[ing NI NASOVTI¢68  160-€0-029d
000LT$ 00 1LY 1T 0202 /02/<0 VNV 7 SINNAA WATRID  Suipyng A1085300 PAYORIP T X ,T[ MON N'T TIWHH 8878 680-€0-0Z4d
00°051$ 000 020Z/80/50 OTT'SONIATOH VNITV.LYD  elep ‘Sufamp ey 9(3uis Sunsixa ows( HAV A H8L6S  $80-€0-02dd
00°0L1$ 00°089°01 0z0z/$1/50 UORIMAISUOT) XOH WA, 1ad 3joop BULSIXS JONLSUODIL PUR SA0WISY HAV D H LEL0L  ¥80-€0-0Z€d
000458 00°000°001 020T/20/50 S I werd tod [9A9] 10m0] Jo SurystuluoneIY NTHAISONOTY 10L9  6L0-€0-02€d
0070014 00°000°9 0202/22/50 S[o0d UOBPRAIY  oU3ul Je[NBUelo0) 8¢ X 9] mOU B SUIEISU] 1S FTAVIN WTATIS OV801  £90-50-0Tad
00F95°1$ 00°00SFLT 0TOT/¥1/50 UOHONRSUOD) UBWINES]  [UIUI B J0J SFUIP[ING MAU § JO UONONNSUO)) IS ANZE N 8188 290-¢0-0Tad
_’ P3IIig 3umoury anfep panssy areq swen wweonddy uonduosay Hrom SSATPPY # mIag _
0202/50/90 NN panssy sITuId J SUIpnng ATYIuon



dupimg = 2dATINUIS IWId ]

ANV

[02/1€/60 - 0T/10/50] <Ypuow SNOWMdI> VT PanssaleCI HWId]
sproomny v :uonendog

00°698°6/.8°1¢ anJe A UOTIONIISUOY) [e10T,
00'88Y¥1$ ‘P3N [eI0L or SSIULI JO JaquuniN
007001 00°0 0202/12/$0 swalsfg Juawseqy s198y  d sad spoddus uonepunoy yoefrews (feisul AA TAOHS TVT 0622 0Z1-02-0dd
008898  00'HbL 0TI 0Z02/62/50 prequnuo(T  isod A10)5 S[SUIS [req | ‘Wo0IPAq | maN IS ANZE €561 911-02-0zdd
0o-cies 00°90T°L1 0z0Z/51/50 uopdurray?) °§ &30 Sered payoene Sunsixe o1 LONIPPE ,p7X 81 HAV H1E 7282 660-02-079d
00°¢8.8  00'TE8LEN 0202/L2/50 OTTHLVISH TVEY VAX  duednodo paXim AT0)s 3[3uls '8 96| maN AMH 0F W €£€€77  £90-02-02€d
00STI$  00'89% L6l 0Z0Z/80/50 IAEH PR J9[SUIS 'S 8811 Uieq T Paq € AI103S | maN NT I TVAANIA 08828 650-02-0cdd
00°905°1$ 00°SSEYIT 0Z0Z/80/50 vBUISII] %R WECUEA  TISIXO UR 0) PAUDRITE UOIHPPE J/S GE6T MON A DIOHS HMVTBESET 850702 -02dd
00°0L1$ 00'09L°S 0Z02/82/50 HINVA R HYIIVIN NOSRIRIVH  LON 'sue[d 1od 329p paysene ,tzx 91 mMaN HAY 21009 1928 ST1-L0-0Tdd
00'00T$ 000 0T0T/82/%0 uun( WOL/SYFoMALT sae[ WAL 0§ X ,0€  JO UONAID OY) JOJ JULID] QI TIOD 00¢S  ¥T1-L0024d
00°001% 000 0202/62,/50 9[0G WOH 1m0 {d Jod SI[MPOW Ad PSIUNOW JOOI £ [[BISU] HAV (UTHIINIVID 8119 T21-.0-029d
00°0L1$ 000 020Z/82/S0 NEENVTISUNHALIHA - NIHOLIY ONILLSIXH OL NOILVIALTY LS SIONV 1485 811-20-0Z€4d
00°057$ 000 0202/92/<0 ou] soruedwor) URESIE  JUe0 P YHOU paFEep SIY JO uonIoweg AMH DNIM 895 S11-20-02€0d
00°0L1$ 00°0ST°C 0Z0Z/92/50 2 NILIVIN NOOW  ,§| mau e Buip(ing pue sdajs pjo Supaowsy LS ONINNHAH 2. 601-L0-024d
00°0LL$ 00°08L°C 0Z0Z/S1/50 O NVIIE INVINA  fed 101197%X0 FUIALSS 00p SUIpuBISaa] maN IS VSO0 8FST  #01-L0-07dd
00°001% 00°0 0Z0T/¥1/50 IMAUBLS  § UBNUOW PATRLILN{[L-UOU SUIPURISIaL A YATIIN 01601 260-20-024d
00°001$ 000 020Z/T1/S0  SNAOLYLIMVHD MDOISWOD V(Y PUE e uotnred i Jo uononnsuo) AMH ONIM 8E19  #60-L0-024d
00°0L1% 00°€L9°9 0202/T1/50 NHAHLS ¥TISIAA  2skq ay) W woosyieq [y 6 X .. & Suip[ing HAV AVAQIN 6¥9¢  T60-L0-024d
00'0L1$ 00°000°S 0z0T/80/50 % L TAINVA DISMONVZIVI P a1y 0} op 5955011 J0oJ Sunsixe Suroe|day HAV [ L£96  T80-L0-029d
000014 000 020T/L0/S0 zanBupoy Apmy  omay 10§ ampouns U Arerodws) 0yX,07 I TIND 08¥S  180-L0-02€d



00T /2T/50

Jo1suen 42 Jo 01 yns msaped ao1asss dwel punod3iaspup)

00'so1$ 0 SWIOT 1S3/ IS HISE N €56 8F1-L0-0Tdd
00°5014 0zZ0Z/81/50 07) poom UB(T 8S0TTFTSO] #YTTepdn 201AIG LS AHGAV 0265 Th1-L0-07dd
00°0£2$ 0202/€1/50 1¥[0§ JWOL] 19MO] SS[MPOWL JE[0S PSUnoul punoly) (g HAY NVOIHDIN A +9¥8  2€1-L0-07Hd
005014 0T0z/T1/S0 I puower] X 01 I9PIYY PUR JISLI 2I1MAI ‘193208 J2joul pefewep ooejdal 1S AL 190¢  0S1-20-02Hd
007658 020Z/+1/50 omoay i [Fpoway A TIND 0805 LZ1-,0-02dd
00°9.1% 0Z0Z/11/$0 U] SUOG put sSututa g Atpune| % yieq [apoway IS CIUEE N L9TF  SZ1-20-0Tdd
00°01$ 0202/61/50 OTT ‘TeM9[5 S19991ZS0T#IT[qNOPp 03 310w S[SUIS WOLY dury) IS ISICS09€C  Zi-L0-028d
005014 020Z/L0/50 SNV SOLIONIA  $8dn(sewnsuo) Aq) punoisiopun o) 331AI3S J0 UOTIEIO[Y IS HI0E N 1007 €2E-L0-0THd
00'S014 0z202/92/50 e I 201AI5 JINY Q01 1feIsu] IS MHdSYD 9662 T1-L0-0THd
00°0T1$ 0zZ0Z/L0/50 Furoo) 23 SunesH 108 [[EISULIOTRIDURYD) 1D MHD HSUVIN #688  §11-20-0ZHd
00°1524 020Z/11/S0 Jupag Yooy 19s perddp) “wmpiing urew ug [PPOWaL WOOIIeE] ANH ONI 6816 §TE-£0-0ZHd
00'TeS 0T0T/62/50 U] [oued USRI ayT, DEE NUOSBUEJ G "ABLIE IE[OS PAUNOW JOOI MYS6' HRISUL (T TITUIVHd CINVYD 910v  1SE-90-07Hd
0075014 020z /0T/S0 JUIDI[G] UAIE[] Uep S I919UI MU ‘2DTAIDS PEAYIFAOC JRILLOI[2 [BLuspIsa: aoedoy M SIOOUT 9297 AP1-90-0Tdd
00'99z$ 0202/02/50 TE[OG FWOL] I9MO] Pa1-PLIS Z£'8 SO[NPOW IB[OS PAIUNOW JOOI 9T [[EISU] ISSIOVMNVL S02C  $P1-90-0ZHd
009514 0T0T/81/50 STIOT® TSENV[ LLVAd 01 U0NEaI5a19331dwod pue Juotaseq uf SWooteq g [[ejsu] AATTI VNJF S€£¢ 1919002 d
00°'101$ 0T0T/81/50 271a33g 7@ A1ddng jonder) [[est Oy A1 ANuno) zzhe  0p1-90-0THd
00'951% 0T0T/S1/50 DI Y2 I TT [spowtal yieq N AFAIAHINON 02F¢  8€1-90-0THI
00'9%1$ 0Z0T/€1/50 A HWVITIIA ‘NOSHIISO[ UONIPPR UT SUB BUI[I90 T SWPPY  NT HHLVAARDEN 921 1€1-90-07Hd
00°011% (202/80/50 TIMOJ 3 UME BIUSUIAG [[BISUL J0jetoualy IS HIMON 9181  8T1-90-0THd
00°S91$ 0T0T/L0/<0 oy ‘sesndimug Uo7 (eI 9DIALIS MU PUE [BISUL 10JeI3UID HAVRHWOTION  611-90-02Hd
00°011% 0T0Z/L0/50 TIMOJ 7 UMET BLISUIAG [[BISUL I01RISUSD 1y LVHHA YHLNIA FOPE  911-90-0THd
00°0L1% ONDN\ON\mO OTT nOONvH U3y ﬁou—ﬁm %n_ ﬁuhﬂ@wu mﬁmum\nm BloWED 10] wﬁha JI0MI9N IS 3IDITING N 60%Z €11-90-02dd
00°00¢°0¢ 0Z0Z/%0/50 [EOHI23[E PTY waIsAs uLke[e a1y Jo apesddn TIND 1261 T11-90-0TEd
0078184 0Z02/82/<0 AMOOTIO “TTIH uonrppy IS HI9Z N BL8L  2S1-£0-0THd
00°181% 0202/LT/<0 DT AHIB[ Is2MINN0g UIBq 3[04 IS HIOE N 6bES  £51-0-02Hd
0071614 0202/L2/50 O] “sedojouyoo], 13Ewg poeadoiu] AL ‘SIodeads apim asnoy 1o Suriim oFe)oa Mo SRSy VA TSIV TIOND A FP26 Z81-€0-02d
00°6914 0202/0Z/50 TAIAVA % NHO[AVAvTIVH 100d punoi3uy IS HLLZ N9068  9t1-£0-0Txd
00° 1Pl 0202/61/50 STOIDEXIUOT) ITID3[H PAEPIOSUOT) SWIOY MaN AT JUEASIMIG A 1918 #H1-€0-0THd
006eed 0Z0Z/S1/50 DT 2091 DO SUIoY MaN NTVANITZFEG  LE1-C0-0THd
Q0011% 0Z0Z/¥1/S0 om3[g vASYIOL] L866FOT #AFI[4 pur 10A1d UOLESLLT 10 3914158 JINV 00F AV IV H  SC1-¢0-02d
002628 0202/ L0/ S0 [eomaye s1qiuy dIAIY 00 01 291AJ08 SpeISd[)[apotal Juawased NTIASONOTY 1049 0Z1-€0-024d
00°512$ 0202/ L0/$0 (sprdey puean) sy FOUAPISIL A1 U 9pOJ 0] SXOWIS [[elsuf AA TAVITIONO A 426 T11-€0-02Hd
IRV REI |
P21 1unoury panss] 3y swe N yueorddy noﬁnﬁnumoﬂ qIoa SSIPPY # Nurag _
0202/0/90 A Panssy SIMUIdJ 9pei], A[JIUOIA



00°051% 020Z/L0/50 IMO] 7P UATT BUISUI0IG
00'101$ 0z0Z/L0/S0 Funoon % Suneey pdooasparp
0C'001$% 0ZOT/¥1/50 Suroor) 2 Sunesy szotpoIg pooy
00°101$ (202 /L0/50 07 poo UB(l
00'101$ 0T0T/L0/50 07 POOA, UEB(T
00°591% 0T0T/L0/50 1y % Sunesy amy Py
0Z°00¢% 020T/€1/50 Buquinig o,
00°5Z1% 0202/L0/S0 IV % Sunesy eyrog
00°101% 0Z0ZT/L0/50 07y pOOAN UB(T
001014 0Z02/0Z/S0 [ESTURYIIA] BOSPIBUST|
00°101§ 0Z0Z/0Z/<0 [EOTUEYIIN VOSPIBUIT|
00°0¢1$ 020¢/8Z/S0 AMOOTIO “TIIH
00’5zl 0z02/92/<0 - Buroony % Sunesyf 120qamN
00°SS1$ 0z0T/12/50 Iy 7 Sunes]] aary g
00521¢ 0T0Z/81/50 Funoon 5 Juneal] (09
00°5¥z4 0z0Z/S1/60 [EoTUEyoaly 1-V
005914 0ZOZ/11/50 1y 29 Sunesy oary PPy
006514 020Z/80/50 Suroory % Sunesy] pooasparp
00°652% 020z /L0/50 Funoor) % Suneap mowoloypeyg

00°0% 0Z0T/L0/S0 y % Sunesyy oIy [Pg
000¢14 020Z/L0/50 TESUEYDII ] COLBUIE[ES]
00°062$ 0Z0e/L0/S0 Suyay 73 Suuonrpuon 1y s urwEsg
00°1018$ (e0Z/L0/50 07 pooy, UECT

00'10€°¢1$  :PAMg (B0,

000118% 020Z/8Z/50 I2qa JURYS
Q0'901% 0Z0Z/v1/50 2 U0 YSTH
00's91$ 0Z0Z/11/50 wooyIEy
00°011$ 020Z/80/50 SE[H UET Anunan
00011 0z0Z/L0/50 IO 7P UAET| BWISUING
00 +01¢ 0T02/L0/50 SunE( A Pumo,]
0001 0z0Z/L0/50 Summ(q oA 2Unog
0070124 020z/92/50 o191 1adsyy
00Z0Z4 020Z/62/S0 JE[OS SWOL] 1340
004914 0202/82/50 NERINVT LSUNHALIHA
00°$01$ 020Z/92/50 V HA ® O SYWOHL ATNVNTA

[[BISUL I0JeIaUID)

juatraor[dar 1012y JojeMm
JOTRIAUST SPISING O] 2UI[ Sef Yy
nRweseldar 191e0y 1978 DN
pweoe]dal 19183y 1B M DN
wawoe[dal DY AH

R I8 Yysay J[eIsu] "seame moa3 10] Surjood 59 Suneay [[msug
153URYOX3 180T }ORID 0] SNp UsUadE[del SIBLmM,]

uawaordar Joipay Iatem
Juowaoe|dal Ja1BaY 118 M
Juowose[dal 1a3eay I9E M
UOIPPY

Justraoejdal soruan,|
Juawaoedat DV AH
juewaor[dal Dy

AWOY MIN

wawesedar HVAH
uswoe[dal Dy 2 sovwIng

® 1sneyxs qreq ‘sjum Ay pue sdumd jeey uds Tumu [jeysuy

Juswordal DV AH
Jusursedas sop10g

A18As D7y Ndstutw (7) ‘Smgr 1eoy 100 UL 10§ I9]01q [[RISU]

THallIaoe ~Q®.~ 13]ea 1918\

JNSUODAPOY 393U 01 Wieg Fulppam UI soFueyo Surmm oSy

Jasuadsip atredoad yo Suuip

M 29 1S YIGT JO ISW0D) - §1/605E1500q [RUTIS S21ALSS [[BISU]

221AI28 JINV 00F 01 ape1ddn
[[BIsul IojRIalan)

UOI02UUO0D PRaY [[2A\
UONosuUued Peay [[oMm
UOHSTUISUOD 01Ny J0] 9IAISS

MYpS ‘PaN PLIS “SO[NPOW IR[0S PAPINOUL JOOI /|

|8POWaI YIBqUay2Iry

018 7 7p X0q Iaxee1q Nnamo duwegp i xoq asng saejday

O LVHHEAX WHLLNIA F0FE
AA NHISY 609T

Y dHAOTO T 108¢
LS NIV A\ LT2T

LD ORIV A 8¢

HAV VIOUANY 6Z0%

LS 2I01adNg N ¢012
HAV 2IUVID €162
NTHSOI dddddd ££9%
1S NOTOS 81¢

VI IAOYDMOAVHN 656€
LS HIOC N 848L

NT OQVIHATTIS 2CF8

NT SIIVO HIOHS 0££6
LS ANTE N 1909

Ay TUBAIIING A\ 1918
HAV D *I 2ees

LS ANZE N 1204
NTHAISONOTY 10L9
1D JISTIVINY.L 2188

LS ANZE N 1806

AXH ¢ N 88L01

HAV dOOMTIDNH 20¢8

S91-90-0Td
191-90-0ZINd
6S1-90-0CNd
9S1-90-GeNd
SS1-90-GCNd
¢S T1-90-0TNd
191-90-0TINd
{S1-90-02Nd
L¥1-90-0Zd
F#1-90-02Wd
Or1-90-0ZINd
L0Z-£0-0ZNd
10Z2-€0-0ZNd
LO1-€0-0ZNd
981-20-0ZNd
PE1-20-0CNd
£81-C0-0ZNd
BLIC0~0CN
YLI-20-0ZNd
LLT-€0-0TNd
Z9L-€0-0TId
PS1-€0-0CNd
EFP1-C0-0TNd

(G RE Y

%4 ST JO JaquumN]

£69UD SLE1T

W # AMXH 0¥ €00¢

£99 °0

W& ANH OV 11¢

A INIMAANYEL 9 29261
1S ANz 15621

HAV (INZT TP98¢
ANVTISI 001

HAV AQTHIANIVId 8119
LS SIONVET 128€

HAV LHOITIAL 8219

$€1-02-0¢dd
ve1-02-02dd
621-02-07dd
9¢1-0¢-0Tdd
L11-02-02Hd
¥11-02-0T:d
011-02-07dd
Gr1-81-02dd
9¢1-20-02dd
¥e1-L0-02dd
0S1-20-0THd



000€1$
006114
000213
000¢1$
00°6513%
00'sS1$
00'S81%
00'0€1$
00'101%
001£1%
00001%
00'6s1é
009¢1$
00101
00°'101$
00101%
00591$
006z
00'sZ1$
00'0ET$
00'sZ1$
00°GZ1$
00'5T1¢
00°191%
006Z1%
00°5Z1$
CURTAR S
001014
001014
00°5T1$
00°0¢TY
00°691%
00°621%
00 101$
00°691%
001018
00'6T1%
006914

0Z0Z/L0/60
0T0Z/L0/<0
0Z0Z/L0/50
0ZOZT/¥1/50
02OT/8Z/50
0Z0Z/92/50
0zT0T/1T/50
02T /0T/50
0Z0c/8¢/%0
0Z02/80/50
0Z0Z/80/50
0Z0Z/ L0750
0Z0ZT/L0/S0
0Z0Z/L0/50
020Z/L0/50
0zZ0Z/40/%0
0Z0Z/L0/40
0ZOZ/L0/S0
0Z0T/L0/S0
0z0z/92/50
0TOT/TT/S0
020T/TT /S0
0Z02/02/%0
020Z/81/50
0Z0T/81/50
0Z0T/81/50
0Z0Z/0Z/50
0Z0Z/81/50
0Z0Z/81/50
0ZOZ/81/50
0Z0Z/80/50
0Z0Z/80/50
0Z0Z/80/50
0TOT/0T/S0
0202/ +0/50
0202/11/%0
0Z0Z/L0/S0
0Z0T/L0/50

I2MO0] R UMET BWSUIIG

yser] [esd)

T suedorg SaMpIy
VRS 3O IWIII[H SOURIY
NHIOVT LSINHELIHMA
Suroor) 2 Buneor] pSooaspasp
Jo1re,] unweluag

OTTeuedoid g ® §

07y poo UEB(T

Buroon) 2 Suneary ploosopaip
Sueory 7 Sunealy 120QRIN
Buroor) 2p Sugear] pfooaopaip
Buroor; % Sunea 199

07) pPoOs, UE(]

07) POOM, UE(T

OU .—UOOS E.ND

1y 39 Suneol 22ty pPyg

07) PoOA UB(]

07) Pooy, UEBC]

NVAH "TVISIW

[FITFSPUEA 29T

DV % SuResL] 3[eCT S8y
Sunoon xp Funeary pfoosaparp
suonnjog AGrauy JWwoL]
suonmog ASraus] swop]
[EQTUBYIIJA] QOZBIL[EY]

Io11e,] unureluag

[EOTUBDOIY LIOJWO.) [BAOY
[E2TBYI3N 330JWO7) [B40Yy]
a01a13g 29 A1ddng joyden
I9MOJ 39 UMET EWSUIAG

Iy 2p Sunesy 211y [og

Sunoor) 2 Bunealy pdooaaparp
[E2TUBY IS UOSPITUD

1y 2 Sunes[] ATV g

07y POOA UB(T

Burooy) 9 Suneary pSooaspaip
Iy 79 Sunesy any g

|[eIsul I0JBIauan)

dmjooy adid eo1Alas mau / st Amg

ureq 01 yue) woy sur suederd Suinumy
[[EISUL 10]BI9UAD)

SISNEUX? AIpnE| pue ‘yieq VYN
uaweoeidal Oy pur sovWIN

Juswzoe[dal D/y 79 SOUBEM]

[[#ISUI 10jJRIaUa0n)

Juswaoe[dor 19182y 118 AN

uswese|da 10181 IaYem pue DY

N1 129y SAOGW 39 UB] ISNBXS [[BISUl - [QPOLLAL WOoIYIes]
awsseidar Hy 2 sovIng

justwaoe[dal 192y JA)EM PUR [[BISUL I0JRIAUSD)
swaoedal 1ajeay JNEA

Juswadedal 191eay 1978 A

Juatgor|dal Iejeey Ia)em

Juetraoejdar walsAs YV AH

jusumoedal z2j10g DN

useoedal oMy ON

Ppays pue onred 03 1219w woly sul] sed punoidiapun]
wsuaoeidal aoewin |

Jueurade[dal Dy

juawaoedal Oy

nwee[dal Ie1eay Jajem puUR ‘Y ‘ddeuIng
IBISUL Y

Juawaseidar Ny

JDAIp 10] U] SB3 79 JUdA 19KI(]
swzor[dal 191eay 918 A

(r Surpying) juawaoe(dal Ieeey 1me M
[1e1stt oy

|[BISUL J0lEIoUan)

wawaoe(dal DV AH

Jusrdeldar aveuIn g

juswaoe[das 137821 I9leMm,

wawsaeidal DY AH

Jusuoe]dar 19782y Io1e M

jueurase(day Dy

pwasedal DVAH

AA ANIAAANYYIL T 29261
HAV ANT $F6YT

NI ALVHD 9€15T

88€ WD S6L9T

LS SIDNV 1485

AA VAVIARIO 699

AA AOOMITLLVA 8908
HAV H A £€52

HAY VSINL 1299

1S 30D I 0r8S

IS (TIEE N L9TF

TLL MOAVEN NAV 9F¢8
VIO MHTID HSIVIN #6388
IS FLL9Z N 8001

LS TTOHDIN 92

TAV LHOTTIAL 6+59
TAV ONVED 9129

AA VETTOOM 6519

LS NIVIA & 6006

IS AANTO 805¢€

HAV TTHHINVD L1L

AV LIOUDMOUVHN £09€
TAV LAVYD L18

HAV TTAVO SIS

IS TVIMVAVHD 9012

NT TILMNL SI€

VA ATIAHLION 0ZH€
Z01 NIVIN M 9T€E

$01 NIVIN A\ ¥ZE€

matp Awne)) zzyg

IS HIION 9181

HAV VIOANY L01F
N'T.LNIOd MOTIIA SOFF
IS NVSSVN £0¢1

DUID NTTO ATTIVA 1+
A FLRIASNNS S01Z
HAV MHIALSTID €787

IS NOANHRAVID N 0Z1

991-02-0ZWd
091-0Z2-02d
8910202
W1-02-0ZINd
90C-L0-0TNA
£0T-L0-0TINd
861-L0-0TWd
So1-L0-02Md
161-L0-02Nd
I31-L0-0ZNd
081-L0-0ZNd
CLI-L00ZINd
891-L0-0TNd
YOT-L0-0CNd
£91-L0-08Nd
LE1-L070CNd
£S1-L0-0CINd
6¥1-L0-02Nd
I 1-L0-0CINd
Y0OZ-90-0CNd
00C-90-0cd
661-90-0¢Id
961-90-02Id
£61-90-02Nd
€61-90-02Nd
061-90-0ZNd
681-90-0ZNd
881-90-0ZNd
L81-90-0ZNd
G81-90-0CNd
Z81-90-0cd
6L1-90-0¢Nd
LLT-90-0TNd
9L1-90-0Cd
CTL1-90-0TNd
0L1-90-02INd
691-90-0cINd
L9T1-90-0ZINd



00'957%
00°001%
00°95z%
00'891%
00001%
00°¢9Z%
008124
002LZ
00852
005018
00 001$
00r1es
00001
00011
00¢81¢
00¢S1$
000018
00001%
00°001$
00001$
00°001$
00°001¢
000014
00°001$
00 9FES
00'cL1g
00'9¢28
00'¢eTd
00°¢9z$
00¢91$
00'8L7%
00178

40 153
005518

0T P6r 8%

0z0zZ/82/50 Surquing ] voszaneg
0T0T/8Z/<0 vy sresuduy yue] ondag vpop
0T0T/9T/<0 Fuiquing g uosianeg
0Z0Z/81/50 Suiqungg (e
0Z02/12/50 Suquung saye| 1worc)
0Z0Z/81/50 Swquinig oFenrog
0Z0Z/S1/50 Surquinff vosiane
0Z0Z/¥1/50 Surqung opuepp
0Z0Z/€1/S0 Suiquing ] Joyyo™y
0Z0Z/¥1/50 UESIDIAT 70 SWISAG UOTIEpIMO,]
0Z0Z/L0/50 JU] ‘s201aT2g Furquingg snwsL]
0Z0Z/L0/50 U] PIEGYNLY A\ OTRCT
0Z0Z/L2/50 ou] sreauduy yueT, ondog uIspopy
0Z0Z/92/50 2UT PIEQANEY A e
0202/81/<0 STIOT® "1 STNV{ LIVAd
0c0z/11/¢0 Fuiqumy joqyo™
0Z0Z/80/50 ou] syvouidus] yueT, ondag UISPOR
0202/ L0750 u duneat] 3 Swquinyg ssnoypooy
0Z0T/40/50 U] PIBQQNLT A\ JT8C]
0T0Z/L0/50 Surquny ] o10ysIYE|
0Z0Z/L0/S0 Suiquin| g aroysoe]
0Z0Z /0T /S0 Suiqumy uosIaneJ
0Z0T/L0/S0 SUJ preqqnyy A\ STecT
0ZOZ/L0/S0 Buiquun g soyeT 1e210
0g0T/€1/50 Fuiquinjg g0
020T/8T/50 ANODMID “TTH
(20T /0T/50 Fumqunyg ¢y
0zZ0T/12/%0 SuquinyJ soye 18210
020Z/81/50 Suiquuny 28m0g
0T0ZT/¥E/S0 Suiquiny] opurpEQ
0Z0Z/¥1/S0 fmqumg sfeog
0Z0Z/L0/€0 su] Suiquing] s,propueg
:paIng [eI0],
0Z0Z/92/50 Sunoor) xp Sunear] spesn
0Z0ZT/81/50 smonn[og A8nuyg swoy

WY MIN
UOMNDUUOD I2MIG

AWOY MON

[epoural yleq pue Apune]
JUSASEq 0] 19205 WO UI 19Mag
UOTIONNSUOY MIN

UoTnppe yieg

WOy MaN

[spowy

dumd dums | pue Sugoordisrem oumur i 76

Judwzoe[dar 19782Y 1M
$2IMIXIJ WOOIYIBq MIU JO UOTIR[EISU]

UOI122ULIOY JoMog

WIOO0J SWES U1 SI91RaY 1em ¢ J0 juswase[doy

pun Sunsixe UBY ISNEYXD Ylm SWOONIR] JUSUIASE] 7 [[RISU]

Wwiooa Alpune] 10 Suiqun| g
UOHIOUTIOD IOMAS
Juawaoe[dal 197eey Ja)e M
Juswase|dal 1a1eay 181E A
UOHB[[ISUL Ja)Bal] 191em
Juauraoe|dal 101801 101em sed
Juswase]dal Jejeay 1a1ep
Juswade|dal 1918a1] 1918 M
Juauraoe]dal 1e1eay 103em

2014 (1) “syuts Aspune] (7) ‘Aiojeae| (1) ‘oois o1) Suyjeisu

uonIppy
SWIOY Mau

M pUE ‘su1q 901 “yurs puey uoiraed 01 10mas PUE JojEm Uy

awioy mMapN
[opowal ieq JoISeN
JUIOY MON

Surdid usymny 9182011 PUE USWSSE] UT WIOONIR] PPV

uswase|dal azeay 1atem pue Dy
SIUN Dy W[ds ruiw g esuy

LS MHIAANVED €T1
LS UFAIT L9L

LS AHIACGNY YD $Z1
IS (ISE N L91F

TAV LHOITIAL $2€9
HAV [H T 1156

HAV AVAQIN 6¥9€

LS SAVIAOOM €8¢
L TIND 080¢

1S LHODIA €629

LS WASVD 9612

KAH DNIM 6816

1S VISVHS 81+
TIVANS N 01
aATd VNQH §£¢€¢

AA MATAHINON 0z
@I TIND €p9€

IS NOLONITIV N 0Z1
A QAVTIING 828
IS TVIIVAVHD €202
HAV TTIGdNVD 0€L
HAV NOLIEMTH 0221
SI9H N'T HNNSIHT STer
IS NIVIA A 6262

LS MOICNE N §012
LS H.19Z N 8L8L

VA AVAAIINOA #0€01
MA TV TIOND M 9246
LS H18Z N Lb1L

IS HI8Z N L158

1S MESIONI €£€6

NT HAISONOTV 109

860-L0-0Zdd
L60-L0-02dd
S60-L0-02dd
T60-L0-0Zdd
160-L0-02dd
L80-L0-02dd
980-L0-0Tdd
580-L0-02dd
£80-L0-0Tdd
LLO-LO-02dd
CLO-L070Cdd
890-L0-00dd
960-90-02dd
$60-90-0Tdd
680-90-0Tdd
280-90-02dd
080-90-02dd
CL0-90-02dd
¥L0-90-0Tdd
2L0-90-02dd
120-90-02dd
0L0-90-02dd
690-90-0¢dd
£90-90-02dd
€90-90-02dd
660-¢0-02dd
€60-€0-02dd
060-£0-0Zdd
880-€0-02dd
¥80-€0-0Zdd
180-€0-02dd
BLO-C0-02dd

Surqumig
€9 ISITUIIRJ JO JIQUINN]
LS QNZE 1¥¥8  S0T-0T-0TNd
A INIMACANYIE 5 05261 #61-02-02Nd



[02/1€/50 - 02/10/60] <PuoW SNOMABIJ > BT PANSS[NETINUII]
aNv

Suquuniy = od4 [y £ g

MO EtURydI = dA IS g

YO om0 = 2dATiuIsg ywiog

sp1cay v uonemdog

0TLyL'[IZ$ P3N Ter0], Ob] :STULISJ JO JOQUUNN]
00CS6'SE  pafrg reo], 143 SSHUWIRJ JO I_qUInN
00°112$ 020e/21/50 P[PAIPIN s, Swoy MIN HAV ANTT T98T  6L0-02-02dd

OOOOZW ONDN\\[O\MO JUT preqqny A Elidal HﬁOEQO‘N—QDh 19]e01] Iajem NI SHYIddOHS 908 990-81-0Tdd



loz/1€/50
- 0Z/10/50] <UIUOW SNOLASII>
ur pa[npayasawi] e uonsedsu]

aNVv

(444) ATOH = sneig g

ANV HuLIsJ

[eroadg = adApnus g uuueg

\o e . . - QZd«umoﬂ_uo.ﬁ

ﬂ .wu.-E“ HOAHRHO,H.UQNHMV s uonsIpsUNf = Arodsie)uLeg

sp1023y [Ty ‘uonemdog

0095 993 [PIOL PUEID

Ayewruung 130doy

00°SS$ :22dAT 103 sea g Ter0],
T :9dA 1, 30 samura g [eI0],
paaoxddesiq onpadsu] sourusjurely Auador] 0T0T/8T/50 suondadsug
[EYsIE] 33%] dRjsuso ], oozeureey] woiy jsanbor osurusurely Asosdorg  ‘Uondndsaq sprop
00'ss 020Z/9T/50 "N NEAX ‘NATT 085-90€-+2-90 1.8 T3V 5082 +C0-90-02Sd
Te10 ], 29 paIs1ug are(y BUSO IFQUINA] [9DIB] s$2IppVY qof # NI g

Jruma g [eadg

0202/50/90 hit i | .w_wmu_swwm POUBUNUTE £Liadoxg %3502



¢ ISITWI™ [€10 I, pueln)

00°9SI$ S [e310], puern

sproo3y [y uonemdog

Arewnrwung 1rodoy

00°5ST$ 19dAY, 704 s394 [eI0L,
¢ :9dA 1 10 symuId g (B30,
poaciddy uonENSU0.) 0Z0Z/02/S0 :suonoadsug
UOTEINSTUOD [EJIII9[] :wonduasa( PEopm
00°st$ 020z/81/50 TANVHLELD ZAHDNVS 00-T10-920-G1-08 €CO D CCE1T €C0-0Z-02Sd
paociddy uonoadsuy 183208 919N 0T07/81/50 rsuonoadsug
uonoadsur 1a300s sopopy  SUORAUIOSa( oM
00554 020T/E1/50 TV THYHDIN “AFTZVO 020-0€2-5290 QI YALSHT 9¥LE 2€0-90-02ZSd
pasoxddy uo110adsu] 193208 13N 0Z0T/80/50 :suopaadsuy
u—.—OﬁQ«HUmOQ HIoM
00°¢5% 020T/70/50 "1 AGLOd NIV 0600TIEE00  mAv NINGHSVAL 7€01 1£0-90-0ZSd
[P101, 33 PaInU Are(q PumMQ) JqUINN] [T J $$21ppPVY qof # I J

LI J Teroadg

0202/50/90 gi 1s9nbay oumQ - TR J Terdadg Apuo



15onboy UM = Aro3ae)nuLsg

MO uonoadsu]

125008 I = A108a1e) UL
O uoissaxddng

POOH = Al089)1e)y UL

d40

nus jeads = AsoSoreyuiag
anNV

Famirmimn Aamivaranl  avmvrarsr



